
Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Approved by: ___________________________________

Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that
might be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this
Agenda Request and backup to them:

Ill. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

________ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose

Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)

________A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

______Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

______Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



.

‘I

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE
FY 2009

Thefollowing list represents those actions required by the Commissioners Courtfor departments to app/yfor, accept, or continue to operate grantprograms. This reg - - -

item contains this summary sheet, as well as backup material that is a#achedfor clarification.

Grant Grant Local County
Dept Grant Title Period Amount Funds (Donation) Match FTEs Notes Page #

Applications
a 59 Travis County STAR Flight Equipment 10/1/2009 - $283,926 10

Enhancement 9/30/2010
b 37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program - 7/1/2007 - $37,368,877 20

SCAAP 09 6/30/2008
c 37 Target - Law Enforcement Grant 10/1/2009 - $5,000 42

9/30/2010
d 45 ARRA(AmericanRecoveryand 6/8/2009- $194,794 1 54

Reinvestment Act) - Food Service 9/30/2009
Equipment Grant

e 47 Homeland Security Grant for 07/01/2009 - $260,686.41 1 73
Videoconferenceing Network 07/01/2011

f 23 Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant 9/01/2009 - $78,000 84
8/31/2011

g 39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court 9/01/2009 - $210,315 1 148
8/31/2010

h 58 Parentingin Recovery 9/30/2009- $500,000 $125,000 1 169
9/29/2010

i 22 FamilyDrugTreatment Court 9/01/2009- $161,568 2 214
8/31/2010

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contracts

/ 58 ATCMHMR - Marguerite Casey 04/01/2009 - $89,028 248
Foundation Community and Family 11/30/2010
Reintegration Project

k 45 Court Order Parent Education Project 11/1/2007 - $41,800 0.5 272
(COPE) 9/30/2009

Notes:
1 PBO recommends approval.
2 PBO does not recommend approval
3 Please see PBO recommendation for more information

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Theb/bums is a list ofgrantsfor which application has been made and notjJication ofaward has notjet been received

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Local Approval

Funds
Dept Name of Grant Amount Match (Donation) FTEs Date

58 AmeriCorp $301,429 $281,599 20 10/14/2008
49 Flood Mitigation Assistance Planning Grant $30,000 $10,000 11/7/2008
37 Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force $145,928 11/18/2008
47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $60,215 $60,215 12/16/2008
45 Young Offender Planning Grant $300,000 3 12/16/2008
19 Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution $98,842 $53,223 1.39 1/6/2009
58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter $143,272 2/10/2009
45 Parent Project $31,110 2/24/2009
45 JABG (Local) Juvenile Assessment Center $87,047 $9,672 1.5 2/24/2009
45 Safe and Drug Free Schools CBT Re-Entry $14,386 2/24/2009
45 JJDP Front End Therapeutic Services Program $35,000 3/3/2009

55 BJA Justice and Mental Health Collaboration $200,000 $50,000 $50,000 2 3/10/2009
Program

45 FY 10 BJA Mental Health Court Collaboration- $200,000 $50,000 $50,000 2 3/10/2009
COPE (Collaborative Opportunities for
Positive Change)

37 2009 COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) $2,273,688 $117,239 12 4/7/2009

37 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant $495,000 4/7/2009
45 USDA School Commodities Program $12,600 4/7/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



45 National School Lunch Program/School $250,000 4/7/2009
Breakfast Program

58 Casey Family Programs Community and $70,000 4/7/2009
Family Reintegration Project

58 21st Century Community Learning Centers, $2,019,500 $50,000 13 4/7/2009
Cycle 6, Year 1

39 Recovery Act Combating Criminal Nacrotics $373,517 6 4/14/2009
Activity Stemming from the Southern Border
of the US: Enhancing Southern Border Jails,
Community Corrections and Detention
Operations

55 Second Chance Act: Prisoner Reentry $176,240 $175,738 3 4/14/2009
Initiative Grant

45 Travis County Mentoring Project $498,467 1.5 4/14/2009
19 Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG) $99,049 1 4/14/2009
45 Drug Court/In-Home Family Services Grant $175,000 4/21/2009

45 Byrne Memorial Competitive Grant Supporting $537,459 3 4/21/2009
Problem Solving Courts

24 Drug Diversion Court $187,952 1 4/21/2009

$8,745,701 $690,447 $337,239 70.39

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



FY 2009 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

Thefoliowin~g is a list ofgrants that have been received bj’ Travis County since October 1, 2008

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Local Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Match Funds (Donation) FTEs Date

47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $67,200 $67,200 10/7/2008
58 AmeriCorps $288,139.00 $223,358 16 10/28/2008
45 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (JJDP)- $24,864.00 $223,358

Intensive In-Home Family Services Grant ii /4/2008
58 Parenting in Recovery $500,000 $91,203 1 11/4/2008
40 OVW FY08 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation and $199,320

Safe Exchange Grant Program 11/4/2008
37 Internal Affairs Software Upgrade $50,000 11/7/2008
37 Office of Community Oriented Policing Program $350,738 11/18/2008
37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) $1,239,273 11/18/2008

45 Byrne Memorial ISC Residential Progams $103,888 1 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods $48,518 0.48 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods Amendment to FY08 $51,482 0.52 11/25/2008

58 Customer Assistance Program Plus 1 Funding $100,000 12/2/2008

58 Keeping the Warmth Program, Conservation & Energy $20,000 12/2/2008

58 Veterans’ Employment and Training Service (Stand $7,000
Down Grant) 12/9/2008

49 Travis County Flood Protection Planning Grant $195,000 $465,000 12/16/2008
58 RSVP $61,281 $6,128 0.5 12/30/2008
58 RSVP - Texas Department of Aging and Disability $23,800 $23,800

Services ~1’DADS) 12/30/2008
37 Homeland Security Grant Program - Austin Area $153,955 1

Fusion Center - TCSO 12/30/2008

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



23 Interlocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis County $685,586 4
Family Violence Protection Team i /27/2009

49 Northridge Acres Water Corporation Project $250,000 1/27/2009
24 Formula Grant-Indigent Defense Grants Program $429,859 2/3/2009

37 2008 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant $70,002 2/10/2009

45 Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program $246,662 $61,666 1
COPE 2/10/2009

45 JABG Juvenile Assessment Center $80,889 $8,988 1.5 2/10/2009

58 SVCI ~Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood $4,000 0.25 2/17/2009

58 2008 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program $725,014
(CEAP) Amendment 1 2/17/2009

24 Drug Diversion Court $160,041 1 2/17/2009

22 Drug Court (State) Program $98,500 1 2/17/2009
49 Del Valle Composting Grant FY09 Regional Solid $28,653

Waste Grants Program 3/17/2009
45 Residential Substance Abuse Treatment $109,356 $36,452 2 3/17/2009
58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter Program $121,773

3/24/2009
23 Title IV-E Legal Administration $1,739,164 3/24/2009
49 Reimers Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant 1,000,000 $1,000,000 3/31/2009
58 Texas Dept. of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) $232,000

Community and Family Reintegration Project

4/21/2009

$9,341,957 $2,207,153 $124,000 31.25

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Amended Grant Applications

Original Total Cm. Ct.
Grant Amendment Total FTEs Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Amount Revised Associated Date
55 Travis County Mental

Health Public
Defenders Office

$ 330,776 $ 44,224 8.00 10/7/2008
40 OVWFYO8 Safe $200,000 0.75

Havens: Supervised
Visitation and Safe
Exchange Grant
Program 2/17/2009

22 Drug Court Program $65,665.96 1
2/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



58 Oncor Weatherization $32,259
Project Amendment
One

2/24/2009
37 SCATTF - Sheriffs $66,077

Combined Auto Theft
Task Force 2/24/2009

Total Outstanding $ 596,442 $ 142,560 9.75
* Original Grant Column shows Beginning FY’08 Amount

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct.
Original Original Continuation Original Approval

Name of Grant County Amount Total Approval Date for
Dept Grant Amount Match Total FTEs Date Continuation

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 10/14/2008
Program

24 Drug $188,474.00 1 10/21/2008
Diversion
Court

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 12/16/2008
Program

24 Drug $160,041 1 12/16/2008
Diversion
Court

24 Drug $160,041 1 1/21/2009
Diversion
Court

22 Family Drug $84,419.75 1 1/21/2009
Treatment
Court Program

Total $761,815.25 $ 6.00
Outstanding

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: LI
~ -

r ~ Contract Approval Status Report LI

•-r~’~ EMS / STAR Flight
ict~P~e~MFitlé~

‘ ~~—~Phone~Numher~r~
Willy Culberson - Aviation Operations Director
854-6464

Travis County STARFhght Equipment Enhancement Project
:._-_rpnvc_Sfl,,~

1 0/1/2009 ~: -~i 9/30/2010

I~à~I CAPCOG

New: ~ Continuation: fl Amendment: fl
I~4~~-~I One-Time Award: ~J
I——— I

- ~~ J Advance: [1
Ongoing Award: Li
Reimbursement: fl

~at~S~

~

0

~i~auids ~‘

283,926

283,926
0.00

IEj
Makh~

, -4.~ ‘I. -

~f-~

•.i~t•~~ c:~~ ~
:~1~Ofl AL~

0
0

283,926
0

283,926
0.00

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:K.W.____

Auditor’s Office Comments: See attached email.

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: LI Staff Initials:_______

~1~erformance~Measures~
~a1~1

Projected
FY09

Measure 12/31/08
Progress To Date:
3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09

Projected
FY10

Measure

#~ ~

Outcome Impact Description

~ I
Outcome Impact Description

Outcome Impact Description

.kopIF1igh~G~.,IC.4I7O9~(iRAN1~UMMARY SIIEET4oo

~1~0

- -~ ~4~’’~ - ~ ~
Grant~ategones/~. Federa1~
~-

Eundin~Srce~~ -;~.~Eunci~~
~L~~ZI
ts~1~~~I

I~
I’

~

.Otiñ~s3~1~

i’-.., ~
~ ~~c In~Kind

I
0 0

0.00

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PBO Recommendation:
PBO recommends approval of this request for grant application.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ Travis County is not required to provide a cash or in-kind match.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ There are no indirect cost allocations required of this grant.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources.
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result. —

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
The requested funds will be used to enhance an exisiting Travis County program for both
medical and fire emergency services needs. Due to extreme drought conditions across Texas,
fires have become an emerging natural disaster that cost the citizens of Central Texas both
property and life, this became more evident during the most recent forest fires in Bastrop
County. By providing an additional Bambi Bucket and fuel trailer STAR Flight will be able to
provide increased service time to help combat these natural disasters. STAR Flight will also be
able to increase its communication abilities and response times within Travis County and with
other Regional Emergency Service entities with upgraded radio communication, via pagers and
satellite phones. STAR Flight will also increase its ability of service the public 24 hours/day

The goal of the this grant project is to enhance STAR Flight’s capabilities and services to Travis
County and the 19 surrounding counties through new and upgraded helicopter equipment. The
grant will allow for STAR Flight to increase their air time through improved communication
abilites during missions, reduce refueling times during natural disasters, rescue missions, and
eliminate down time due to repair of equipment. See the CAPCOG Grant Project Worksheet for
detailed list of requested equipment.

Travis County will have no long term funding requirements for this grant. This is a one time
award. Maintenance is going to be funded through the STAR Flight General Fund budget.

This grant will be one-time funding for the acquisition of equipment. Funding for equipment
maintenance will be provided by STAR Flight’s normal operating budget.

If

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



with the night vision goggles. The goggles will also give the pilots and crews a needed safety
[~easure when traveling in undeveloped regions during the night hours.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
STAR Flight believes that with the acquisition of the noted equipment, it can support and
enhance its regional response capability within Central Texas. It will result in less down time or
delay in emergency call response due to equipment problems.

~S inpDprFIh~C.n~O4I7SSSRANTSUMMARY SHkBTdoo

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Austin-Travis County
STAR Flight

7800 Old Manor Road Dispatch 1-800-531-STAR
Austin, TX 78724 Administration (512) 854-6464
www.staifiightrescue.org Fax (512) 854-6066

To: Travis County Commissioners Court

Through: Danny Hobby, Executive Manager Emergency Services

From: Casey Ping, Program Manager, STAR Flight

Date: April 17, 2009

Subject: Grant Request

The Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) is now accepting requests for
projects to be funded through the FY 2009 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP).
Grant Project Worksheets must be received by CAPCOG no later than 5:00 P.M on
Friday, May 1, 2009.

STAR Flight and Emergency Services have identified equipment that is eligible under
this grant. This equipment would be used to support and enhance existing response
capability but would also provide additional capability if the Commissioners Court were
to approve any future expansion of the STAR Flight program.

The equipment includes (3) Night Vision Goggles, (1) Rescue Hoist, (1) Bambi Bucket,
(1) fuel trailer and a communication package. The total request for this grant is
$283,926. It is our understanding that there are no matching funds required for this
grant request.

This equipment will support and enhance our regional response capability within Central
Texas.

We recommend the Commissioners Court approve this grant application.

Please let me know if I can provide any additional information or assistance.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



(4/21/2009) Randy Loft - Re: Travis County STAR Flight Enhancement Grant Page 1

From: Kimberly Walton
To: Cullen, Julie; Heath, Ellen; Lott, Randy; Petersen, Katie; Wilson, B...
Date: 4/21/2009 12:24 PM
Subject: Re: Travis County STAR Flight Enhancement Grant

CC: Culberson, Willy; Hobby, Danny; Lego, Christine; Ping, Casey
Hi,

We dropped everything to review this application. Next time, please give us more than one day for
review. It is ok to put on the agenda from our perspective with the following comments.

I would suggest that a comment be added to section 8 of the application to indicate that maintenance is
going to be funded through the Starfiight General Fund budget. This may help to support the
sustainability that they are looking for in ARRA grants.

A second question, which we don’t need the answer to now, but will need later is to know who owns the
equipment and if there are any requirements to give it back at some point in time. These requirements
are sometimes in grants, but it was not indicated in the application.

Best regards,
Kimberly

>>>

From: Julie Cullen
To: Barbara Wilson; Ellen Heath; Katie Petersen; Kimberly Walton; Randy Lott
CC: Casey Ping; Christine Lego; Danny Hobby; Willy Culberson
Date: 4/20/2009 4:32 PM
Subject: Travis County STAR Flight Enhancement Grant

Please find attached a copy of the STAR Flight Enhancement Grant application. The grant is requesting
several items that will enhance our current program, and will possibly reduce costs from the FY 10 budget,
with no expense to the County.

The grant is due to CAPCOG on May 1, 2009 by 5:00 PM. It is imperative that we get the request on the
April 28, 2009 Commissioners Court.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at ext. 4-4751.

Sincerely,

Julie Cullen
Financial Analyst
Travis County Criminal Justice Planning
(512) 854-4751

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Ca Ital rea Council of Governments
Grant Project Worksheet—FY 2009

Nofl: This worksheet is saved and protected as a lb,rn; areas are navigated by tabbing from one text field Lv
the next. To tab back to a previous field, press Shift * Tab. The boxes for text fields will expand if necessafy as
you type.

)unsdlction:

Point of Contact:

Title:

Phone:

Email:

(512) 854-6464

1. Project Name

1Trav~s County StarFltght Eqinpment Enhancement Project -

2. Needs to be addressed by this Drolect (Why is this project needed?)

This project will be addressing basic enhancement needs of StarFlight helicopters and crews. The
requested equipment will enable StarFlight to improve the Emergency services provided to the 19
counties that make up the Central Texas community during both natural disasters and other non-routine
response times.

3. Project Description (How will the needs be met?)

4. New or Existing project?
IX! New project
[] Existing project (Describe how this is an enhancement, expansion, addition, etc. of an existing
project in “Notes~’ field,)
[1 Emergency (Describe circumstances in “Notes” field.)

Notes

Willy Culberson

Aviation Opertion Director

W~lly Cu1berson~co travis tx us -

By providing the requested equipment, StarElight will be able to~
A) Enhance night search and rescue missions,
B> Provide enhanced assistance during natural diasters such as forest fires, and rescue missions with
hoisting capabilities,
C) Provide inreased flying times and expanded services by limiting the need to return to base to refuel,

and to provide fueling capabilities to other Emergency Service entities responding to the same natural
diasters,
D) Enhanced communication abilities through satellite phones and pagers.

This will be a onetime new project which will address and enhance both medical and fire emergency
services needs. As noted during the recent forest fires in Bastitp County and drought conditions across

[the state of Texas~ fires have become aneme~~~3g natural disaster that cost the citizens of Central J
CAPCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009 -1 February 10, 2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Texas both property and hfe. By providing an additional Bambi Bucket and fuel trailer Starflight will be
to provide increased services time to help combat these natural disasters. StarFlight will also be able to
increase its communication abilities and response times within Travis County and with other Regional
Emergency Service entities with upgraded radio communication, via pagers and satellite phones.
StarFlicjht Will also increase its ability of service the public 24 hours/day with the night vision goggles.
The goggles also give the pilots and crews a needed safety measure when traveling in undeveloped
regions during the night hours.

5. Regional Impact (Identify the investment strategies addressed by the project. How does this project
enhance regional preparedness?) _____ _____ —

StarFhght serves not only Travis County, but 19 surrounding counties in the Central Texas Region. With
the acquisition of new equipment StarFlight will be assuring a better preparedness in their ability to
serve these regions, and enhanced interoperability and mutual aide capabilities with other regions
outside our jurisdictions, as the needs may arise.

6. Local Investment (Explain the effort related to the project, including integration or enhancement ofcurrent
services, project management, etc~)

StarFlight is in current discussions with Travis County for the purchase of a third helicopter. With the
purchase of an additional aircraft, StarFlight will be able to better serve the 19 county region of Central
rexas by having two functioning aircrafts with a third aircraft ready as needed.

CAPCOG Proft~ct Worksheet Form FY2009 February 10, 2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



L

6OO~ Dr Xvq~j

It.

a, *

II I

SI S

SI S

II I

a. a •

10 •~ I •

600tAJ UUc~J ~~1~’1~OM Pt9[Wd DO)dV3

•1S

I 0

I 0

I

• a

., •~

• I. •

• I I I,.

.1 I 0

00 II

‘I.

I

-s ...a,~.

I.

‘I a- - a

It I

IS I

II
SI ~
SI
5,.
at a
I,

- a — -

I

.0 :~ -~

:s :
.000I • a

• I

— I I

I I

• a a
a a

— a

I Ii

00

-a, a

a.. a. a . I a.

—~ •.• - . II

•I_ • • —

I

-‘a

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



• I .e

S s • 5*

4 44’.

* 4’

4*,

I II’,

• 4•’,

• II’

*4

• 4*’,

I 4*’ *

4*

‘—a. 4

a - I -

• — I — I — I - -. — — .11~a • I.1 ~,I

-I - I S -• S • -4-. -I.- dlii I II. •

CAPCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009

‘-zis

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Author~z~nq Chief Official Date

Printed Name The

Signature of Project Manager
The following person is authorized to receive direction, manage work performed, complete and sign required
reports, othen~iis~ ~ct on behalf of the jurisdiction for this project.

— / ?~2~ / --

CAPCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009 -5- febni~,y 10, 2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: LI
Contract Approval: LI Status Report: fl

Department/Division: I Travis County Sheriffs Office
Contact PersonlTitle 1 Margaret Seville - 1777
Phone Number: I 854-9804

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

State Criminal Alien Assistance Program - SCAAP 09
From: 7/1/2007 I To: I 6/30/2008

US Department of Justice - Bureau of Justice Assistance

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

New: ~ I Continuation: [1 Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: ~
Advance: Li

Ongoing Award: Li
Reimbursement: ~

Grant Categories/
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:

Federal
Funds

37,368,877

State
Funds

Local
Funds

County
Match In-Kind

Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs:

37,368,877 0 0 0 0

Performance Measures
Applicable Depart. Measures
NA

Projected
FY09

Measure 12/31/08
Progress To Date:
3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09

TOTAL
37,368,877

0
0
0

37,368,877
0.00

Auditor’s Office Review: X Staff Initials: NS____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: X Staff Initials: JC____

Measures_For Grant
NA
Outcome Impact Description

Outcome Impact Description

Outcome Impact Description

Projected
FY10

Measure

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PBO Recommendation:

This grant application from the Sheriffs Office to the US Department of Justice (DOJ), Bureau
of Justice Assistance (BJA) is for $37.4 million. The actual proceeds from this grant have
averaged $993,712, based on recent experience over the past ten years. This funding would
reimburse the County for expenses due to housing of persons eligible under the Immigration and
Naturalization Act of 1994 for corrections staff wage and salary costs only, estimated at
$37,368,877, for the timeframe from July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008. However the award
basis is formulaic and the actual award varies depending on the number of persons confirmed to
have been housed by the County vis-à-vis other applying agencies.

The largest SCAAP award the County has received was $1,447,450 from the 4th grant cycle for
2000. The most recent award for the 12th grant cycle for 2008 was $1,237,056. This application
is for the twelfth (1 3th) year of funding and the grant is to cover expenses related to the eligible
inmates housed in the County’s correctional facilities for the one-year period ending June 30,
2008. It should be noted that under the DOJ Reauthorization Act of 2005, beginning with the
1 l~h grant cycle for 2007, any reimbursement received from this application can only be used for
correctional purposes.

There is no other financial obligation required of the County. PBO concurs with the application.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

I Existing program to reimburse Travis County for expenses related to the housing of inmates

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
None

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
NA

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ Not Allowed

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
No program attached to this reimbursement - Impact would be a decrease in fund revenue which
is currently tied to correctional costs

R~GIt~NTM2OO9 ‘)~ Srn,rn~,y St~. Ap~I~d.~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
Not a new program - Travis County has participated since 1998 in the SCAAP program.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
This grant reimbursement program provides for a recovery of funds expended for the housing of
persons deemed to be of non-legal status by the Immigration and Customs Enforcement Office.
Since 2007 the expenditure of these funds must be tied to corrections related operations. While
no formal measures are tied to the program, the fund income does offset general fund
expenditures.

RNTh~2OO~G~~Sb..*~ App~i~~ion.do~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



JAMES SYLVESTER GREG HAMILTON DARREN LONG
Chief Deputy TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF Major-Correcbons

P.O. Box 1748 PHYLLIS CLAIR
Major - Law Enforcement

Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9770 MARK SAWA

www.tcsheriff.org Major - Administration & Support

April 13, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Travis County Commissioner’s Court

FROM: Margaret H Seville 1777, Research and Planning )~Me~

SUBJECT: 2009 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program Grant Application

Attached is our application to the United States Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance for
the 2009 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP).

This federal program, as governed by Section 241(i) of the Immigration and Naturalization Act, 8 USC
123 1(i) and Title II, Subtitle C, Section 20301, Violent Crime Control and Law Enforcement Act of 1994,
provides for partial reimbursement of local expenses incurred for housing persons incarcerated who are
determined to have not been of legal immigration status at that time.

The criterion for this year’s submission remains relatively unchanged from 2008. SCAAP provides federal
payments for incurred correctional costs for incarcerated undocumented criminal aliens who have at least
one felony or two misdemeanor convictions for violations of state or local law, and who are incarcerated
for at least 4 consecutive days during the reporting period.

Records indicate that 2,844 persons were in our custody during the time period of July 1, 2007 through
June 30, 2008 and reported a foreign place of birth. Of those persons, 1,467 individuals meet the federal
criteria. This is up from the 1,329 individuals submitted for the 2007-2008 time period. Again, these are
individuals who claimed a foreign place of birth and were convicted of crimes. The Sheriff’s Office makes
no determination whether that foreign place of birth has any bearing on legal immigration status. TCSO
staff does not have access to the Immigration and Customs Enforcement records to allow us to
determine the immigration status of individuals in our custody.

Since this grant is a reimbursement formula grant, we are asking for reimbursement up to the calculated
$37,368,877 in corrections salaries during the grant time period examined. Of course this is an upper
limit for award and our expected reimbursement would be significantly lower than this number.
However, in accordance with federal regulations, they cannot reimburse in excess of our request. Thus,
we are asking for full reimbursement costs with this in mind. These costs are based on the allowable
correctional officer salaries as outlined in the program guidelines.

The award under this grant in 2008 was $1,239,273.

1

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



The attached records and certifications are for your review with the application itself being on-line in
nature. With your approval, I will transmit the appropriate data and await their findings.

Please keep in mind that our submitted data will be reviewed by several federal agencies and notification
of award may take several months.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact my office at 854-9804.

Your support and approval of this application and project is appreciated.

CC. File

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



State Criminal Alien Assistance Program Page 1 of

~ State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 2009-F7022-TX-AP

Application Correspondence Switch to

Application Handbook 0MB Number: 1121-024:
Expires: 02/29/200~

Applicant
Applicant Information

Contact

ACH Bank Application Number: 2009-F7022-TX-AP

Inmate Welcome to the SCAAP on-line application process for Fiscal Year 2009.

Fac!jjty As you begin the FY2009 SCAAP application, BJA recommends a complete review of the
Program Guidelines. This will ensure you understand all SCAAP requirements and

Submit restrictions, and have an opportunity to read any sections added or clarified since FY
2008.

SCAAP H I Now and at any time you need assistance, the Guidelines may be found by simplye ~ clicking on the SCAAP Help link, located in the left margin of each GMS application

page. At the end of the Guidelines, you will find a list of additional resources for further
GMS Home assistance and technical support. If you have difficulty accessing the Guidelines throug[

the SCAAP Help link, Click here for access to the Adobe Acrobat (pdf) version:
Log Off http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/2009 SCAAP Guidelines.pdf

The FY 2009 SCAAP reporting period is 12:00 a.m. (midnight), July 1, 2007 to 11:59
p.m., June 30, 2008. The SCAAP application requires you to provide correctional officer
information and salary costs, the total of all inmate days, and details about qualifying
undocumented criminal aliens housed in your correctional facilities for four or more
consecutive days during the 12-month reporting period.

Applications will be accepted through OJP’s online Grants Management System (GMS).
The deadline for submitting a SCAAP application is 6:00pm (e.t.), Tuesday, May 12,
2009. As usual, BJA strongly recommends you complete and submit your application at
the earliest possible date.

Please ensure that the Applicant, CEO, and Contact information is accurate, and up to
date. BJA will be verifying email addresses, as this in our primary means of
communicating with you during and after the application process. Incorrect or faulty
email addresses may affect the timeliness of your application processing by BJA.

Applicant/Organization Information

* Employer Identification 74 6000192
Number: -

*Type of Applicant: County
*Organizational Unit: Travis County Sheriff 0
~Travis County

Name):
* Vendor Address 1: P0 Box 1748

Vendor Address 2: Attn: Research and Plai
* Vendor City: 25

https://grants.ojp.usdoj .gov,’gmsextemal/application.do?aspect=Application&applicationlDl48260 4/15/200

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



~iaw ~ rirninai All~~ Assistance I’rogram Page 2 of

Austin

Vendor County: Travis
* Vendor State: Texas

* Vendor ZIP: 78767 1748 Need help for ZIP+4?

Please enter the CEO information for your jurisdiction below. Remember, this is the CE(
of the level of government, not the implementing agency. (Note: Hit the TAB key to
move between fields)

CEO Of Your Jurisdiction: Governor, Cabinet-level State Official, County
Administrator, County Judge, County Comissioner, Mayor, or City Manager

*prefix: Judge

Other Prefix:
*Fjrst Name: Samuel

Middle Initial: T
*Last Name: Biscoe

Suffix: Select a Suffix
Other Suffix:

*Title: County Judge
*Phone: ( 512 ) 854 - 9500

Phone Ext:

Fax: ( 512 ) 854 - 9535
*Emajl: sam.biscoe@co.travjs.t

*Address 1: P0 Box 1748

Address 2:
*~j~: Austin

County: Travis
*State: Texas

*Zjp Code: 78767 - 1748

~- Indicates required field

Save Information

https ://grants.ojp.usdoj .gov/gmsextema1/app1ication.do?aspectApp1ication&app1icationID~ 148260 4/15/200

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



~,tatc~~,iitiiimi i-i~nen assistance Program Page 1 of

State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 2009-F7022-TX-Ap

A~Qlication Corre~ppndence Switch to

Application Handbook 0MB Number: 112 1-024:

Expires: 02/29/200~
~pplicant Contact Information

Contact

ACH Bank Application Number: 2009-F7022-TX-Ap

Inmate Please enter the alternate contact information below. (Note: Hit the TAB key to move
between fields)

Faç~j~t
*prefix: Ms.

Submit Prefix Other:

*First Name: Margaret

SCAAP Helj~ Middle Initial:

*Last Name: Seville
GMS Home

Suffix: Select a Suffix

LQ9OfV Other Suffix:
*Title: Sr. Planner

*Phone: ( 512 ) 854 - 9804

Phone Ext:

Fax: ( 512 ) 854 - 4997
* Email: meg.seville@co.travis.tx.us

*Address 1: POBoxl748

Address 2:
*çjjy: Austin

County:
*State: Texas

*Zip Code: 78767 - 1748

~- Indicates required field

Save Information

https ://grants.ojp.usdoj .gov/gmsextemal/contactSCAAP.do 4/15/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



~tate~uriminai All~fl Assistance Program Page 1 of 1

State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 2009-F7022-TX-AP

Application Correspondence Switch to

Application Handbook Financial Institution Information

~p_pjjcant Please provide the following financial institution information. All of this information is
required to transfer funds to your jurisdiction’s account electronically.

Contact
* Name of

JP Morgan Chase
ACH Bank Institution

* Address
• P0 Box 2266

Inmate Line 1:
Address Line

Facility 2:
* City: Austin

Submit * State: Texas
* Zip: 78780
* Bank

SCAAP Help Phone: 512 -479 -2029
* ACH

GMS Home Coordinator Valerie Hill

Name:
Lqg Off * Routing 111000614

Number:
* Account

Travis County TreasureTitle:
* Account

1821886593Number:
* Account

CheckingType:
* Is this
account
Interest

Bearing:

* Please
indicate if

your
jurisdictions

ACH
information

has changed
from your last

SCAAP
disbursement.
Select (Yes or

No): No

- Indicates required field

Save and Continue Cancel

Print a Copy

https ://grants,ojp.usdoj .gov/gmsexternal/achBank.do 4/1 5/200c

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



/~U1-4 VIiJNVUK Page 1 of~

ACH VENDOR/MISCELLANEOUS PAYMENT ENROLLMENT FORM

PAYEE/COMPANY INFORMATION
NAME: SSN NO. OR TAXPAYER ID NO:
Travis County -

ADDRESS:
P0 Box 1748
501 W 11th Street
Austin
Texas - 78767
CONTACT PERSON NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
Michael Hemby (512) 708-4924

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION INFORMATION
NAME:
JP Morgan Chase
ADDRESS:
P0 Box 2266

Austin
Texas - 78780
ACH COORDINATOR NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
Valerie Hill (512) 479-2029
NINE-DIGIT ROUTING TRANSIT NUMBER: -

111000614
DEPOSITOR ACCOUNT TITLE:
Travis County Treasurer
DEPOSITOR ACCOUNT NUMBER:
1821886593
TYPE OF ACCOUNT: Is this account interest bearing?
Checking Y
CERTIFICATION BY AUTHORIZED BANK OFFICIAL:
I certify that the above information regarding Jurisdiction Name and Routing Transit Number is accurate.
YES
PRINT YOUR NAME AND TITLE

SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED BANK TELEPHONE NUMBER:
OFFICIAL: (512) 479-2029

The following Automated Clearing House (ACH) must be completed so that funds may be electronically forwardec
to your financial institution. This form must be completed on-line, printed and then taken to the institution that will
be receiving your jurisdiction’s funding. The Bank Official may make any corrections on this form, in ink, and then
provide a certified signature attesting to the accuracy of the information provide by you. No request for funding wii

https ://grants.ojp.usdoj .gov/gmsextemal/achBank.do?print=yes 4/15 200

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ACH’ VENDOR Page 2 of~

be considered complete until this document has been received. Once completed, please mail the hard copy
document to:

Office of Justice Programs
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
Attn: Control Desk 20
Room 5303
810 Seventh Street NW
Washington D.C. 20531

This form is used for Automated Clearing House (ACH) payments with an addendum record that contains payment
related information processed through the Vendor Express Program. Recipients of these payments should bring this
information to the attention of their financial institution when presenting this form completion.

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
The following information is provided to comply with the Privacy Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-579). All information
collected on this form is required under the provisions of 31 U.S.C. 3322 and 31 CFR 210. This information will
be used by the Treasury Department to transmit payment data by electronic means to vendor’s financial institution.
Failure to provide the requested information may delay or prevent the receipt of payments through the Automated
Clearing House System
You MUST print this form before you accept your award

Print Close

https://grants .ojp .usdoj .gov/grnsexternal/achBank.do?print=yes 4/1 5/200~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



State Criminal Alien Assistance Program Page 1 of:

State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 2009 F7022 TX Al’

Application Correspondence Switch to

Application Handbook 0MB Number: 112 1-024:
Expires: 02/29/200~

APplicant
Inmate Information

Contact

ACH B~nk Application Number: 2009-F7022-TX-AP

Inmate
BJA strongly recommends that you read the Inmate Reporting Requirements section of

Facility the FY 2009 SCAAP Guidelines prior to beginning this portion of the application.
Instructions here deal primarily with the mechanics of the upload process and do not

Submit address statutory or programmatic requirements and restrictions. For the current ICE
Country Code listing, click here:
http://www.ojp.usdoj.qov/BJA/grant/Fy2009 ICE Country Codes. pdf

SCAAP H~ip Inmate Data File Overwrite and Deletion: You may select the file upload method
that best meets your needs. However, if you switch upload methods at any time, the

GMS Home inmate files uploaded or entered via the previous method will be overwritten and
deleted. Additionally, once inmate records are uploaded into GMS via the Direct File

Log Off Upload method, any subsequent upload deletes and overwrites the previous file in its
entirety.

Due Diligence: Applicants are required to certify that they used due diligence in the
preparation and submission of their inmate files. For an explanation of this concept,
view applicable sections of the FY 2009 Guidelines or click here:
http://www.oip.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/2009 SCAAP Guidelines.pdf

THE TWO INMATE DATA FILE UPLOAD METHODS ARE:

Upload File (Direct File Upload): This method allows you to submit your entire set o
qualifying inmate records as a single ASCII formatted file directly into GMS. Click here
for information about the required format:
http ://www.ojp.usd~j~gov/BJAJgrant/FY20o9sCAAp Inmate Data Elements. pdf

During the Upload File process, a red flashing bar will appear at the bottom of your
screen. This bar will continue to flash until the inmate file upload is complete. Upon
completion, you will receive an on-screen status report, listing the total number of
inmate records and the number of records that are complete. In addition, the report wi
provide a detailed list of inmate records (by file number) that are incomplete or have
data format errors and the nature of the errors. Upon receipt of the on-screen data
report, you must either correct the data errors and upload the file again or submit the
file with the errors. You should print the on-screen report for your records. Warning:
Once inmate records are uploaded using this method, any subsequent upload deletes
and overwrites the previous file in its entirety.

Enter Data (Direct Data Entry): This method allows you to manually enter each
inmate’s data directly into an online template. This approach is best suited for
jurisdictions with smaller facilities or small criminal alien populations. Drop-down menu
are provided for selecting incarceration dates, date of birth, and country of birth (the
complete country names are listed). ,—~ i

https ://grants.ojp. usdoj .gov/gmsexternal/inrnateSCAAP .do 4/(5/~00

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



State Criminal Alien Assistance Program Page 2 of 3

Access to Submitted Files: Once your FY 2009 application is submitted, inmate files
are no longer available for changes or additions. To ensure that the maximum number
of inmate records are considered for payment, please correct any data errors at the
time of the file upload and before the Application is submitted. Requests to reopen
submitted applications are discouraged and may not be honored by BJA.

For Upload File method, please follow these steps:

Step 1: Click on the “Upload File” radio button.
Step 2: Click on the “Upload” box to attach your file. A pop-up window will appear.
Step 3: Click on the “Browse” button in the pop-up window.
Step 4: Find your file name and double-click on it. The file name will appear in the
blank field.
Step 5: Click the save button and a message will appear in the pop-up window, telling
you the status of your upload. Click the “X” in the upper right corner of the pop-up box
to close it. Your inmate file name will now appear next to the upload button on the main
page.
Step 6: Click on the “Save Information” button to continue on to the next phase of the
application process.

For Enter Data method, please follow these steps:

Step 1: Click on the “Enter Data” radio button.
Step 2: Click one of the four corresponding boxes. “Add” to add inmate data, “Select
All” to select all inmate records entered, “Un-Select All” to un-select all inmate records
entered, and “Delete Selected” to delete all selected inmate records.
Step 3: Click on the “Save Information” button to continue on to the next phase of the
application process.

I certify that the inmate data and records provided in this SCAAP
application are in keeping with all SCAAP program and statutory
requirements included in the SCAAP 2009 Guidelines. I used due diligence
in determining the accuracy of the inmate records contained in this
application, and I did not submit inmate records for an otherwise qualifying
inmate where the jurisdiction’s records indicated the inmate: (1) was born
in the United States or one of its territories, (2) had a claim to U.S.
citizenship, (3) was a U.S. citizen, or (4) did not qualify as an
undocumented criminal alien in accordance with the SCAAP statute.
Sanctions, including referral to a U.S. Attorney’s Office, recalculation
and/or return of awarded funds, or other sanctions, may be made when a
jurisdiction knowingly submits false data or makes claims for ineligible
inmates.

Inmate Information

How will inmate information be
entered? Enter Data Upload File

Select All Deselect All 0 Inmates Entered

X Unique Inmate ID Name (Last, First) f Date Incarcerated Date Released

No Inmates

https ://grants.oj p.usdoj .gov/gmsextçmal/inmateSCAAP.do 4/15/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



State Criminal Alien Assistance Program Page 3 of

Add Delete Selected

Save Information

https://grants .ojp.usdoj .gov/grnsextemal/inmateSCAAP .do 4/1 5/20(

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



State Criminal Alien Assistance Program Page 1 of 2

State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 2009-F7022-Tx-AP

~plication Correspondence Switch to

Application Handbook 0MB Number: 1121-0243
ExpIres: 02/29/2004

applicant
Facility Information

çpntact

Application Number: 2009-F7022-TX-Ap

IlirDate BJA strongly recommends that you read the Facility and Correctional Officer Reporting
Requirements section of the FY 2009 SCAAP Guidelines prior to beginning this portion of

Fa~fflj~,y the application. Instructions and definitions here are general in nature and do not
address all the statutory or programmatic requirements and restrictions that are
covered in the Guidelines.

Correctional Officers include employees, officers, and contractual staff whose primary
SCAAP H responsibility is the control, custody, or supervision of persons detained (pretriale P~ detention) and incarcerated (convicted and sentenced inmates). Employees, officers,

and contractual staff whose primary responsibility is providing noncustody services to
GMS Home the facility or its inmate population are not eligible for inclusion in the SCAAP salary

calculation.
Log Off

CO Salary costs must reflect the total actual salaries and wages paid to correctional
officers during the reporting period, July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008.

FTEs (Full Time Equivalents) is calculated by taking the sum of all work hours during
the reporting period for qualifying part-time correctional officers and dividing that total
by 1,980. The result is the FTE.

Total Bed Count is the total number of the jurisdiction’s inmate beds in all facilities,
including temporary, non-traditional and/or overflow accommodations (e.g.
gymnasiums, open bays, etc). If the number varied during the reporting period, select
and report the number that best reflected your jurisdiction’s most typical operating
conditions.

Total Number of Days for ALL Inmates is the cumulative number of incarceration
and detention days attributable to all inmates housed in the jurisdiction’s qualifying
facilities during the reporting period. It includes all inmates, regardless of their inmate
status, citizenship, disposition, or length of stay. It does not refer to the cumulative
total daily capacity of the jurisdiction’s facilities, or to the total number of days only
attributable to undocumented criminal aliens. If the Total All Inmate Days exceeds the
maximum capacity (Total Bed Count X 365), your jurisdiction will be required to provide
an explanation.

Please access the SCAAP Help section for a complete discussion of Facility and
Correctional Officer information, definitions, requirements and restrictions.

The following information for Fiscal Year 2009 SCAAP must reflect your correctional 31.4
https://grants~ojp.usdoj .gov/gmsexternal/facilitySCAAP.do 4/1 6/200~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



State Criminal Alien Assistance Program Page 2 of2

facility(ies) information for the reporting period of July 01, 2007 through June 30,
2008.

Correctional Officer Information:
(Use decimal values if needed to express full or partial full-time equivalents (FTE))

* Please report the maximum number of full-time correctional officers
your facility(ies) employed during the reporting period: 850

* Please report the maximum number of part-time correctional
officers your facllity(ies) employed during the reporting period:
(Please report as fI~s) 0

* Please report the maximum number of contracted full-time
correctional officers your facility(ies) employed during the reporting
period: 0

* Please report the maximum number of contracted part-time
correctional officers your facility(ies) employed during the reporting
period:(Please report as ~I~’s) ; 0

Total number of correctional officers your facility(ies) employed
during the reporting period: (calculated from above) 850

* Please enter the total salary costs paid to all correctional officers
during the reporting period. Do not use commas: $ 37368877

FaciIity(ies) Information

* Total bed count for correctional facility(ies): 3040

* Total number of days for ALL inmates (legal aliens, Illegal aliens,
unknowns and U.S. citizens) housed in your facility(ies) for the
reporting period (Do not report your capacity. BJA Requires an actual
count of inmates housed during the reporting period): 1034694

* - Indicates required field

LI I certify that the facility and correctional officer data provided in this SCAAP
application are in keeping with all SCAAP program and statutory requirements
included in the SCAAP 2009 Guidelines. I further understand that inaccurate,
misleading, or fraudulent information provided on this form may result in various
sanctions or corrective actions, including the application being disapproved, the
award amount being recalculated, or awarded funds being returned to DO).

Save Information Clear

https ://grants.ojp.usdoj .gov/gmsexternal/facilitySCAAP.do 4/1 Ø~OO9

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



• ~tate&riminal Alien Assistance Program Page 1 of

( State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 2009 F7022 TX Al’

Application Correspondence Switch to

Application Handbook 0MB Number: 1121-024:
Expires: 02/29/200~

Applicant
Facility Information

Contact
The following problems were found:

ACH Bank
. The total salary for this year deviates by more than 15.0% compared to last year

Inmate
Application Number: 2009-F7022-TX-AP

Faci I
Please enter a comment to explain the discrepancies reported above:

Submit (Note: The facility data you entered on the previous page will not be saved until you
enter a comment below and click the Save Information button. If you would like to
change your information, please click the Cancel button.)

SCAAPI±~IP
Current salary contain only

GMS Home salary not overtime and benefits.

Log Off

Save Information Cancel

3~
https ://grants.ojp.usdoj . gov/gmsexternal/facilitySCAAP.do 4/15/200

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



States Criminal Alien Assistance Program Page 1 of~

State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 2009-F7o2z-TX-AP

Application Correspondence Switch to

Application Handbook 0MB Number: 1121-O24~
Expires: O2/29/2OO~

Applicant .

Application Submittal Information
Contact

ACH Bank Application Number: 2009-F7022-TX-AP

Inmate Use the status chart below to determine when all of your SCAAP application
requirements have been met. Any part of the application that is not complete will be

Facjij~y indicated, including a list of the missing or invalid information. Once all requirements
show a “Complete” in the status column, a “Submit Application” button will appear at

~ b •~ the bottom of this form. When you are completely satisfied with your application and allU mi requirements have been met, please submit your application. Once submitted, your

application will no longer be available for editing or additional inmate data uploads.

SCAAP HeIn
Status Requirement

GMS Home Corn lete GMS/SCAAP User Id Approval - BJA is responsible for
I’ approving the User ID

Log Off Complete Applicant

Complete Contact
Complete ACH Bank
Complete Inmate
Complete Facility

Submit

Incomplete • You need to read and accept all assurances.
• You need to read and accept all certifications.
• You need to sign your application by checking the box

____________________ below.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all data in this application/preapplication is tru
and correct, the document has been duly authorized by the applicant and the applicant
will comply with the attached assurances if the assistance is awarded.

Your typed name, in lieu of your signature, represents your legal binding acceptance of
the terms of this application and your statement of the veracity of the representations
made in this application. The document has been duly authorized by the applicant and
the applicant will comply with the following:

Assurances
Certificati~jis. Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility
Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace requirements.

SCAAP Program Designee
(Note: Hit the TAB key to move between fields)

*prefix:

https://grants.ojp.usdoj . gov/grnsext~rna1/submitSCAAP.do 4/15/200’

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



State ( riminal Alien Assistance Program Page 2 of:

Ms.
Prefix Other:
*First Name: Margaret

Middle Initial:
*Last Name: Seville

Suffix: Select a Suffix
Other Suffix:

*Title. Sr. Planner
*phone: ( 512 ) 854 - 9804

Phone Ext:

Fax: (512 ) 854 - 4997
* Email: meg.seville@co.travis.tx.us

*Address 1: P0 Box 1748

Address 2: 5555 Airport Blvd
*ç~y: Austin

*State: Texas

*~jj2: 78767 - 1748

In submitting this application, I acknowledge that BJA reserves the right to take
appropriate administrative action, including intensive monitoring, repayment action,
or adjustment to future payments, to resolve any data or application discrepancies
discovered now or in the future. Any award resulting from this application will be
sent to my jurisdiction’s bank account of record, as verified through the on-line
registration process and in accordance with applicable E-Government rules and
regulations.

Formal acceptance of an award through this online Grants Management System is
necessary for the electronic transfer of funds to occur. I understand that I will have
45 calendar days to accept any award, once notice is provided. [See Office of
Justice Programs Financial Guide, Part II, Chapter 2 at 22 (requiring
acceptance/drawdown of awards within 45 days of notice of award) and Part IV,
Chapter 2, Sec. 16.606 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) (requiring
expeditious draw-down of payments.)]

Certification Affecting the Use of FY 2009 SCAAP Funds
As the CEO or authorized designee of this jurisdiction, I understand that the
Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005 (Pub. L. 109-162, Title XI)
included a requirement, stipulating that all FY 2009 SCAAP funds must be used for
correctional purposes only. I acknowledge that my jurisdiction will be required,
during the award acceptance process, to provide basic information on how the FY
2009 SCAAP funds will be expended for correctional purposes.

As the CEO or authorized designee of this jurisdiction, I understand the rules and
requirements associated with the aforementioned statements and agree to abide b~i
them in all matters dealing with the FY 2009 State Criminal Alien Assistance
Program.

Save Information Clear

https://grants.ojp.usdoj .gov/gmsexternal/submitSCAAP .do 4/15/200

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



• Assurances Page 1 of

NOTE: You must click on the “Accept” button at the bottom of the page before closing this window

0MB APPROVAL NUMBER
1121-0140

EXPIRES 06/30/2009

STANDARD ASSURANCES

The Applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with all applicable Federal statutes, regulations, policies, guidelines,
and requirements, including 0MB Circulars A-21, A-87, A-102, A-ho, A-122, A-133; Ex. Order 12372 (intergovernmental
review of federal programs); and 28 C.F.R. pts. 66 or 70 (administrative requirements for grants and cooperative agreements
The applicant also specifically assures and certifies that:

1. It has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and financial
capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure proper
planning, management, and completion of the project described in this application.

2. It will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

3. It will give the awarding agency or the General Accounting Office, through any authorized representative,
access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic records related to the financial assistance.

‘4. It will comply with all lawful requirements imposed by the awarding agency, specifically including any
applicable regulations, such as 28 C.F.R. pts. 18, 22, 23, 30, 35, 38, 42, 61, and 63, and the award term in 2
C.F.R. § 175:15(b).

5. It will assist the awarding agency (if necessary) in assuring compliance with section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.S.C. § 470), Ex. Order 11593 (identification and protection of historic
properties), the Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. § 469 a-I et seq.), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. § 4321).

6. It will comply (and will require any subgrantees or contractors to comply) with any applicable statutorily-
imposed nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of
1968 (42 u.s.c. § 3789d); the Victims of Crime Act (42 u.s.c. § 10604(e)); The Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. § 5672(b)); the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 7 94); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 121 31-
34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §~1681, 1683, 1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of
1975 (42 U.s.c. §~ 6101-07); see Ex. Order 13279 (equal protection of the laws for faith-based and community
organizations).

7. If a governmental entity:

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisitions
Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. § 4601 et seq.), which govern the treatment of persons displaced as a result of
federal and federally-assisted programs; and

b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §~ 1501-08 and §~ 7324-28, which limit certain political
activities of State or local government employees whose principal employment is in connection with an
activity financed in whole or in part by federal assistance.

Accept

361
https ://grants.ojp.usdoj .gov/gmsexternal/displayAssurancesTextAction.st?method=assure&statusN&... 4/15/200

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



(ertltications Page 1 of

NOTE: You must click on the “Accept” button at the bottom of the page before closing this window hl>U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS;
AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest.
Applicants should also review the instructions for certification included in the regulations before completing this form.
Acceptance of this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 28 CFR Part 69, “New Restrictions on
Lobbying,” 2 CFR Part 2867, “DOJ Implementation of 0MB Guidance of Nonprocurement Debarment and Suspension,” and
28 CFR Part 83, “Government-wide Debarment and Suspension,” and Government-wide Requirements for Drug-Free
Workplace (Grants).” The certifications shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed
when the Department of Justice determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

1. LOBBYING As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and implemented at 28 CFR Part 69, for persons
entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as defined at 28 CFR Part 69, the applicant certifies that:

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or
cooperative agreement;

(b) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its instructions;

(c) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards
at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under grants and cooperative agreements, and subcontracts) and that all sub-
recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS (DIRECT RECIPIENT)

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at 2 CFR Part 2867, for prospective
participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 2 CFR Section 2867.20(a):

A. The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal
benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against
them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or
receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State, or local)
with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1 )(b) of this certification; and

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or
local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, he or she shall attach an explanation tc
this application.

https://grants.ojp.usdoj .gov/gmsextemal/displayAssurancesTextAction.st?rnethod=certify&status=N&... 4/1 5/2O0~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



uertLncatlOns Page 2 of

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 28 CFR Part 83, Subpart F, for grantees, as
defined at 28 CFR Sections 83.620 and 83.650:

A. The applicant certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of
controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees
for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the
statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no
later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2) from an
employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice,
including position title, to: Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20531. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to
any employee who is so convicted

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for
such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c)
(d), (e), and (f).

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby certify that the applicant will comply with the above
certifications.

Accept

4’
https ://grants.ojp.usdoj . gov/grnsextemal/displayAssurancesTextAction.st?methodcertify&statusN&... 4/15/ 00

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: El
~ Contract Approval: El Status Report: El
~Sheriff - Admin & Support
~~Tonya Mills
~Sr. Planner
≥Phone N~F:~~ 854-4669

Target - Law Enforcement Grant
~ ~ ~ ~‘-~‘~ic’ ‘~; ~ -

c-CTrant~Penoit~2 ~Ernm~

~ Target Corporation
10/1/2009 1. r~~j~I 9/30/2010- -

New: ~ Continuation: El Amendment: El
~h~c One-Time Award: I~]
T~e of~Pây i~t~ Advance ~J Reimbursement Li

Ongoing Award: El

0
0
0
0
0

,.,-- -.“~

0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0

5,000

0

0
0
0

0

0
0

5,000
0.00

:.S~t~a~’. :.~ Yo~i~ ~ Gduñt~’~ ~I-ä~ ~ O~I~L
Fundu~our~~ ~~~~ ~und~ ~MaEeh ~.

Pers~ë1~~I ~--~ ~ 0~
~ 5,000 ~ 0 0 5,000
6 ~ •‘-~-~~ ~ -~pital~Eaumment~. ~ -~ ~
~ ..l ;~i ~

~Total~ 0
FTE~ 0 00 0 00 0 00 ~ J~0J~0 0 00

c

~~erfor~mance~Measures ,~
~ i~’-~ ~~
~ • ~1cP~na.rI~~ures

Auditor’s Office Contract Approval: X Staff Initials:.S~~

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Approval: X Staff Initials:

(UX)CI~MI’ II)ayh~WJ)CAI-I~t.nXP,p.jniOpW Sum~,y Sbntdoc

Projected Projected

Number of Community ~JO9/3O/O812/31~83/3~O96/3O/O9Isurl
Events & Pro ects

4a~-

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PBO Recommendation:
PBO concurs with this grant application. This grant has no cash match and ongoing obligation.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
Shattered Dreams is designed to be a comprehensive underage drinking and impaired
driving prevention program that involves the school administration and faculty,
students, parents, community organizations, law enforcement, emergency medical
services, and area hospitals in the planning and implementation of the activities. Due to
the comprehensive nature of the program, planning with these organizations usually
begins six months prior to the main two-day event. The partnership between the school
and community organizations serves as a foundation for follow-up activities to reinforce
the program’s prevention messages.

In March 2008 the Travis County Sheriffs Office held their first Shattered Dreams
program at Akins High School in Travis County. The Sheriffs Office is committed to
taking this program to other high schools through out the county in an attempt to reach
as many teenagers in our community to educate them on the danger of drinking and
driving the consequenses of irresponsible choices.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The Sheriffs Office is committed to this program, however there is not a requirement of
the grant as it relates to this program or any other.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
None

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
NA

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
No - Corporate sponsors and private donations are generous in their support of this
program.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

(U)(XI’M1~ I~Dn,yb~WOCAIS-I~Thq,~XPpp.i.&G.fl Summny SIw.Ldoc

3

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



NA

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The Sheriffs Office and the Community Services & Outreach Unit prides itself with
educating and motivating citizens of all ages to be proactive with their communitites
and neighborhoods. The officers and civilians assigned to the unit are constantly
planning events to improve the quality of life for citizens of Travis County.

C:~1X~C1JME- I~ bY CAI.S-I~T.Pg ~~~

4$

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



JAMES N. SYLVESTER GREG HAMILTON
Chief Deputy PHYLLIS CLAIR

TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF Major - Law Enforcement

P.O. Box 1748 DARREN LONG
Major - CorrectionsAustm, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770 MARK SAWA
www.tcsheriff.org Major - Administration & Support

April 16, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Sam Biscoe, County Judge
Honorable Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Honorable Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Honorable Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Honorable Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

FROM: Tonya Mills, Research and Planning

SUBJECT: 2009 Target & Blue Law Enforcement Grant

Attached is our grant application for the Target & Blue Law Enforcement Grant. Target is
deeply committed to extending a hand of partnership to law enforcement and criminal justice
organizations. By sharing their time, talents and resources, Target and Law Enforcement build
stronger, safer, more vibrant communities. As part of this commitment, Target established the
Law Enforcement Grant Program in 1990 to provide grants to law enforcement agencies
servicing the community.

The Sheriff’s Office has received Target grants in the past and used the monies received to
purchase educational materials for distribution at the schools to educated students on Stranger
Danger and the dangers of drunken driving. This year our request will be to support, through
the purchase of supplies, our Shattered Dreams program.

Shattered Dreams is a two-day, school-based program that promotes responsible decision-
making among high school students regarding underage drinking and impaired driving (driving
after drinking or riding with a drinking driver) by showing them how irresponsible choices can
end all dreams. The program was developed by the Bexar County DWI Task Force Advisory
Board on Underage Drinking in 1998 as an expansion of the “Every 15 Minutes” program
introduced in Chico, California. The “Every 15 Minutes” program was started by the Chicago
Police Department and named to signify the number of alcohol-related fatalities in the United
States during the mid nineties. The Shattered Dreams program emphasizes the results of
alcohol-related crashes: the shattered dreams of those who drive after drinking, the innocent
victims, and their friends and families. Shattered Dreams is designed to be a comprehensive

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



underage drinking and impaired driving prevention program that involves the school
administration and faculty, students, parents, community organizations, law enforcement,
emergency medical services, and area hospitals in the planning and implementation of the
activities. Due to the comprehensive nature of the program, planning with these organizations
usually begins six months prior to the main two-day event. The partnership between the school
and community organizations serves as a foundation for follow-up activities to reinforce the
program’s prevention messages.

In March 2008 the Travis County Sheriff’s Office conducted its first Shattered Dreams program
at Akins High School and is already in the planning stages for the 2009 event to be held at a
different High School in Travis County. It is only through the generous donations of corporate
partners like Target that we are able to host such an event. The main goal is to reduce
underage drinking and impaired driving among teens. If this education and awareness can
make just one teen think twice before getting behind the wheel of a car while impaired maybe
at least one family can be spared the tragedy of a drunken driving crash.

We are requesting that the court approve the submission of this grant to be spent in support of
the 2009 Shattered Dreams program.

Cc: Nisha Sharma, County Auditor’s Office
James Connolly, County Attorney’s Office
William Derryberry, PBO

Safety, Integrity, Tradition of Service

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Law Enforcement Grants - Public Agency Page 1 of 7

Law Enforcement Grants - Public gency
Organization Information

When returning to a previous page of your application, don’t use your browsers Back buttonS You could lose any
unsaved information.

E-mail questions to AP.Community@Target.com

Department/Agency Name
Travis County Sheriff’s Office

Payee Organization Name
Please ensure that the organization name provided below can accept and cash the check in the event the request is approved. Please
limit your resoonse to 25 characters maximum.
Travis County

Street Address or P.O. Box
Please include your primary mailing address in the first line (Street or P.O. Box). If applicable, put your Suite Number in the second
line. Please limit your response on each line to 25 characters maximum.
5555 Airport Blvd
P.O. Box 1748

City
Austin

State
TX

ZIP Code
Please provide the full 9 digit ZIP code (to find your extended code, please click here to open a window to USPS.com)
78767- 1748

County
Travis

Main Phone Number
Pie se type 10 digits only without punctuation (i.e., 6122334567)
5128549770

Main Fax Number
Please type 10 digits Only without punctuation (i.e., 6122334567)
5128549722

General E-mail Address
tonya.mills@co.travis.tx.us

Website
tcsheriff.org

Which best describes the organization?
OTHER-Police/Law Enforcement

Mission statement:
Our mission is a commitment to professionalism, partnership and community.

What year was the organization founded?

mhtml :file://C :\Documents and Settings\DerrybW\Local Settings\Temp\.XPgrpwise\Law Enforcement... 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Law Enforcement Grants - Public Agency Page 2 of 7

1840

Is your organization a part of a State, the United States, or the District of Columbia (i.e., a public school, public agency, or public
library)?
Please answer Yes or No
Yes

Is this donation being requested exclusively for public purposes?
Please answer Yes or No
Yes

Tax Status
Please select Schools, Libraries, Hospitals, Churches, Govt units

Schools, Libraries, Hospitals, Churches, Govt units

Tax Status Date
Please select today’s date.

Please provide any feedback your organization has received from members of the community about your organization and its
programs.
The Travis County Sheriff’s Office has touched so many with their projectes/events. It’s nice and refreshing to see law enforcement
play a big part in giving back to the community.

Have you ever received a Target Grant?
Please answer Yes or No
Yes

Please list any Target team members that currently serve on your organization’s board.
Please provide only the first and last name of each Target team member (i~e., John Doe) separated by commas
None

When returning to a previous page of your application, don’t use your browser’s Back button. You could lose any
unsaved information.

E-mail questions to AP.Community@Target.com

Contact Information

When returning to a previous page of your application, don’t use your browser’s Back button. You could lose any
unsaved information.

E-mail questions to AP.Community@Target.com

Primary Contact for this Funding Req uest~

Prefix
Ms.

First Name
Tonya

Middle Initial

mhtml:file://C :\Documents and Settings\DerrybW\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\Law Enforcement... 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Law Enforcement Grants - Public Agency Page 3 of 7

Last Name
Mills

Suffix

Title
Senior Planner

Street Address or P.O. Box
Please include your primary mailing address in the first line (street or P.O. Box). If applicable, put your Suite Number in the second
line, Please limit your response on each line to 25 characters maximum.
5555 Airport Blvd
P.O. Box 1748

City
Austin

State
TX

ZIP Code
Please provide t:he full 9 digit ZIP code (to find your extended code, please click he~~ to open a window to USPS.com)
78767- 1748

Direct Phone Number
Please type 10 digits only without punctuation (i.e., 6122334567)
5128544669

Fax Number
Please type 10 digits only without punctuation (i.e., 6122334567)

E-mail Address

tonya.mills@co.travis.tx.us

Organization Primary Contact:

i.e., Chief, Executive Director, President
Prefix

Mr.

First Name
Greg

Middle Initial

Last Name
Hamilton

Suffix

Title
Sheriff 4

mhtml:file://C:\Documents and Settings\DerrybW\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\Law Enforcement... 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Law Enforcement Grants - Public Agency Page 4 of 7

Street Address or P.O. Box
Please include your primary mailing address in the first line (street or P.O. Box). If applicable, put your Suite Number in the second
line. Please limit your response on each line to 25 characters maximum.
5555 Airport Blvd
P.O. Box 1748

City
Austin

State
TX

ZIP Code
Please provide the full 9 digit ZIP code (to find your extended code, please click here to open a window to USPS.com)
78767-1748

Direct Phone Number
Please type 10 digits only without punctuation (i.e., 6122334567)
5128549770

Fax Number
Please type 10 digits only without punctuation (i.e., 6122334567)
5128549772

E-mail Address
greg.hamilton@co.travis.tx.us

When returning to a previous page of your application, don~t use your browsers Back button. You could lose any
unsaved information.

E-mail questions to AP.Community@Target.com

Proposal Information

When returning to a previous page of your application, dont use your browsers Back button. You could lose any
unsaved information.

E-mail questions to AP.Community@Target.com

Proposal General Informatiom

Target team member designated on invitation e-mail or the Law Enforcement Grant brochure
Temia Palmer

Request Amount
$5000

Project/Program Title or Item Description
Please limit your response to 30 characters maximum,
Shattered Dreams

Project/Program Start Date
March 11, 2009

Project/Program End Date
March 12, 2009

5~Z~
mhtml :file://C:\Documents and Settings\DerrybW\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\Law Enforcement... 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Law Enforcement Grants - Public Agency Page 5 of 7

Proposal Detail:

Which best describes the primary focus of the project/program?
VITAL COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS-LAW ENFORCEMENT-Community Outreach/Youth Mentorship

Please provide an overview of the project/program.
Shattered Dreams is a two-day school-based program that promotes responsible decision making by high school juniors and seniors
showing them how one irresponsible decision can end all their dreams and plans for the future.
Student volunteers participate in the program as ‘living dead’, accident victims or drunk driver. Every 15 minutes throughout the
school day, the Grim Reaper knocks on a classroom door and a student “dies’ to signify a death due to drinking and driving. An
obituary, written by the student and his/her parents, is read to the class and left in the classroom the rest of the day. There is a
staged “mock crash’ with full emergency response. Participants then go on an overnight retreat which intensifies the “death’ of the
student. During the retreat, they learn what it is like to be transported to the hospital after an accident. The evening ends with writing
“goodbye’ letters to family and/or friends. The next day an assembly is held so the rest of the school can share some of the
experience and bring closure to the project.

What year was this project/program implemented?
2006

What is the organization budget?
Please enter one whole number without any punctuation (i.e., no dollar signs or decimal points).
124285267

What is the proposed project/program budget?
Please enter one whole number without any punctuation (i.e., no dollar signs or decimal points).
5000

List the 5 primary expenses for the project/program budget.
i.e., line item: $0; line item: $0, etc.
Food, t-shirts, advertisement, building rental fees and transportation fees.

List committed and potential funders of this project/program. Include the funders name and funding level.
None at this time

What other income sources are being used to support this project/program?
None at this time

Please list recognition opportunities for Target.
.,newsletters, website, etc.
Name & logo on everything related to the program including media releases.

What community volunteer opportunities are available?
During the event several volunteers will be needed to assist with setup, retreat site, assembly and make-up.

When answering the following two questions, please think about the mission and/or primary focus of your organization
as well as the majority of people served by this project/program.

Please select the primary ethnicity served (50% or greater).

mhtml :file://C :\Documents and Settings\DerrybW\Local Settings\Temp’~XPgrpwise\Law Enforcement... 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Law Enforcement Grants - Public Agency Page 6 of 7

No Specific Ethnicity

Please select the primary population served (50% or greater).
General Population

Target Store Location
Pleo e selE~ct the Target store closest to your organization from the dropdown list below
Store #1542 Austin East, 5621 N I H 35, Austin, TX 78723

Target Division to fund grant request
Please select Target
Target

Type of Support Requested
Please select Grant
Grant

Type of Grant Request
Plea’-e s -lect Project Support
Project Support

When returning to a previous page of your application, don’t use your browsers Back button. You could lose any
unsaved information.

E-mail questions to AP.Community@Target.com

Measurement

When returning to a previous page of your application, don’t use your browser’s Back button. You could lose any
unsaved information.

E-mail questions to AP.Community@Target.com

What are the anticipated outcomes of the project/program?
Deter young people from underage drinking.
Help young adults learn the impact and consequences of poor decision making related to alcohol.
By continued events such as Shattered Dreams, it is the Sheriff’s Office belief that we will reduce the number of underage alcohol
related incidents.

What key metrics do you plan on collecting to determine if the outcomes have been achieved?
Pre and post event surverys are completed by Sheriff’s Office staff and turned in to the South Texas Injury Prevention and Research
Center. The STIPRC the compiles data and follows students through college to determine the impact of the program on their ongoing
decision making about alcohol.

How many people do you anticipate will be served by this project/program?
Please enter one whole number only
1500

Zn 2009/2010 we will be asking all grant recipients to complete a program evaluation form.

mhtml :file://C :\Documents and Settings\DerrybW\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\Law Enforcement... 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Law Enforcement Grants - Public Agency Page 7 of 7

When returning to a previous page of your application, donut use your browser’s Back button. You could lose any
unsaved information.

E-mail questions to AP.Community@Target.com

mhtml :file://C:\Documents and Settings\De~b~Loca1 Seffings\Temp~CP~wise~aw Enforcement... 4/~~9

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

heck One: Application Approval: ~ Contract Approval: LI Status Report: LI I
Department/Division: Juvenile Probation Department! Food Services
Contact Person: I Michael Williams
Title: Senior Financial Analyst
Phone Number: I (512) 854-7011

Grant Tit1e: ARRA (American Recovery and Reinvestment Act) - Food Service
Equipment Grant.

Grant Period:
Grantor~

From:- I 6/8/09 I To: I 9/30/09
Texas Department of Agriculture-2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for
School Food Authorities

Check ®ne:
heck ®ne:

Type ofPayment:
One-Time Award: ~
Advance: Li

Feder.1
Funds

0

194,794

194,794

State
Funds

0

Couni~y
Match

®

TOTAL

0

194,794

194,794
0.00

Projected
FY09

Measure
N/A

200,967

12/31/08
N/A

66,964

Progress To Date:
3/31/09

N/A

N/A

6/31/09
N/A

N/A

9/30/09
N/A

N/A

Projected
FY10

Measure
N/A

200,967

New food service equipment purchases will be reimbursement
by the Texas Department of Agriculture by September 2009. As
the increase demands of meals service from FY08 to FY09, it is
necessary to replace/add needed food service equipment to meet
this demand.

Auditor’s Office Contract Approval: ~ Staff Initials: DB

Auditor’s Office Comments:

New: ~ Continuation: LI Amendment: LI

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:

Ongoing Award: LI

Operating:

Reimbursement:

Capital Eqg~pment:

Local
Funds

indirect Costs:
Total:

in-Kind

FTEs:
0

Per4ormance Measures

N/A
Applicable I~)epart. Measures

0

Measures For Grant
Number of meals service to
children enrolled in program
Outcome Impact Description

M:~S~ff

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PBO Recommendation:
The Juvenile Probation Department is requesting Commissioners Court approval to submit an
application to Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) for Federal Recovery and Reinvestment
Act one-time pass through resources to purchase food service equipment and a food delivery
vehicle that will replace the department’s existing high mileage fifteen year old open flat bed
truck (TC #78050). The one-time grant resources will be used for one-time purchases and there
is no cash match requirement.

PBO recommends approval of the request.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the
grant fit into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program,
or is it enhancing an existing program?
This is a one time grant from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act in which the
Federal government is “passing-through” funds to the Texas Department ofAgriculture (TDA).
This will allow Travis County to purchase new food service equipment by September 30, 2009 to
continue in providing school age children with nutritious meals. The County will be reimbursed
for new equipment (This will include a dishwasher, two refrigerators, two freezers, four ovens, 2
ice machines, etc.) based on the funds available from TDA. Also, this grant will allow us to
purchase a food delivery vehicle to replace our current vehicle in the fleet. This is a fifteen year
old open flat bed truck (TC #78050 with approximately 116,000 miles purchased in 1994). The
department is buying food (two deliveries a week) under the Del Valle Sheriff’s office contract
to save on costs. TDA also would prefer the County to purchase an electronic paperless system
to count the number of meals served-Point of Service System (POS). This would allow for a
more accurate count of our Breakfast/Lunch Program and to allow us to track youth with special
dietary needs, youth with Food allergies, and religious dietary requirements.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding
requirements of the grant?
The County is committed and required to provide meals to juveniles held in detention and
residential. This grant will offset food service equipment costs and in turn the funds can
be available for additional food purchases to the county.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the
department propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
There is no match required.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant
rules? If not, please explain why not.
The grant does not allow for indirect costs. This is a strictly purchase of food service equipment.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will
the program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) If No: What
is the proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental
resources. If (2)is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be
provided and what other programs will be discontinued as a result.

~I:ffC~rn\T,.~i~i-YO2 - FY09 M~ -T J.,,’J-Y09~4-20-09 Ii,~IJ~lrnh ,nGkAqTSUFF~I~9RYSI0~FTR ~9~k~ F,,~rn ~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



The department will have to purchase new equipment from general fund to serve the juveniles
held in detention and residential. If the contract is not approved, the County would incur the full
cost for purchasing needed food serve equipment.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into
this area.
This is a one time program. The Texas Department of Agriculture has received recovery monies
for one time purchases of food service equipment.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for
your department or office.
This grant reduces the overall cost to the County to purchase required food service equipment to
provide meals to juveniles held in detention and residential. New equipment will provide less
repair maintenance on current equipment which in some case is over 10 years old.

M:~Srn~l C.~m\Tm~i~’iVO2 - FY09 01 ,-T~0,,9FYO994-29-O9 0~lJ~Pn o.0R9TSU0Y1,R9SIflTR,~.,yGm~9-Food 9~ni~ 0q~i~~ ~

5(~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



TRAVIS COUNTY JUVEMLE PROBATION DEPARTh’IENT

ESTELA P. MEDINA ADMINISTRATIVE
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer COURT SERViCES

DETENTION SERVICES
DOMESTIC RELATIONS

OFFICE
PROBATION SERVICES

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
JUVENILE JUSTICE

TO: Travis Gatlin, PBO
Senior Budget Analyst

FROM: cotJL P. Y)iCe~~
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

PREPARED BY: ‘2flMJLt( 41
Michael Williams
Senior Financial Analyst

SUBJECT: Approval to Submit a Proposal to Purchase Food Service Equipment from the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act from the Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA).

DATE: April 20, 2009

This proposal is for submission to allow a one time purchase of food service equipment from the Federal
Recovery and Reinvestment Act as a pass through of funds to TDA. Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department will have an opportunity to purchase food service equipment and a food delivery vehicle to
replace older equipment. This will meet our increasing demand to service nutritious meals to our youth in
Detention or Residential services. The purpose of this program is to offset the cost to the County would
have to pay for equipment purchases from County funds. There is no county match associated with this
program.

Please review this item and place it on the Commissioner’s Court April 28th agenda for their consideration
and signature. The deadline for the return of the signed document to the funder is April 30, 2008.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request.

CC: Jim Connolly
Ruthanne Shockley
Willie Hayes
Sylvia Mendoza
Michael Williams
DeDe Bell
Grant File

2515 South Congress Avenue 4 Austin, Texas 78704 4 (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ARRA School/Facility Page 1 of 2

I School Facility j~ SFA Use Only I

square meals
Nourishing Children’s B di s and Minds

2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

SCHOOL PROFILE - Complete a separate Attachment A for each school that may PAGE 1
be included in the SFA’s grant application. OF 4

Public and Charter Co. District Campus
Schools No.: Number:

Private Schools or
Residential Child School Name:
Care Institutions Program No.: 2272009 ]r~j~ Coi.inty ~J1 :v~nik•~ Prob~3[~o1 1 Dept
(RCCIs)

School Address

1. School Name: j Travis County Juvenile Probation Dept

Please review the address information below and update if needed.

2. School Physical 2515 S. Congress Ave
Address:

City State Zip
Austin TX 78704

3. School Mailing 2515 S. Congress Ave
Address:

City State Zip
Austin TX 78704

School Food Service

4. Food Preparation method: 0 Onsite Satellite Vended Other If other, please explain: (100
characters)

Are any of these projected purchases for use in a central kitchen? Yes No

School Enrollment and Lunch Participation

https://arra.tda.state.tx.us/Default.aspx 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ARRA School/Facility Page 2 of 2

5.(a) Number of children enrolled at this school in October 2008: 17,822
(Note: For Public and Charter Schools, this field will be populated from TDA records.)

5.(b) Number of children approvedforfree or reduced meals at this school in October 2008:
483
(Note: For Public and Charter Schools, this field will be populated from TDA records.)

5.(c) Total Lunch Average Daily Participation (ADP) at this school for October 2008:
154

[ Previous j [save/NextJ [Cancel j

https://arra.tda.state.tx.us/Default.aspx 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ARRA School/Facility Page 1 of2

I School Facility II SFA Use Only I

0
i~• square meals

1 ourishing Children’s Bodi and Minds.

2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

Public and Charter
Co. District No.: Campus Number:Schools

Private Schools or
Residential Child School Name:
Care Institutions Program No.: 2272009 I r~r.is County Juventh~ Protdtion Dept
(RCCIs)

SCHOOL QUESTIONS PAGE 2 OF 4

6. If awarded, list the type of equipment that will be purchased with ARRA grant funding. Include the quantity
to be purchased and estimated per unit cost. List the items in priority order with the highest priority item listed
first.

(B) (C) (D) Total Cost

(A) Type of Equipment Quantity Estimated (Will be calculated
to e p ~1 AUTOMATICALLY)

Purchased Cost

Conveyor Dishwasher and installation and shipping 1 22,900 22,900

Food Delivery Van/Truck 1 33,533 33,533

Electric Oven with installation and shipping 4 7,069 28,276

Refrigerator with installation and shipping 2 6,465 12,930

Point of Service System (POS) for BreakfastiLunch prof 1 23,315 23,315

Electric Tilt Skillets 30 gallon 2 9,050 18,100

Electric Tilt Skillets 12 gallon 1 6,750 6,750

Freezer with Installation and Shipping 2 5,700 1 1,400

Ice Maker including with Installation and Shipping 2 5,878 1 1,756

Steamers with Upcharge Power Supply and Installation 2 7,800 15,600

MeatGrinder 2 5,117 10,234

https ://arra.tda.state.tx.us/Default.aspx 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



)~ xdsjnnj~~,snxi~~s ~pin.u~//:sdnq

~JO ~ 1~!IP~I/I0040S v’a~iv

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ARRA School/Facility Page 1 of 3

School Facility SFA Use Only I

N
square meals

Nourishing children’s Bodies and Minds,
2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

Public and Charter Co. District Campus
Schools No.: Number:

Private Schools or
Residential Child School Name:
Care Institutions Program No.: 2272009 Tr~~i~ County Juvenile Prob~ition Dept
(RCCIs)

USDA GRANT CRITERIA PAGE 3 OF 4

7. Items purchased under this grant must meet one or more of the following criteria. For each
criterion, list the items that meet the criterion and provide an explanation of the specific effects.
(Each question has a 2,000 character limit, including spaces.)

a. Improve the quality of the school food service in order to meet dietary guidelines.
Travis County Juvenile probation’s has been serving meals under the
Breakfast Lunch Program since 1988.
We built a new kitchen in 2000 to accommodate the growing needs our
population. Ninety percent our
our current equipment exists from 2000. What makes our organization unique ,~

is that we are serving youth 365 days a year, 7 days a week. It is
critical our equipment is in working order on a day to day basis. The
existing equipment has more than exceed standard life time expectations.

New efficient equipment will allow us to spend more time serving food to
our youth and less time
fixing, repairing, etc to our current equipment. Also, Travis County
Juvenile Probation is expecting
to increase meals served from this year to the next from 205,926 to
207,985). This includes
a potential number of juveniles not being sent to the Texas Youth
Commission and being housed in our
facility.

In summary, new equipment would allow us to inprove efficiencies in our

b. Improve the safety of the food served in the school meals programs.

https://arra.tda.state.tx.us/Default.aspx 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ARRA School/Facility Page 1 of 3

School Facility SFA Use Only I

square meals
~ourishing Childrt~n’s Bodi s nd Minds

2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

Public and Charter Co. District Campus
Schools No.: Number:

Private Schools or
Residential Child School Name:
Care Institutions Program No.: 2272009 Travis County Juveniie Probation Dept.
(RCCIs)

USDA GRANT CRITERIA PAGE 3 OF 4

7. Items purchased under this grant must meet one or more of the following criteria. For each
criterion, list the items that meet the criterion and provide an explanation of the specific effects.
(Each question has a 2,000 character limit, including spaces.)

a. Improve the quality of the school food service in order to meet dietary guidelines.
Travis County Juvenile probation’s has been serving meals under the
Breakfast Lunch Program since 1988.
We built a new kitchen in 2000 to accommodate the growing needs our
population. Ninety percent our
our current equipment exists from 2000. What makes our organization unique
is that we are serving youth 365 days a year, 7 days a week. It is
critical our equipment is in working order on a day to day basis. The
existing equipment has more than exceed standard life time expectations.

.~

New efficient equipment will allow us to spend more time serving food to ~.

our youth and less time
fixing, repairing, etc to our current equipment. Also, Travis County
Juvenile Probation is expecting
to increase meals served from this year to the next from 205,926 to
207,985). This includes
a potential number of juveniles not being sent to the Texas Youth
Commission and being housed in our
facility.

In summary, new equipment would allow us to inprove efficiencies in our

b. Improve the safety of the food served in the school meals programs.

https ://arra.tda.state.tx.us/Default.aspx 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ARRA School/Facility Page 2 of 3

Staff time will be devoted more for providing quality food service
delivery as opposed to downtime fixing outdated or inadequate equipment.
Ninety percent of our equipment is over 10 years old.
From 2005 to 2008, number of hours to spent fixing and maintaining our
equipment has increased from 1,870 to 3,200 hours.
Travis County is requesting a Point of Service system to improve the
accuracy and safety of our Breakfast/Lunch program. This paperless system
to count the number of meals served-Point of Service System (POS). This
will allow us to track our meal count paperless with more accuracy. Also,
to track youth with special dietary needs, youth with food allergies, and
youth with religious dietary requirements. The department will work with
the vendor and our purchasing to completed the
system by the September 30, 2009 date.

c. Improve the overall energy efficiency of the school food service operations.
Travis County Juvenile probation’s has been serving meals under the
Breakfast Lunch Program since 1988.
We built a new kitchen in 2000 to accommodate the growing need our
population. Our Dishwasher, ice machines etc. are 10 years and are not as
efficient as current commercial equipment. Some examples of cost savings:
1. According to Food Service Warehouse in Colorado; a current energy star
conveyor dishwasher will save 25% energy costs as compared to the
department’s current model. Our current model leaks water. 3. The
Department’s current Traulsen refrigerators are in constant repair. One is
currently out of services with a purchase date of 3/7/2002. 4. From the
USA Department of Energy; an Ice Machine life cycle is 10 years. The
current ice machine is unable to produce 1800 pounds (machine has to run
longer for the volume needed) of ice which a current machine can produce
today. 5. The department transports food to our facility to save on
delivery costs, etc. A new cargo van will allow for a decrease in gas
consumption and time by allowing for more storage capacity per trip. The
current
food delivery vehicle has 116,653 miles dated 1994.

d. Improve the school to support expanded participation in the school meals program.

https://arra.tda.state.tx.us/Default.aspx 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ARRA School/Facility Page 3 of 3

Travis County juvenile population is 100’6 eligible for the Breakfast/Lunch
Program and we have
continue to see our expand over the last several years. The department
served 188,000 meals
in 2005 while in 2008 we have 200,000 meals; which is a 6.4% increase.
This new equipment will allow
us to replace old equipment with more efficient equipment to meet this
growing demand.

[ Previo~] LSave/Next j [ Cancel ]

https://arra.tda.state.tx.us/Default.aspx 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ARRA School/Facility Page 1 of2

I School Facility SFA Use Only I

square meals
ourishing Ch~ldren~s Bod s and Mind

2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

Public and Charter Co. District Campus
Schools No.: Number:

Private Schools or
Residential Child School Name:
Care Institutions Program No.: 2272009 Travis County Juvenile Probation Dept
(RCCIs)

Please provide contact information for the following school personnel.
SCHOOL CONTACT INFORMATION PAGE 4 OF 4

School Principal

School Food Service Manager

First Name:

Last Name:

E-mail:

First Name:

Last Name:

E-mail:

Willie

Hayes

Willie.Hayes@co.travis.tx.us

n/a Residential Child Care Institution

n/a

n/a

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVAL

By clicking the submit button, I certify that I have reviewed this application and all
information is correct to the best of my knowledge. I understand that the superintendent
or his/her designee will make the final decision on whether or not to include this school’s
application with the SFA’s official ARRA grant application. This school will cooperate
with all related state and federal audits and evaluations.

School Grant Application Contact

4/1 7/2009https ://arra.tda.state.tx.us/Default.aspx

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ARRA School/Facility Page 2 of 2

First Name: Samuel T.

Last Name: Biscoe

Title: County Judge

E-Mail Address: Sam.Biscoe@co.travis.tx.us

Date: I 7-Apr-2009

[ Previous ] Lsubmit ] [Save/Next] ~anceI J ~

https://arra.tda.state.tx.us/Default.aspx 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



SFA Profile Page 1 of 1

I School Facility SFA Use Only I

square meals
Nourishing Children’s Bodies and Minds,

2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY (SFA) PROFILE PAGE 2 OF 71
Private Schools and RCCIs: Program No: 112272009

( SFA INFORMATION
ESC
Region:

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATIONSFA Name: DEPARTMENT

SFA ADDRESS

Please review the address information below and update if needed.

SFA 2515 S CONGRESS
Physical
Address:

City: State: Zip:
AUSTIN TX 78704

SFA 2515 S CONGRESS
Mailing
Address:
(If different
from above) City: State: Zip:

AUSTIN TX 78704

ISFA FOOD SERVICE

L~revious I ~y~INex~1

I Does your SFA use a food service management company? LI Yes RjNo

tAre any of these projected purchases for use in a central kitchen? RI Yes El No

j~j~’A ENROLLMENT AND LUNCH PARTICIPATION

Total SFA Enrollment for October 2008: 483

Total SFA Lunch Average Daily Participation (ADP) for October

2008: 154

Cancel

4/17/2009https ://arrasfa.tda.state.tx.us/form/SFAProfile.aspx

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



SFA Questions Page 1 of 1

I School/FaciIit~ II SFA I_se Oiilv I

4/17/2009 19~i

r~- square meals
urmtung (‘hildren’s l~odjes and i~vb

2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

ISCH00L FOOD AUTHORITY (SFA) QUESTIONS I PAGE 3 OF

I Private Schools and RCCIs: Program Noj2272009
1 .Explain how the SFA will be able to meet all Federal, State and Local procurement criteria, and have all funds spent by September 30, 2009.
Each question has a 2,000 character limit, including spaces.)
Travis County will purchase the equipment items from either state or cooperative purchasing contracts that have
been competitively bid, all local purchasing requirements are met. If competitive bidding is required by Travis
County, all local purchasing requirements will be followed. Funds will be expended and received by the September
30,2009 date.

Previous j [Save/Next I L Ca~~J

https://arrasfa.tda.state.tx.us/formlSFAProfile1 .aspx

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



SFA Questions Page 1 of I

I School Facility II SFA Use Oniy I

square meals
Nourislung ( drvii’s Bodtes and Minds,

2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

~CHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY (SFA) QUESTIONS 1 PAGE 4 OF 7j
Private Schools and RCCIs: Program No:U2272009

Please provide the following financial information

SFA’s Food Service Current Fund Balance: 102622
The current fund balance is found on the SFA’s financial report and is not the annual profit/loss amount.)

rood Service Average 3-Months Operating Expense Total: 66,964

3. Other Funding Sources Available for Equipment Purchases: (List all funding sources that can be used for food service
q~ipment purchases.)

Source
. . Amount

Description

[ Travis County Juvenile Probation-Facilities Division for Kitchen Equipment 2,270

L
I______________ L
~ [_____________________________________________________

[ Total: $2,270

Optional) Comments:(Details to further explain the SFA’s financial status may be included here.)
Field limit is 500 characters, including white spaces)

Travis County has budget $2,270 for Kitchen equipment for this fiscal year which runs from
10/1/08-9/3/-09.

fotal SFA Grant Amount Requested from School Profiles: $194,794

[ Previ~i~] [~Save/Next] [ Cancel

https ://arrasfa.tda.state.tx.us/formlSFAQuestion.aspx 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Untitled Page Page 1 of 1

I School Facility II SFA Use Only I

Private Schools and RCCIs: Program No: I~2272009 II

School Amount Yes No
43430 - Travis County Juvenile Probation Dept $194,794 ~

https://arrasfa.tda.state.tx.us/certificate/GrantSchoolsaspx?type=SNAPS&9DjstNo=%202 4/17/2009 1

0
square meals

ourishing Children’s Bodies and Minds
2009 E~ujprnent Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY (SFM SCHOOl CERTIFICATION

PAGE5OF7

The following table lists all school grant applications that have been submitted under this SFA.
Please use the checkboxes below to indicate which schools you would like to include in your SFA’s
official 2009 Equipment Assistance grant application.

LPrevious 1 LsavelNext ]

Select all

Cancel

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



SFA Certificate Page 1 of 1

I School/Facility SFA Use Only I

N
square meals

Nourishing Children’s Bodies and Minds.

2009 Equipment Assistance Grants for School Food Authorities

Private Schools and RCCIs: Program No: 112272009
SEA Contact Information: PAGE 6 OF 7

Please provide the contacts listed below for the SFA

SEA Grant Application Contact:

First Name:I~ Darryl

Last Name:~I Beatty ]
Position:II Deputy Chief

Address: Darryl.Beafty~co~travis.tx.us N
Phone Number:~I 512-854-7007 II
SEA Business Manager:

First Name:I~ Sylvia

Last Name:II Mendoza

E-mail
Address Sylvia.Mendoza@co.travis.tx.us

SEA Food Service Director:

First Name:I Willie

Last Name:I Hayes

E-mail
Address: Willie.Hayes@co.travis.tx.us

[!~viou~] [~ave/Nextj [ Cancel

https ://arrasfa.tda. state.tx.us/certificate/SFACertificate.aspx?type=SNAPS&?DistNo=2272... 4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

I~l~~44~I Application Approval: X I Contract Approval: ~ I Status Report: El

(512) 974-0472

1t1~~ Homeland Security Grant for Videoconferencing Network

I
I

:~ r
~~

I ~
I
~á~~:’
~ 4
~~
~
•~ir~ ~
.,ip.~

Travis County Emergency Services
1~o~nt~t Per~oi ~ Pete Baldwin - -

ZFitlc $~~1f~j~L Emergency Management Coordinator

Gran(Pehod~~ 7-1-09 I ~‘ T~ ~ I 7-1-11
~Governor’s Division of Emergency Management

~New ~ Continuation El I Amendment El
~hç~Øh~ :~ ~‘ One-Time Award ~ Ongoing Award El
--‘ - ~;‘~—~w’r

eayrnent~ Advance: Reimbursement:

260,686.41

260,686.41

260,686.41

260,686.41

Projected Projected
FY09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Measure 12/31/09 6/31/10 9/30/10 Measure

,~~
Enhance

Interoperability
Reduce Fuel

Consumption

-~
. ,-.- ~ -

Auditor’s Office Contract Approval: ~ Staff Initials:_______

Auditor’s Office Comments:

~L’S~fl (wrcU’K.Ii.~47Th..~I S.~mn.y Vidafl.mf...od,g.&,~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PBO Recommendation:
PBO recommends approval of this application. There is no general fund match nor any
Travis County obligation should funding discontinue.

1 .Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

The grant application is proposing to install video conferencing capabifities in all ten
counties in the Capital Area Planning Council of Government (CAPCOG) region. The
process for submission of a grant application requires a signature from the Chief Elected
Official of the County or municipality in which the proposal is generated. All proposals
will be submitted to CACOG and prioritized by the Homeland Security Task Force
(HSTF) committees. The HSTF will then vote on an overall prioritization of the proposals
and submit those to the CAPCOG Executive Committee for approval. If the Video
Conferencing Network is approved, Travis County would receive approximately $26,070.00
to install the purchased equipment in the Austin/Travis County Emergency Operations
Center. If awarded, the total grant amount would be divided between the ten counties with
each receiving approximately the same amount based upon existing equipment. The intent
of the grant application is to enhance regional interoperabifity, planning and response.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

There are no long term funding requirements.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

There is no match for this grant.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

There is a provision for a 3% Management and Administration cost however, this proposal
did not include this amount.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources.
If (2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what
other programs will be discontinued as a result.

This would be a one time cost for the purchase and installation of the equipment which
would be reimbursed. There is no commitment for continuation.

M:~S~W~S.mm.~y ~id.oC~.f...ndqd.~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

This proposal would not be a new feature for the Austin/Travis County EOC but would
enhance the capabilities for improving interoperability, planning and response on a
regional basis. It also has the potential of reducing fuel consumption since participants
would not be driving to various locations for meetings.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.

The proposal would allow for a more efficient means for regional cooperation. In this
respect, it probably would not increase the performance measure for assisting agencies and
cities since we currently make most of the meeting by traveling to them.

NI:t~kfl(.I,,.nt~K.Ii.~47’(1,.nISw.,..,,Vid.oContucnch.doo

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Capital Area Council of Governments
Grant Project Worksheet—FY 2009

NOTE: This worksheet i~ saved and protected as a form; areas are navi~’at& by tabbing from one text field to
the next. To tab back to a previous field, press Shift + Tab. The boxes for text fields will expand ifnecessary as
you type.

Jurisdiction:

Point of Contact:

Title:

Phone:

Email:

512 785 4279

1. Project Name

2.

CAPCOG HD Videoconferencing Network

Needs to be addressed by this Droiect (Why is thic project needed?)

Travis County

Gary Warren

Fire Chief, Travis County Emergency Services District #9

gwarren@westlakefd.org

Local EOCs need the ability to videoconference with each other during times of regional emergencies.
This will allow face to face interactions between all 10 County EOCs in the CAPCOG region
simultaneously without any one EOC having to travel to the others location to assist in the emergency
management operation. In addition, representatives to the various emergency planning committees,
including the Homeland Security Task Force, will be able to meet face to face for any committee
planning session without requiring anyone travel any great distance.

It is important to note that implementation of this project will lead to significant advances in the
following investment strategies:

REGIONAL PLANNING AND RESPONSE: HD videoconferencing will provide enhanced ability for every
county EOC in the CAPCOG region to plan, coordinate and exercise in support of the RMACG and the
RSOs. In addition, it will enhance their ability to plan and support a regional system for requesting,
locating, and mobilizing local resources with in the 10 county area.

ENHANCING REGIONAL CAPABILiTIES FOR MANAGING A CATASTROPHIC EVENT - This project will
support local jurisdictions in the management of a catastrophic event. It provides a significant
enhancement of the functionality of Emergency Operations Centers in each of the 10 counties by
providing training and equipment upgrade.

INCREASING LOCAL CAPABILiTIES AND COLLABORATIVE RESPONSE WiTH TRAINING AND
EXERCISES - HD Videoconferencing will provide a dynamic means to train more responders
simultaneously to the highest level of capability so that they may respond safetly in their communities
and provide mutual aid if called upon in the region, and to participate in regional exercises that improve
confidence and competence while idetifying areas for needed improvement and equipment In addition,
it allows this type of training and collaboration for preparedness with less cost when these exercises are
attended remotely
Even though the above investment strategies are most directly enhanced by this project, almost all the
other invesment strategies can be enhanced as the technology will be available for their purposes as
well.

CI4PCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009 -1- February 10, 2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



3. Project Description (How will the needs be met?)

Each of the CAPCOG region County EOC locations will have an HD videoconferencing module supplied to
them so that they might be able to see and be seen by the other attendees even when they are not able
to travel to a central location in the region. The network would be supported by a 48 port
videoconferencing bridge housed at either CTECC or CAPCOG depending on which has the largest
internet capability (see notes). Other people that need to attend one of these videoconferences can still
be able to attend by means of their own computer/internet connections though they may not be as clear
or easily heard as those with the HD modules. Other groups may wish to use the network when it is
available to allow meetings between region elected officials, fire departments, police departments,
emergency medical responders and/or the CAPCOG executive board.

4. New or Existing prolect?
~ New project
LI Existing project (Describe how this is an enhancement, expansion, addition, etc. of an existing
project in “Notes” field.)
LI Emergency (Describe circumstances in “Notes” field.)

Notes

The site that hosts such an HD videoconferencing bridge will need to have approximately one mega bite
transmittal rate capability per attendee on the bridge to be effective. So a 48 position
videoconferencing bridge would require approximately 48 megabites band width if it were to be utilized
to its fullest.

5. Regional Impact (Identify the investment strategies addressed by the project. How does this project
enhance regionalpreparedness?)

This project would dramatically increase the ability for all emergency planning and management groups
to support and prepare for major emergencies in the region while, at the same time, reducing the time
lost to travel from around the CAPCOG region to attend planning meetings or activations.

6. Local Investment (Explain the effort related to the project, induding integration or enhancement ofcurrent
services, project management, etc.)

This project provides for the entire cost of setting up each County Emergency Operatioins Center with
an HD videoconferencing station but the internet capabilities at that location will still be the
responsibility of the participating EOC and its sponsoring jurisdiction.

CJ1PCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009 -2- February 10, 2009 rn

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



7. Project Scalabilitv (Explain whether this project Ic being done as a single component or in phases)
~ One-time project
Li Phased project (Describe previous funding in “Notes” field.)

Notes:

There are no recurring fees associated with this project as it only involves the purchase of equipment that

utilizes existing internet capabilities. The only related costs might include the cost of increasing band-width

for the hosting site.

8. Prolect Sustainabilitv (Explain yourjurisdiction’s plan for sustaining this project—maintenance, upgrades,
calibration, etc.)

Each County would be resonsible for the maintenance and upkeep of the HD videoconferencing
hardware. This cost would only involve possible breakdowns of the hardware itself (camera, controller,
HD flatscreen tv). It operates by utilizing the EOC’s internet service.

9. Budget (Indude as much detail as possible):
The expenditure categories are Equ4oment, Planning, Organization, Training, and Exercises. These may be
chosen from the drop-down lict (the default is “Equioment. ‘9

Management and Administration (M&A) Limits — a maximum of up to 3% ofproject funds requested may be
retained and used solely for the management and administration purposes associated with the grant.

Category Unit Total
Item (Select from list’) Quantity cost (Calculated’)

RU RP-1; Integrated Remote
Control Processor Equipment 10 399.00 $3,990.00
Rti Ti; Universal Custom Equipment 10 300.00 $3,000.00Programmable Remote
Sharp LC-46D65U; 46” Full HD
1080p LCD Television, Slim Line, Equipment 10 1,399 $13,990.00
ASV Technology
Allowance CUSTOM
INTERCONNECT ALLOWANCE; Equipment 10 150.00 $1,500.00
Custom Interconnect Allowance
Chief PFC-U; Universal Flat Panel Equipment 10 879.00 $8,790.00Display Mobile Cart
LifeSize EXPRESS; HD
conferencing Codec, HD P17 7,007.5 $70,075.50Camera, Includes Mic Pod; Equipment 10 5LifeSize SERVICE BUNDLE; 3-year
Service Bundle

CAPCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009 -3- Februaty .10, 2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



LiveSize MULTIPOINT-24; LifeSize
~ $109,598.6424-port MCU; LifeSize SERVICE Equipment 2 32

BUNDLE; 3-year Service Bundle
LifeSize PHONE; High Definition
Audio conferencing, 16 Always On
Microphones, Super Wide-Band 1,320.6 $13,206.00Equipment 10Audio, V0I1P and Video System 0
Integration; LifeSize SERVICE
BUNDLE; 3-year Service Bundle

12837.Installation Labor M and A 1 $12,837.50
50

10% margin in case of price M and A 1 23,698. $23,698.77
change during grant period 77

Equipment $ 0.00

Equipment $ 0.00

M&A (if applicable, not to exceed 3%) $ 0.00

Total (Ri~iht dllck $ field. Select ‘Update Field. ‘2 $260,686.41

CAPCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009 -4- February 10, 2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



10. Disciilines Involved in the Project (Please indicate the percentage of funds expected to be allocated/n
each discipline. Use all disa;ollnes that apply):

Discipline Percentage of Project $
Agriculture 0.00%
Law Enforcement 10.00%
Emergency Medical Services - Non-Fire Based 10.00%
Emergency Medical Services - Fire Based 0.00%
Fire Service 10.00%
Hazardous Materials 10.00%
Public Works 0.00%
Public Safety Communications 10.00%
Health Care 0.00%
Emergency Management Agency 50.00%
Public Health 0.00%
Governmental Administrative 0.00%
Cyber Security 0.00%
Not for Profit/Non-Profit 0.00%
Regional Transit System 0.00%

iLls this Droject Dart of a multi-jurisdiction project’ (Check box/f “Yes. ‘~? ~

If “Yes, “lLct the otherpa,ticioating juricdict/ons.

Signature of Authorizing Chief Official
This signature certifies that the requestor understands the requirements, procedures, and deliverables coinciding
with this request for funding and has the authority to represent the governing body of this organization.

Jurisdiction

Travis County

All other jurisdictions participating in CAPCOG

CAPCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009 -5- Februaiy 10, 2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Authorizing Chief Official Date

Printed Name Title

Signature of Project Manager
The following person is authorized to receive direction, manage work performed, complete and sign required
reports, and otherwise act on behalf of the jurisdiction for this project.

Project Manager Date

C.4PCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009 -6- February 10, 2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Instructions
Capital Area Council of Governments

Grant Project Worksheet—FY 2009

Participating jurisdiction(s~ and Point of Contact
Enter the name of the jurisdiction. Enter name of the Point of Contact, or person completing the worksheet, and
appropriate contact information.

1. Project Name
Please provide a unique name that will easily identify the project. Begin the name with yourjurisdiction’s name.

2. Needs to be addressed by this project
Explain the benefit(s) to be gained by this project. Be condse but comprehensive. This shouldjust/f)’ the
expenditure of funds

3. Project Descrintion
Describe the scope of this project. Relate project activities to the identified needs—outllne the expected
achievements or mitigation if implemented, and/or potential negative impacts that will occur if the project is not
implemented. For at/zen Corps, strike teams, etc., please indicate the number ofmembers.

4. New or Existing Project and Notes
P/ease identify whether this is a new or existing project, and if the project is intended to address an emergency
need. Ifnew, a briefsummaty of the entire program should be provided in the Notes field. Why and how the
project is an emergency should also be explained in the Notes field, ifapplicable.

5. Regional Impact
Descnbe the benefit to the region as a result of this project. Does it facilltate regional response, interoperable
communications, enhance mutual aid capabillties, bring jurisdictions to similar equipment standards, etc.?

6. Local Investment
Grantees are not required to provide cash or in-k/nd match for FY2009. However, there is potential for future
programs to be impacted by cash-match requirements. Please provide a briefsummary ofany or all opportunities
to leverage local operating funds or other sources of funding or support to the project.

7. Project Scalability and Notes
Please identify whether this is a one-time project, or may be part ofa phasedproject. Ifapplicable, a brief
summary ofother phases of the project should be provided in the Notes field.

8. Project Sustainability and Notes
Explain how yourjurisdiction will ensure that this project continues to provide value after the initial expenditure of
funds. This indudes maintenance, upgrades, callbration ofequipment, training, etc.

9. Budaet
Enter proposed budget info to the extent that it is available. Be conseivative in your estimates but do not
overstate anticipated costs. Select the expenditure category from the drop-down list (The default is “Equipment ‘2.
The totals for each ilne and for the project are calculated. When all costs are entered, right-click on the $ field
(bottom right) and select ‘Update field”to calculate the totals

10. Disciplines Involved in the Project
Allocate the total budget across any and all disciplines that will be involved in the project, i.e., law enforcement,
EMS, general government, etc. When all costs are entered, right-dllck on the $ field (bottom ri~’ht) and select
“Update field” to total the costs.

11. Multi-jurisdiction Project
Check the box if this project is part ofa multi-jurisdiction project and list the otherpartiaoatingjurisdictions In the
space provide.

Signatures
Signature of the authorizing chiefoffidal is required before the project is submitted to CAPCOG. This can be the
countyjudge, mayor, city manager, chiefexecutive officer or someone authorized to do so by one of the above.
The project manager and the contact for the project worksheet may be the same individual.

Letters of Su~nort
Letters from organizations supporting the project may be attached to this form. Letters must be no more than
two (2) pages in length and dearly identify the organization that is supporting the project.

CAPCOG Project Worksheet Form FY2009 -7- February 10, 2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Discussion and action on the sponsoring of a CAPCOG grant application to provide High Definition
videoconferencing equipment for the Travis County Emergency Operations Center as well as EOCs in the
other 9 counties of the CAPCOG region. When this equipment is not actively involved in a function of the
EOC, it can also be utilized for government and emergency services teleconferencing so that travel time
and fuel costs can be saved.
FISCAL NOTE: There will be no matching funds requirement for this grant if it is awarded. The only
cost involvement for Travis County is the continued use of internet services to make it work which is
already in place.

)ustification language from the grant application
Local EOCs need the ability to videoconference with each other during times of regional emergencies.
This will allow face to face interactions between all 10 County EOC5 in the CAPCOG region simultaneously
without any one EOC having to travel to the others location to assist in the emergency management
operation. In addition, representatives to the various emergency planning committees, including the
Homeland Security Task Force, will be able to meet face to face for any committee planning session
without requiring anyone travel any great distance.

It is important to note that implementation of this project will lead to significant advances in the following
investment strategies:

REGIONAL PLANNING AND RESPONSE: HD videoconferencing will provide enhanced ability for every
county EOC in the CAPCOG region to plan, coordinate and exercise in support of the RMACG and the
RSOs. In addition, it will enhance their ability to plan and support a regional system for requesting,
locating, and mobilizing local resources with in the 10 county area.

ENHANCING REGIONAL CAPABILiTIES FOR MANAGING A CATASTROPHIC EVENT - This project will
support local jurisdictions in the management of a catastrophic event. It provides a significant
enhancement of the functionality of Emergency Operations Centers in each of the 10 counties by
providing training and equipment upgrade.

INCREASING LOCAL CAPABILITIES AND COLLABORATIVE RESPONSE WITH TRAINING AND
EXERCISES - HD Videoconferencing will provide a dynamic means to train more responders
simultaneously to the highest level of capability so that they may respond safetly in their communities
and provide mutual aid if called upon in the region, and to participate in regional exercises that improve
confidence and competence while idetifying areas for needed improvement and equipment In addition, it
allows this type of training and collaboration for preparedness with less cost when these exercises are
attended remotely
Even though the above investment strategies are most directly enhanced by this project, almost all the
other invesment strategies can be enhanced as the technology will be available for their purposes as well.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

M:~Suff Cuwcnt~kaIicQ3WVO9~gnnoumvdgIOqp 14cc

Sf

Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: ~~
~ Contract Approval Status Report

~District Attorney’s Office - VictimlWitness Director
~Ellen Halbert/Director
Plio~è~Nuthb~r~ 854-9079

.~~ ;~ z~I~’raw:e_.2.stJ.-~, I
Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant

~ 9/1/2009 I~Fö~J~I 8/31/2011
~~4~I Office of the Attorney General

—-. —. ——.——. .—.I-..—..——

— —
New: H I Continuation: ~ I Amendment: LI

eheck~Qñb~ One-Time Award Li
Type of Páythei~it~1I Advance H I Reimbursement ~

I - - =I Ongoing Award: IXI

78,000
~~pqu~pme~

~ ~

78,000

~i ~
iVi#~.c!C I~~•
~

~
~
~~J V.

•~i~~i
~~

78,000

78,000

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:_______

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: LI Staff Initials:_______

:~Rerformance~Measnres~
~.‘ ~ ~ ~ ~ -- ~ ~ ç~

A. e 1i~able~E,e ~afl.~MsuresI

Projected Projected
FY 10 Progress To Date: FY 11

Measure 12/31/09 3/31/10 6/31/10 9/30/10 Measure
# victims served 5,450 5,450
ratio of service actions to 16.5:1 16.5:1
victims and witnesses

# victims served
Outcome Impact Description
# informationJreferral actions 1500
Outcome Impact Description
# follow-ups with victims 1400
Outcome Impact Description

1500

1400

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PBO Recommendation:
This is a grant application to continue the Victim Coordinator and Liaison grant in the District
Attorney’s Office. This grant has no match and there is no County obligation should grant
funding discontinue. PBO recommends approval of this application.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The purpose of this grant is to assist the District Attorney’s Office in addressing the unique needs
of victims of domestic violence. The funding will support and expand the collaboration between
the District Attorney’s Office and SafePlace which currently provides targeted victim support
within the criminal justice system to victims of felony domestic violence cases. The goals of the
project are: 1) to provide continuity of supportive services to victims of family violence from
time of assault to offender’s conviction, and 2) to advocate on behalf of the victim and support
cooperation with prosecution in family violence cases.

Project activities include: 1) assisting victims referred, 2) linking victims with supportive
services at SafePlace, 3) linking victims with other community resources, 4) informing victims
about the Crime Victims’ Compensation Fund and assisting them in filling out the application,
5) maintaining contact with victims throughout the criminal justice process, and 6) collaborating
with the Family Violence Task Force to improve the systematic response to crime.

This is not a new program but a continuation of services currently provided by the District
Attorney’s Office. These specialized services targeted to assist victims of family violence were
begun with the original grant funding in July, 2000. The grant funding enables the District
Attorney’s Office to contract with SafePlace to provide a full-time Counselor trained in family
violence issues.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
None

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ No County match required.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
The Office of the Attorney General does not allow indirect cost allocations in Victim
Coordinator and Liaison Grants.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

~t~SI.IT C. nil~KaIi.C23WYO9Cmnl.*.mwIgCflqp I.d~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



There is no County commitment to the expanded services upon discontinuation of the grant by
the grantor.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
This is not a new program. Funding will continuation of the provision of specialized services
begun under the previous grant. These services are targeted to victims of family violence that
are in need of emotional, informational, educational and advocacy support.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
This project is directly tied to the following goals and objectives in the Strategic Plan of the
District Attorney’s Office:
Maintain victim-focused prosecution.
Objectives: Include the victim throughout the prosecution process.

Enhance supportive services to crime victims.
Promote changes within the community that enhance services to victims of
crime.

Improve the administration ofjustice.
Objective: Foster collaboration with all justice-related agencies, volunteer organizations,

service providers and organizations.

Funding for this grant impacts the following VictimlWitness output measures:
# of services to victims and witnesses
# of victims served
# of files reviewed
ratio of follow-up contacts to files reviewed
ratio of services to victims served

M:~.S~.lY C K. 3YO9~..Orn~m~IOqp do.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
Table of Contents

• .— a.. •

• . -

•.

•

• ._ —

A • • •

a- •

S *. . • e . — I

I I — II— — I — •.~_

S
a II

4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Office of the Attorney GeneralCrime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application
A-Cover Sheet

(JAN: V0064-1O-1258

Applicant Information:

Legal Name otAppilcani Travis County
.~ .~ -.- ..

Unique Appflcation.Nurnb r ~UAN~ V0064-1 0-1258

Name of Aency~Contaot Eflen Halbert

Agenc~ Con~act0s Telephone Numhei. 512-854-9079

Funding Source:
This application Is for: Indicate OVAG or VCLG In box below:
~th~VcIh~LAssist~nce Grant ~VAG~ ~ VCLG
Coordinator Uaison~Grant~cLG)

Amount requested: (Auto filled with Budget information upon completion of Tabs H through J.)

~Y~DtO ~ $~9~00~
~. ~ .~ 4~ ~ ,..~,, z < ~... ..

J~Y.2Ot1 . $39~00Q
V .V ~ .~ ~ . ~ . V~~V ~

Percentage of Personnel and Fringe Requested: (Auto filled with Budget information upon completion of Tabs H through J.)

: V
~ 0%.~

V• ~ . V.. ~V V

F~ 2011 . 0%.

Mfssion $tatèmeni P/oWde (he rnissi~ stat e fft~eôrgaW elkw
V —V., ~ VVVV~J~ V.,,

The mission of the Travis County District Attorney~s Office is to see that justice is done by providing the highest quality legal representation for the
public and for individual victims of crime and by supporting the communitys efforts to strengthen itself and solve problems.

$lfllatY’ Corx~pf~e the !Iow,n~ ~at~ant wI~h mâ~iPi~sad b2~YF~ suqai~z. o?~desc,1be the pr~ctiThss’PVOJedI
iun~sm~Wroq~taffto serve4ftypes of) v~ct(ms ~Øi~,vfding~eso ~ 4i~e~irt j~eô~phIcIocafto.~

This project funds one fulitime victim liaison to support victims of felony domestic violence in Travis County. The liaison will provide services to
victims from the beginning to the end of their case. These services include information about victims rights and the very confusing court system.
Also, the liaiston wil provide linkages to services provided by SafePlace and the community, crisis intervention in person and over the telephone and
court accompaniment.

6/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



CrIme Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application
A-Cover Sheet

Office of the Attorney General

The County Purchasing Act requires a contract for professional services that involve more than $25,000 annually. Please see the attached initial
contract with SafePlace for provision of s&vices to crime victims. The latest modification to the contract is also attached. If Travis County is awarded
a new grant, the contract will be amended to cover FY2O1 0 and FY2O1 1. The contract amendment will be completed within 60 days of the
notification of the new grant.

4/1612009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application

4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGI YCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
C-Output Target Levels

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

STAF~ PosmoNrI TIE #1~
~ .. ~... ,.. Administrative

. PositionQVictim Liaison

DIREcT ~~pnM SERVICES C fl~FOJec~d

Number of Unique Victims Served 900 900
Required Outputs
Assistance with Crime Victims’ Compensation 30 30
Assistance with Texas VINE 25 30
Information and Referral 1500 1500
Accompaniment

Criminal_Justice_Accompaniment
Law_Enforcement_Accompaniment
Medical Accompaniment

CounselinglTherapy
Crisis Intervention 275 300
Individual_Counseling
Support_Groups
Therapeutic_Groups
Peer_Support_Services

Assistance with Restitution
Assistance with Victim Impact Panels
Assistance with Victim Impact Statements
Emergency Funds
Follow-up with Victim 1400 1400
Legal Assistance
Lodging
Other
Transportation
Victim Advocacy

VICTIM SERVIcESTRAINING... ~YIPrOJ~Gd ~FY Projec
. ~. ~argets .~,___________

Total number of all training sessions
Number of Individuals Trained

Law Enforcement .

Prosecution/Judicial
School_Faculty
Medical
Faith-Based
Volunteers
Other

Total Number of Individuals Trained 0 0

4/16/2009 ‘~? I

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGI VCLG Applicatlo

4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Wctim Services Division OVAGI VCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
C-Output Target Levels

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

STAFF PGSITIONIT1TLE#2~ Administrative
Position Q

DIRECT V CTM~S ICES ~~
N umber of Unique Victims Served
Required Outputs
Assistance with Crime Victims~ Compensation
Assistance with Texas VINE
Information and Referral
Accompaniment

Criminal_Justice_Accompaniment
Law_Enforcement_Accompaniment
Medical Accompaniment

Counseling/Therapy
Crisis_Intervention
Individual_Counseling
Support_Groups
Therapeutic_Groups
Peer_Support_Services

Assistance with Restitution
Assistance with Victim Impact Panels
Assistance with Victim Impact Statements
Emergency Funds
Follow-up with Victim
Legal Assistance
Lodging
Other
Transportation
Victim Advocacy

VICTIM SERVICES TRAINING 1~~o??cted’

Total number of.aII training sessions
Number of Individuals Trained

Law Enforcement
Prosecution/Judicial
School_Faculty
Medical
Faith-Based
Volunteers
Other

Total Number of Individuals Trained 0 0 Z

4/16/2009 c~? 3

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Wctim Services Division OVAG! VCLG Applicatio

4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Wctim Services Division OVAGLVCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
C-Output Target Levels

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

StAFF POSfl1ONIT Ei3
~ Administrative

Position Q

DIRECT VicTiM s~v~ ~FY~ProJecte~ ~Y1~d

Number of Unique Victims Served
Required Outputs
Assistance ~th Crime Victims’ Compensation
Assistance with Texas VINE
Information and Referral
Accompaniment

Criminal_Justice_Accompaniment
Law Enforcement Accompaniment
Medical Accompaniment

Counseling/Therapy
Crisis_Intervention
Individual_Counseling
Support_Groups
Therapeutic_Groups
Peer Support Services

Assistance with Restitution
Assistance with Victim Impact Panels
Assistance with Victim Impact Statements
Emergency Funds
Follow-up with Victim
Legal Assistance
Lodging
Other
Transportation
Victim Advocacy

VICTIM ~ERvi~1:’S TRAINING ~ F 1~roj6~,ted FY~I%ectid~ ~ ~~etS~,,Targ8ts~
Total number of all training sessions
Number of Individuals Trained

Law Enforcement
Prosecution/Judicial
School_Faculty
Medical
Faith-Based
Volunteers V

Other
Total Number of Individuals Trained 0 0

4/1612009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Wctim Services Division OVAGI VCLG Applicatio

4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGI VCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
C-Output Target Levels

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

.STAFF~PQE~iONITITL #4:
‘ ~ Administrative

Position Q

~ IC IM~ S. ~.. 4
Number of Unique Victims Served
Required Outputs
Assistance with Crime Victims Compensation
Assistance with Texas VINE
Information and Referral
Accompaniment

Criminal_Justice_Accompaniment
. Law Enforcement Accompaniment

Medical Accompaniment
CounselinglTherapy

Crisis_Intervention
Individual_Counseling
Support_Groups
Therapeutic_Groups
Peer Support Services

Assistance with Restitution
Assistance with Victim Impact Panels
Assistance with Victim Impact Statements
Emergency Funds
Follow-up with Victim
Legal Assistance
Lodging
Other
Transportation
Victim Advocacy -.

VICTIM SERVICES RAINING FY~O4’rOI c FY1~ Pro~téd~
~ Targe targets ~

Total number of all training sessions
Number of Individuals Trained

Law Enforcement .

Prosecution/Judicial
School_Faculty
Medical
Faith-Based
Volunteers
Other

Total Number of Individuals Trained 0 0

4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGI VCLG Applicatio

4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGI VCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
C-Output Target Levels

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

STAFF POSITIONITITLE #5:
. ..-~ .~ Administrative

Position Q

DIRECT VICTIM~’SERVICES FY10 Projeàted FYII.Piôjeóted’
.. ~ Targets ~.. Targets

Number of Unique Victims Served
Required Outputs
Assistance with Crime Victims’ Compensation
Assistance with Texas VINE
Information and Referral
Accompaniment

Criminal_Justice_Accompaniment
Law_Enforcement Accompaniment
Medical Accompaniment

CounselinglTherapy
Crisis_Intervention
Individual_Counseling
Support_Groups
Therapeutic_Groups
Peer_Support_Services

Assistance with Restitution
Assistance with Victim Impact Panels
Assistance with Victim Impact Statements
Emergency Funds
Follow-up with Victim
Legal Assistance
Lodging
Other
Transportation
Victim Advocacy

VICTIM SERVICES TRAINING FY11 P~fec e•
,,. 1~rget~-~. ~,Jargets.

Total number of all training sessions

Number of Individuals Trained
Law_Enforcement
Prosecution/Judicial
School_Faculty
Medical
Faith-Based
Volunteers
Other

Total Number of Individuals Trained’ 0 0

4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGI VCLG Application

4/16/2009

0

joI

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGI VCLG Application
C-Output Target Levels

Office of the Attorney General

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

$1~AF~F POsrrlO.NITITLE #6:
. Administrative

Position Q

CjR~Ct. VICTIM FJ~ed~r~
Number of Unique Victims Served
Required Outputs
Assistance with Crime Victims’ Compensation
Assistance with Texas VINE
Information and Referral
Accompaniment

Criminal Justice_Accompaniment
Law Enforcement Accompaniment
Medical Accompaniment

CounselinglTherapy
Crisis_Intervention
Individual_Counseling
Support_Groups
Therapeutic_Groups
Peer_Support_Services

Assistance with Restitution
Assistance with Victim Impact Panels
Assistance with Victim Impact Statements
Emergency Funds
Follow-up with Victim
Legal Assistance
Lodging
Other
Transportation
Victim Advocacy -

VICTIM ~ERVICb TRAINING FY1O~’rOJected ~11~Projected~

Total number of all training sessions

Number of Individuals Trained
Law Enforcement
Prosecution/Judicial
School Faculty
Medical
Faith-Based
Volunteers
Other

Total Number of Individuals Trained 0 0

4/16/2009

to’

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGI VCLG Applicatio

4/16/2009

io~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application

4/16/2009

t02

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
0-Outputs Summary

4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application

—a.—. — I

4/16/2009

jo3

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Wctim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application
F-Organization Financial Info

Office of the Attorney General

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

Is there a chart of accounts that lists accounts by a specific number?

Is the accounting system set up on an accrual basis consistent with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)?

Does your organization have written accounting procedures?

Does the accounting system’s general ledger allow costs to be tracked between direct
and indirect costs and by different funding sources?

Does the accounting system include a method that records total funds received,
property and other assets as well as the revenue and expenditures by funding source
and budget categories?

Is there a time keeping system that requires grant personnel to outline activity and
actual time worked by funding source?

Is there a time keeping system that requires the signatures of the employee and
supervisor?

‘~ ~.

B Fin cialCa a iii Th&s G e~ ires agr tee to de ooan n I
I depe dent fin cial ud Th y~e c it~shaI 4e b se • ~pi elefeder I
or ate audit re • ir me The aud t tand rd of G nd • plic I federal
circ lars sh II • e fol owed) ? -

Has an annual independent financial audit been conducted within the last 12 months?

If Applicant is a current OAG grantee, was the annual independent financial audit
submitted to the QAG no later than 9 months following the grantee’s fiscal year end
date?

If an annual independent financial audit was conducted in the last 12 months, was it a
Single Audit with compliance testing?

During Applicant’s most recent fiscal year, was the Applicant awarded federal or state
funds exceeding $500,000?

For 2009, when is the Applicant’s fiscal year end date?

1et~4~rN~~o ~
1l~ o, ~‘~i~xpanati~ ~
~ ~

~ ‘N ~, a • a n’.

Per 0MB Circular A-133, the
organization uses an accurate basis of
accounting authorized in Tex. Gov’t
Code 2264.001-1 07. All annual basic

financial statements will reflect
compliance with state law and 0MB
Circular A-87.

~.i_ i-~~;:— .; .\,, ...: ~

• ~f~” ~~

~:~•~
.~~ 9/30/2009

4116/2009 1O(p

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Office of the Attorney GeneralCrime Wctim Seivices Division OVAGNCLG Application
F-Organization Financial Info

Is the accounting system supported by appropriate documentation, such as purchase
orders, vouchers, receipts, and invoices?

Are financial duties segregated so that different individuals are responsible for a)
handling funds, b) record keeping and reconciliation?

Are actual expenditures periodically compared with the budget to ensure that grant
funds are not requested in excess of the amounts approved in each budget category?

No

- ~ ..~• .
~,S ~ ~ -~-~ -~, ~- ~ -~ ,,‘ S4~ ~~<-~sç~ —~ ~ —~

• • o # 8 ~ - 0 O~ - - - —- 5- - 0
- . ~ 5~. . ~ --S., ~ - .

0~ ~ ~~~ :~~:
• .~•~::~: •- ~ ~ ‘~-~ •-•-~-~-‘: ~ ---~‘~‘- •~•; -- -.~ ~-• ~ ~‘-~‘ --~‘~~

4/16/2009 f &9

on typ: ~-

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



6OO~I9 I./~’
Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division

6/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Wctim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application

• _—•

411612009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application
J-Equipment, Supplies & ODOE

Office of the Attorney General

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

EQUIPMENT (Use space provided, do not attach additional pages.)

Tota

Justification:

SUPPLIES (Use space provided, do not attach additional pages.)

Total

Justification:

Im

$
$
$
$

t I Cos
up e

OTHER DIRECT OPERATING EXPENSES (ODOE) (Use space provided, do not attach additional pages.)

oa ~st Cot eque
Oh i A Or t

$ - 0% $
$ - 0% $
$ - 0%

- 0% 4
- 0% $~

$ - 0%
$ - 0% $
$ - 0%
$ - 0%
$ - 0%

bthis ota so
o a D’~rect
o rallg

St E.ess

-$

$
$

20 0

p ratIo
ense

Total

Justification:

FY2OI
Cost Reques ed

A Gari

0

0% $
0% $
0% $
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

4116/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division

Uniq

T p of

4/16/2009

(13

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Wctim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
L-Narrative

UAN: V0064-1O-1258
Narrative - Complete each section in the space provided. Narrative ir~formation that does not appear in the text box provided
will not be reviewed or scored.

Victim Services Experience: Indicate number ofyears the organizationhas been providing victim-related services or
assistance.

More than 30 years

State and Federal Funds Experience: For the time period of September 1, 1998 tb August 31, 2008, how many years (12
month increments) of experience does the Applicant have in maneging state or federal grant funds’

10 yrs; both state and federal grant funds

Description of the Organization: Give a description of the organization and its history including (a) the purpose for which it
was created and (b) how it has evolved to its current structure.

(a) The Travis County District Attorneys Office was created to prosecute felony crimes in Travis County, Texas. The Travis
County District Attorney’s office represents the state and victims of crime in the prosecution of felony and juvenile offenses
committed in Travis County, Texas. A state-funded division of the office investigates and prosecutes crimes related to the
operation of state government, motor fuels tax fraud, insurance fraud and workers’compensation fraud .The Travis County
District Attorney’s Office has grown in proportion to the growth of the population of the county. In 1970, the population of Travis
County was 295,516 residents and our office had a staff of only 15 full time employees. By 2000, the number of residents in
Travis County had increased to 812, 280. The City of Austin Demographic website indicates as of April 1, 2009, the population
in Travis County was 1,008.345. As population grows, crime increases. Our office presently employs 215 people.

Description of the Organization (Continued).’

(b) The Travis County District Attorney’s Office created the VictimMlitness Division in 1979. At the present time, 15 positions
are assigned to the division: a director, nine counselors, one OAG grant funded liaison, three legal secretaries and one office
specialist. When legislation changes in 1999 provided for enhancement of misdemeanor family violence cases to felonies, our
family violence caseloads exploded. In FY 2000, the Travis County District Attorney’s Office, in collaboration with SafePlace,
requested funding from the OAG for a victim liaison to help support this special caseload. Through continuing grants from the
OAG, a full time victim liaison from SafePlace has been an important member of our victim witness division since 2000.

Victim Services Work Provide a description of (a) the work the organization is doing on behalfof victims of crime and (b)
how this work fits into the organizations overall goals and objectives

(a) The counselors in the Victim/Witness Division work as part of a team with attorneys and investigators from the trial and
family justice divisions. Two major goals of the Division isto reduce victim and witness apprehension about participation in the
prosecution of a case and to increase their willingness and ability to testify effectively and without fear. Counselors provide short
term counseling and crisis intervention, referral services, information on the court and criminal justice systems, court preparation
and accompaniment, assistance with Victim Impact statements, Victim Information and Notification Everyday (VINE) forms and
assistance with Crime Victim Compensation. In addition, staff members give presentations in the community about victim
sensitivity and the impact of crime on victms. Staff members also supervise bachelors and masters level social work interns.

4/17/2009

U5

Section 1 Organization Summary

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGIVCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
L-Narrative

UAN: V0064-1O-1258
Victim Services Work (Continued):

b.Two of the mission statements of the agency are seeing that justice is done and providing victims with the highest quality
legal representation possible. The goals of the victim witness division to reduce victim and witness apprehension and increase
their willingness to testify effectively and without fear are important to achieving success in the agency’s mission statements.
Our staff helps prosecutors maintain victim-focused prosecution, which is critical to achieving the goals of the agency. The third
goal of the agency refers to supporting the community and that mission could not be achieved without the dedication of a small
number of victim advocates who are passionate about providing meaningful support to the many members of our community
who become victims of crime.

Collaborations: (a) Provide a list of the orgánizátions. including the organization type (law enforcemetitágèncy, advocacy
center, hospital, task force, etc) the applicant collaborates v~4th to serve victims of crime for the purpose of supporting or
assisting in Wotim recovery. (b~ Describe the manner and frequency in which the applicant fosters each of these
collaborations. (c) Describe the benefits realized by victims of crane as a result of these collaborations. (For coalitions or
other groups, list the name of the coalition, not the individual members.)

a.. Staff members if the Victim/Witness Division participate in collaborative projects with SafePlace, the Center for Child
Protection, the Texas Department of Criminal Justice Victim Services Division, the Austin Police Department Victim Services,
the Travis County Sheriff’s Victim Services and and the Crime Victms Services Division of the QAG. Staff members maintain
community focus by serving as a member of the Sexual Assault Task Force Staff, the Domestic Violence Taskforce and the
Austin/Travis County Victim Services Task Force. Staff members also work in association with all victims’ groups in Travis
County.

Collaborations (Continued):

b. In order to effectively address the unique needs of felony domestic violence victims, the DA’s office collaborates with
SafePlace, the only provider of direct intervention and prevention services to women, children and men victimized by family
violence. In order to maximize services, our office also collaborates with members of the Family Violence Task Force (FVTF).
This collaborative project allows for one full time SafePlace advocate (or VCLG liaison) to be housed at the District Attny’s
office. c. Through this collaboration, the ability of victims of domestic violence to access and obtain critically needed services
and information is greatly enhanced and their comfort level with that experience is increased.

4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
L-Narrative

UAN:_V0064-1O-1258

4117/2009

Section 2 Project Summary and Description of Need

Problem Statement: Provide a brief description of the specific victim-related issue(s) this project is designed to address as it
relates to the specific victimization types reported on TAB B.

Victims of domestic violence experience difficulties and extreme stress when accessing and utilizing the criminal justice system.
Some of the obstacles result from their previous or ongoing relationships with the defendant, which may be exacerbated by the
emotional and financial pain of cooperating with the prosecution. Downturns in the economy cause more frustration in families
and domestic abuse increases. Austin has seen a large increase in assaults during the past year and one in every three
assaults is a domestic violence case in the home. (Austin Police Department, February, 2009) In order to obtain justice and
protection from violence, these victims need specialized supportive services that take into consideration the intimate nature of
the crimes against them.

Supporting Data: Justify the need for the victim-related issue(s) and/or specific Wctimization types this project is designed to
address by citing research and/or data that is geographically relevant and specific.

In 2007, 189,401 incidents of family violence were reported to law enforcement in Texas. This number represents a 1.3%
increase over the 186,993 incidents of family violence reported in 2006. In Travis County, the number of cases reported in
2007 were 10,042, which represents a 21.8% increase over the 7,856 reported in 2006. (Texas Department of Public Safety
Crime Reports; Austin Police Department) During 2007, SafePlace received 11,221 hotline calls from surivors; 834 people,
including 468 children received emergency shelther for a total of 31,643 nights of safe sleep. In 2006, Safeplace answered
9,758 hotline calls and provided 31,152 nights of emergency shelter to 860 people, including 480 children.

Project Goal: Provide a project goal, which relates to your Problem Statement, that shows what the project plans to achieve
over the next two years with these grant funds. The goal should be: (1) Specific. (2) Measurable, (3) Achievable, (4) Realistic
and (5) Timely.

The goal for which funding is requested is to continue to provide information, referral and other supportive services to victims of
domestic violence. As in the past, services will be extended to victims who are involved in the felony criminal justice system in
Austin/Travis County. During the next two years, our project will continue to provide a continuity of supportive services to victims
of domestic violence from the moment we get the case until the case is adjudicated. Most importantly, as a result of this
continuity of support combined with legal action, victims will have a better understanding of their rights as a victim, how the
criminal justice system works and how the support of SafePlace and other community resources can help keep them safe.

in

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
L-Narrative

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

Detailed Implementation Plan: Describe (a) this project’s specific activities, which will be done over the next two years and
~b~) how these activities will help to reach the project’s goal,

a.. During the next two years, our SafePlace liaison will provide support for 1800 victims with 2800 services of information and
referrals to help them move forward in their lives. Also included in the two year period, our liaison will provide counseling as it
relates to crisis intervention, with 575 crisis intervention services. In addition, we will provide 3000 services in the category of
follow up services. In addition, our liaison will provide assistance for victims with filling out Victim Impact Statements and CVC
and Vine forms.

Detailed Implementation Plan (Continued)

b. If our office is allowed to continue to collaborate with SafePlace for a specially trained liaison to be housed at the District
Attorney’s Office in the Victim Witness Division, we will reach our goal of continuing to provide the many services to victims of
felony domestic violence we have provided since FY 2000. Domestic violence caseloads continue to grow each year and the
support, information and education victims receive from our liaison is very important and could be critical to their own safety and
the safety of the victim’s children.

Detailed Implementation Plan (Continued):

Our victim advocate will continue to answer the many questions victims have when they enter our confusing criminal justice
world. Three examples of what victims want (need) to know are: 1. Information about the court and criminal justice system that
“they can understand”; 2. To comprehend the part they play in the system and what, if any, rights they have; and 3. On-going
information and updates about their case. In addition, and equally important, victims want knowledge about services from
SafePlace and/or any other community service that might be useful to them - i.e. legal, financial, medical and affordable housing
services. Our liason will continue to provide answers to questions, information about services and will also educate victims
about the dynamics of interpersonal violence and the effects of violence on victims and their loved ones.

Detailed Implementation Plan (Continued):

Our liaison will continue to collaborate with SafePlace and the Family Violence Protection Team to help improve services and
systematic responses to the needs of victims of domestic violence.

31 4/17/2009

Section 3 What Will Be Done

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
L-Narrative

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

4/17/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Wctim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
L-Narrative

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

Outputs: Describe the systems, including tools and/or processes, written policies and procedures, databases, tracking forms
or quality control testing, which will be used to track and verify the project’s outputs.

Every service our liaison provides is entered into our computer system. Through our computer system, we are able to track
services in a variety of areas and use the resulting data to measure our liaisons output performance. We are able to track
letters sent to victims both preindictment and after indictment, telephone services to victims, information and referrals, court
accompaniment, crisis intervention and followup with victims. In addition, we can track assistance in filing for CVC and Vine.
We also track outputs in providing Victim Impact Statements.

Outcomes: Describe the systems, including tools and/or processes, written policies and procedures, pm- and post- tests,
staff observation or surveys, which will be used to measure the project’s outcomes~

We will track outcomes on direct services in two areas: Increase in knowledge and understanding of crime victims rights and
Increase in knowledge of and access to community resounces and services. We will track these outcomes in various ways -

surveys, our liaison asking victims questions while in court and observation.

4/17/2009

Section 4 Assessment and Evaluation

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Crime Victim Services Division OVAGNCLG Application Office of the Attorney General
L-Narrative

UAN: V0064-1O-1258

Budget Narrative: Provide a justification, which relates to the project’s goal, for each requested budget category,
summarized in TAB K.

We have only one budget category in Tab K: If this position is not funded, hundreds of victims of domestic violence will not
receive the advocacy, information, referrals and continuity of supportive services they require. In addition, a Counselor will not
be available to assign to County Court-at-Law #4 to assist victims of felony cases. Because it will be necessary to spread the
domestic violence intimate partner caseload among the other Victim Counselor caseloads, services to all victims will impacted
negatively.

Sustainability Plan: &iefly describe how the organization would sustain the services lobe provided by the proposed grant
project in the event that OAG grant funds are no longer available.

The Travis County District Attorney’s Office fully supports the continuation and maintenance of this project and will continue its
efforts to secure additional support for the position should OAG grant funds are no longer available. Possible funding sources
for this project include private foundations, corporations and individual donations. In addition, the DA’s office is committed to
maintaining quality services to victms of felony domestic violence and will make all efforts to serve them with existing staff.

4/17/2009

Section 5 Financial Questions

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



OF

September 6, 2007

TRAVIS COUNTY P~. tCHASING OFFICE
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

314W. 11th Street, / Room 400 /Austhi, Texas 78701 1(512) 854-9700/Fax (512) 854-9185

Safeplace
P0 Box 19454
Austin, TX 78760
Attn: Julie E. Spann, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Contract No. PS000251LB, Modification/Amendment Number 7, Domestic
Violence and Sexual Assault Survival Center

Dear Ms.Spann:

Enclosed is an original, fully-executed Modification/Amendment Number 7 for your records.
This amendment extends the Contract through August 31, 2009 and changes the compensation
terms as described in the attached modification.

Please contact Michael Long, Purchasing Agent Assistant, at 854-4850 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Cyd V. Grimes,
Purchasing Agent

CVG:ml

Enclosure~ Original Amendment/Modification No. 7

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



MOffiFICATION OF CONTI ~DT NUMBERt PS000251LB Crime •~tim Svcs PAGE 1 OF 1
~ PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: DATE PREPARED:
314W. 11TH ST.. RM400 TEL. NO: (512)854-9700 August 22, 2007
AUSTIN. TX 78701 FAX NO: (512)854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODiFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
SafePlace CONTRACT:
P.O. Box 19454 June’20, 2000
Austin, TX 78760 7

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: ~ - 8/31/01 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATVES~ 2~Q2 8/31/09

~ FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount: $ 8,180.13 Current Modified Amount $_NTE $39.000.00 (9/1/07 — 8/31/08) and NTE $39,000.00 (9/1/08 — 8/31/09).

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. V

1. The new grant tenn, in accordance with the Grant Contract Between the Office of the Attorney General and the Travis County District
Attorney’s Office, will extend from September 1, 2007 through August 31, 2009.

2. The Contract is modified as follows:

For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance of the services described herein and CONTRACTOR’S compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Contract, CONTRACTOR shall be paid THREE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS
($3,250.00) per month for services rendered between September 1, 2007 and August 31, 2009. COUNTY’S obligation to make
payments under this Contract is contingent upon COUNTY’S receipt of $35,880 in grant funding from the Compensation to Victims of
Crime Fund No. 469 and $3,120 from the District Attorney’s Office Forfeited Property Account in each of the FY08 (9/1/07-8/31/08)
and FY09 (9/1/08-8/31/09) State fiscal years. V

Note to Veh!Ior:~

I X J Complete and exe~ufe~sig~ you ~b~io~ft1i~i use bc s~ctioisbeLow fo~ all copies ~nIreturn all slgn c~pIes to T2vis Cd~int~
DO NOT e’cecu~e a~d r~u~r~o Ti~1~ t~y~~I1i’ o 0 ~~4~43~ ~~

LEGALBUSINESSNAME: V V~ V

V C CORPORATION
BY:__________________________________________________________

SIGN URE V V 0 OTHER

BY: JMIJct e ~ DATE V

PRINT NAME V V V

TITLE: V Wst161
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT V

TRAVIS C UNTY. TE AS V DATE:

BY:______________ V ~7Jf~
CYD V. RIMES, C.P.M.. TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT V 7

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS V V DATE: V

BY: V V V

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE V V

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



CONTRACT
AWARD

TRAVIS COUNTY
PURCHASING OFFICE

314W. 11TH STREET, ROOM 400
STOKES BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX 78767

THIS CONTRACT IS ENTERED INTO BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND THE CONTRACTOR NAMED BELOW,
PURSUANT TO TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, CHAPTER 262 OR 271, IN ACCORDANCE WITI{ THE
REFERENCED SOLICITATION.

CONTRACTNO: PS00025 1KW SOUCITATTONNO.: N/A rATED June 28, 2000

CONTRACT AMOUNT: Refer to Section 4. DELIVERY DATE ORTERM OF CONTRACT:

June 5, 2000 until August 31, 2000
CODE: 46229

CONTRACTOR:

SafePlace: Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault AWARDED AS TOTTEM(S):

Survival Center All V •V

P.O. Box 19454
Austin, TX 78760 V

- REMARKS V

SCOPE OF CONTRACT: The Contractor shall provide crime victims services for the Travis County District
Attorney’s Office Victim/Witness Division in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract. V

THIS CONTRACT ISSUED PURSUANT TO AWARD MADE BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COM ISSIONERS COURT ON June 20, 2000

V VV~V ~ _

CYD %~R1MES, C.P.M. V A
COU1~iTY PURCHASING AGENT

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

CONTRACT FOR CRIME VICTIMS SERVICES

This Contract for Crime Victims Services (the “Contract”) is entered into by and between ~he
following parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred
to as “COUNTY”, and SafePlace: Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Survival Center,
hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR”.

In consideration of the mutual benefits and promises set forth herein and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, COUNTY and
CONTRACTOR agree to the terms and conditions stated in this Contract.

SECTION 1
DEFINITIONS

In this Contract,

1.1 “Contract funds” means all funds paid by COUNTY to Contractor pursuant to Section 4
of this Contract.

1.2 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.3 “County Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor.

1.4 “Crime victim” means a person who suffers loss or injury as a result of domestic
violence. -

1.5 “Director” means the Director of the Travis County District Attorney’s Office’s
Victim/Witness Division or his or her designated agents.

1.6 “District Attorney’s Office” means the Travis County District Attorney’s Office.

1.7 “Is doing business” and “has done business” means:

1.7.1 Paying or receiving any money or other valuable thing in exchange for personal
services or for purchase or use of any property interest, either real or personal, either
legal or equitable; or

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

1.7.2 Loaning or receiving a loan of money services, or goods or otherwise creating or
having in existence any legal obligation or debt;

but does not include:

1.7.3 Any payment, receipt, loan, or receipt of a loan which is not more than $250.00
per calendar year in the aggregate; or

1.7.4 Any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the general public. -

1.8 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit I to the Ethics
Affidavit attached to this Contract and marked as Attachment C.

1.9 “Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing Agent.

SECTION 2
CONTRACT PERIOD

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Contract shall be from June 5, 2000 through August
31,2000 (hereinafter referred to as the Initial Term). -

2.2 Renewal Terni. Unless sooner terminated in accordance with Section 2.3 and subject to
continued funding, this Contract shall automatically renew on September 1 for one succeeding one-
year term.

2.3 Termination. This Contract may be terminated by either party with thirty (30) days notice to
the other party.

SECTION 3
RESPONSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR

3.1 Services to be Provided. CONTRACTOR shall provide the following crime victim liaison
services to each crime victim eligible to receive services under this contract:

3.1.1 Provide outreach to crime victims at the earliest point of identification.

3.1.2 Assist crime victims in understanding the justice system.

3.1.3 Guide crime victims and their families through the justice process and provide
court accompaniment services.

3.1.4 Assist crime victims ~ith safety planning.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

3.1.5 Provide crime victims with referrals to SafePlace and other community resources.

3.1.6 Assist crime victims in preparing Victim’s Impact Statements and Victim’s
Compensation Claim Forms.

3.1.7 Maintain service/case documentation for crime victims according to procedures
mutually agreed to by the District Attorney’s Office and CONTRACTOR.

3.2 Work Schedule. CONTRACTOR shall provide the services described in Section 3.1.. in.
accordance with a schedule prescribed by the Director of the Victim/Witness Division of the
District Attorney’s Office. Work schedule will generally be from 8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m.
Monday through Friday, excluding COUNTY holidays.

3.3 Training and Education Requirements. CONTRACTOR’s personnel providing services
under this Contract must:

3.3.1 have education and experience equivalent to a bachelor’s degree in social work,
psychology or related field;

3.3.2 have three (3) years social work or counseling experience in a human services
agency or a criminal justice system agency;

3.3.3 provide their resume to the COUNTY upon COUNTY’s request.

3.4 Compliance with Laws, Regulations, and Standards. CONTRACTOR shall comply with
all federal, state, county, and city laws, rules, ordinances, regulations and standards applicable to the
provision of services described herein and the performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to
this Contract.

3.5 Civil Rights/ADA. CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment based on race, color, religion, sex (gender), national origin, age or
handicapped condition.

3.6 Insurance. CONTRACTOR shall have insurance as set out in Attachment B, “Insurance
Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof.

3.7 Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold hanriless County, its officers,
agents, and employees from all suits, actions, losses, damages, claims, or liability of any character,
type, or description, including without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all expenses of
litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees for injury or death to any person, or injury to any property,
received or sustained by any person or persons or property, arising out of or occasioned by, directly
or indirectly, the acts or omissions of Contractor, its agents, servants, employees, consultants, or
invitees, in the execution or performance of this Contract.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

3.8 Claims Notification. In the event that any claim, demand, suit or other action is made or
brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County relating to
services pursuant to this Contract, Contractor shall give written notice to County of any such claim,
demand, suit or other action within three (3) working days after being notified of such claim,
demand, suit or other action or the threat thereof; the name and addresses of the person, firm,
corporation or other entity making or threatening to make such claim, or that instituted or threatened
to institute any type of action or proceeding; the basis of such claim, action or proceeding, and the
court, if any, where such claim, action or proceeding was instituted, and the name or names of any
persons against whom such claim is being made or threatened. Such written notice shall be giveiias
described herein. -

3.9 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been
paid to CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in an
overpayment to CONTRACTOR, or which COUNTY determines, as a result of periodic
program evaluations or financial audits, has not been spent by CONTRACTOR strictly in
accordance with the terms of the Contract. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to
COUNTY within thirty (30) days after the refund is requested by COUNTY.

3.10 Refund Upon Termination. Upon termination of this Contract, should any expense or
charge for which payment has been made be subsequently disallowed or disapproved as a result
of any auditing or monitoring, CONTRACTOR will refund such amount to COUNTY within ten
(10) working days of written notice to CONTRACTOR specifying the amount disallowed.

SECTION 4
COMPENSATION, BILLING, AND PAYMENT

4.1 Initial Term. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance of the services
described herein and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the terms and conditions of this Contract,
CONTRACTOR shall be paid TWO THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED TWENTY SIX AND
7 1/100 DOLLARS ($2,726.71) per month for services rendered during the Initial Term (June 5,
2000 through August 31, 2000). Of the total sum of $2,726.71, $2,500.00 shall be paid by
COUNTY and $226.71 shall be paid by the Travis County District Attorney’s Office.
Compensation for partial months will be prorated based upon the number of days worked. The
total amount of funds to be paid to CONTRACTOR for services rendered by CONTRACTOR
pursuant to this Contract during the Initial Term shall not exceed the sum of EIGHT
THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY AND 13/1 00 DOLLARS ($8,180.13).

4.2 In addition to the compensation to be paid pursuant to Section 4.1, the District Attorney’s
Office will reimburse CONTRACTOR for work-related travel approved by the Director of the
VictimlWitness Division of the District Attorney’s Office. The District Attorney’s office shall
reimburse CONTRACTOR at the mileage rate applicable to COUNTY employees. Claims for
mileage should be included on the itemized invoices submitted by CONTRACTOR in
accordance with Sectton 4.4. —

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

4.3 Renewal Term. The amount of funding for the Renewal Term shall be established by
written amendment to this Contract approved by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR.

4.4 Payment and Invoicing. Payment is to be made monthly. CONTRACTOR shall submit an
invoice no later than five (5) business days from the last day of the month for which payment is
being requested. The invoice shall include the COUNTY contract number, the address where
payments from COUNTY should be mailed, and any other information as may be required by
COUNTY, including but not limited to:

4.4.1 the number of new domestic violence victims served that month and the number
of domestic violence victims to whom continuing services were provided; and

4.4.2 a completed and signed OAG Grant Time Sheet, Attachment A, which is attached
hereto and made a part hereof.

4.5 W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an
Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that
is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, to the
COUNTY Auditor before any contract funds are payable.

4.6 Prior Debts. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the Contract period.

4.7 County Approval. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any services under
this Contract that are not performed to COUNTY’s satisfaction with COUNTY’s approval, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’s satisfaction shall be determined by Director.

SECTION 5
RECORDS, CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 COUNTY reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of CONTRACTOR’S
compliance with the terms of this Contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of
CONTRACTOR’s performance under this Contract. After each monitoring visit, COUNTY shall
provide CONTRACTOR with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the report notes
deficiencies in CONTRACTOR’s performance under the terms of this Contract, it shall include
requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified.

5.2 CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to ensure the confidentiality of records and other
information relating to each crime victim according to applicable federal and state law, rules and
regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. This provision shall not limit
COUNTY’s right of access to the crime victims’ case records or other information relating to crime
victims served under this Contract. -~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

5.3 CONTRACTOR shall permit COUNTY to examine and evaluate its program of services
provided under the terms of this Contract and to review records relating to services provided
pursuant to this Contract to a crime victim. This examination and evaluation of the program shall
include observation of programs in operation, interviews, and administration of questionnaires to
the staff of the CONTRACTOR and the crime victim.

5.4 CONTRACTOR shall provide to COUNTY such descriptive information of the program
and crime victims who receive services under this Contract as requested on forms provided by
COUNTY. -

5.5 CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain and make available for inspection, audit or reproduction
by an authorized representative of either COUNTY or the State of Texas, books, documents and
other evidence pertaining to the service provision, cost and expenses of this Contract, hereinafter
called the “Records”. As used in the preceding sentence, the term “Records” includes financial
records, crime victim records, and any and all other books, documents and evidence connected with
the provision of crime victims services pursuant to this Contract.

5.6 CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain these Records for three (3) years after final payment or
until the State-approved audit has been made and all questions therefrom are resolved.

5.7 CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with copies of all evaluation and monitoring
reports received from other funding sources relating to services provided under this Contract during
the Contract period within twenty (20) working days after receipt of the report.

SECTION 6
PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

6.1 Output Measures. Contract output shall be measured by CONTRACTOR’S satisfactory
delivery of the promised services in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract,
including, but not limited to, the following:

6.1.1 an average of 16 crime victims served each month during the Initial Term and 200
crime victims served during the Renewal Term to receive phone contact, information and
the offer of ongoing support;

6.1.2 an average of 4 crime victims served each month during the Initial Term and 50
crime victims served during the Renewal Term to receive ongoing support throughout the
legal process;

6.1.3 Creation, preservation and maintenance of Records as required by the Contract;

6.1.4 Compliance with all applicable state, federal and local laws, rules, regulations,
licensing requirements, and Level of Care standards; and

6.1.5 Compliance with all t~rms and conditions of this Contract.

6

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

6.2 Outcome Measures. The outcome of CONTRACTOR’s service delivery shall be
measured by the percentage of crime victims that are considered to have made progress toward the
following goals.

6.2.1 85% of the crime victims served during the Contract Period will indicate that they
were provided with information, education and support, they learned more about the legal
process and they had someone to help them through the process.

6.2.2 50% of crime victims served during the Contract Period who have at least 3.
follow-up contacts will follow through with the legal process.

6.3 Reporting Requirements. Within thirty (30) days after the end of the Initial Term and the
Renewal Term, the Contractor shall submit a report to the Director which documents the
performance measure results described herein.

6.4 Additional Reports. Contractor shall submit to County within ten (10) working days any
and all special reports, data, and information which Manager requests that Contractor make as a
routine or special request. Contractor warrants that all reports, data and information submitted to
the Manager will be accurate, reliable, and verifiable.

6.5 Sanctions. If CONTRACTOR fails to achieve the defined outcomes and outputs set by
COUNTY or if CONTRACTOR fails to comply with the terms ,and conditions of this Contract,
COUNTY may, at its discretion, take any one or more of the following actions:

6.5.1 require CONTRACTOR to take specific corrective actions in order to comply with
terms and conditions of the Contract;

6.5.2 suspend the Contract in whole or in part until such time as CONTRACTOR is in
compliance with all of the terms and conditions of the Contract;

6.5.3 terminate the Contract;

6.5.4 exercise any other rights or remedies which may be available to COUNTY, at law
or in equity.

SECTION 7
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

7.1 Independent Contractor. In the performance of all services under this Contract,
CONTRACTOR is at all times acting as an independent contractor engaged in the delivery of crime
victim services. Neither CONTRACTOR nor CONTRACTOR’s personnel shall be considered
employees, agents, partners, joint venturers, ostensible or apparent agents, servants, or borrowed
servants of COUNTY.

131

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

7.2 Officials not to Benefit. No officer, member or employee of COUNTY and no member of
its governing body, and no other public officials of the governing body of the locality or localities in
which the facility is situated or services are being canied out who exercises any functions or
responsibilities in the review or approval of the undertaking or carrying out of services under this
Contract, shall participate in any decision relating to this Contract which affects his personal interest
or have any personal or pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Contract or the proceeds thereof.

7.3 County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262 et ~q.,
Travis County Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Contract is exempt from the
requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal. or~
professional services.

7.4 Entire Agreement. This Contract constitutes the complete and entire agreement between
COUNTY and CONTRACTOR. This Contract supersedes any and all other written or oral
agreements between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other agreement,
statement or promise relating to the subject matter of this Contract which is not contained herein
shall be valid or binding.

7.5 Modifications/Amendments CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for alterations,
additions, or deletions of the terms of this Contract or any attachment to it to the Purchasing Agent
with a copy to the Director. Upon recommendation by the Travis County District Attorney’s
Office, the Purchasing Agent will present the request to Commissioners Court for consideration.
No amendment or modification of this Contract shall be effective unless in writing, approved by the
Commissioners Court, and signed by the COUNTY and CONTRACTOR. No official, agent,
representative, or employee of COUNTY may amend or modify this Contract, except as otherwise
expressly authorized by Commissioners Court.

7.6 Assignment. Neither this Contract nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be
assignable by CONTRACTOR without the prior written consent of COUNTY. In the event of an
assignment by CONTRACTOR to which COUNTY has consented, the assignee or his legal
representatives shall agree in writing with COUNTY to personally assume, perform, and be bound
by the covenants, obligations, and agreements contained herein.

7.7 Governing Law. The validity of this Contract and of any of its terms or provisions, as well
as the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State ofTexas.

7.8 Legal construction. If any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for
any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality,
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this Contract shall be construed
as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

7.9 Venue. The parties expressly agree and understand that any lawsuit, litigation, or dispute
arising out ofor relating to this Contract will take place in Travis County, Texas.

I3~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

7.10 Notice.

7.10.1 Notices to either party shall be in writing, and may be hand delivered, or sent
postage paid by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested. Notice shall be
deemed effective if sent to the parties and addresses designated herein, upon receipt in case
of hand delivery, and three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, in the case ofmailing.

7.10.2 All notices sent to COUNTY pursuant to this Contract shall be sent by mail to each
of the following addresses: —

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor in office)
Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

and:

Director ofAdministration
Travis County District Attorney’s Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

and:

Honorable Ken Oden (or his successor in office)
Travis County Attorney’s Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767
Attn: File No.

Written notice to COUNTY sent by hand delivery shall be delivered to each of the
following street addresses:

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor in office)
Purchasing Agent
314 West 11th Street, Room 400
Austin, TX 78701

and:

Director ofAdministration
Travis County District Attorney’s Office
P.O. Box 1748

—Austin, TX 78767

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

and:

Honorable Ken Oden (or his successor in office)
Travis County Attorney’s Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767
Attn: File No.

7.10.3 All notices sent by mail to the CONTRACTOR shall be sent to:

Deputy Director ofPrograms
Safeplace: Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Survival Center
P.O. Box 19454
Austin, TX 78760

7.11 Headj~g~. The headings of the several sections, subsections and paragraphs set forth in this
Contract are inserted for convenience or reference only and shall be disregarded in construing or
interpreting any of the provisions of this Contract.

7.12 Non-waiver. In no event shall any payment to CONTRACTOR hereunder or any other act
or omission by COUNTY constitute or be construed in any way to be a waiver by COUNTY of any
breach of covenant or default which may then or subsequently exist on the part of CONTRACTOR.
Neither shall such payment or act or omission in any maimer impair or prejudice any right, power,
or remedy available to COUNTY to enforce its rights hereunder, ~hich rights, powers, privileges or
remedies are always specifically reserved. No representative agent of COUNTY may waive the
effect of this provision.

7.13 Contract/Agreement As used in this document, the terms “Contract” and “Agreement” are
Synonymous.

7.14 Forfeiture of Contract. If the CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting
Person as listed in “Exhibit l”to the Ethics Affidavit attached as Attachment “C”, during the 365
day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Contract by the CONTRACTOR or
does business with any such Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this
Contract by the CONTRACTOR and prior to full performance of this Contract, the
CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Contract and the COUNTY shall retain all
performance by the CONTRACTOR and recover all consideration, or value of all consideration,
paid to the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Contract provided, however, that this section may be
waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the COUNTY Ethics Policy.
CONTRACTOR may utilize Exhibit “2” to Attachment “C” for this purpose.

7.15 P~p~2eso1~io~!. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute
arising under this agreement, the parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center ofAustin, Texas
as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM.
CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result-bf the mediation, the
mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All communi&tions

10

f3~L

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND
REM. CODE, Section 154.073., unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

7.16 Fiscal Controls and Accounting Procedures.

7.16.1 CONTRACTOR agrees to utilize generally accepted accounting principles and to
account separately and individually for the receipt and expenditure of any and all funds
received from COUNTY under this Contract.

7.16.2 CONTRACTOR certifies that its fiscal control and fund accounting procedures ~re
adequate to assure identification of and the proper disbursal of and accounting for Contract
funds.

7.17 Legal Authority.

7.17.1 Contractor Authority. CONTRACTOR guarantees that CONTRACTOR
possesses the legal authority to enter into this Contract, receive funds authorized by this
Contract, and to perform the services CONTRACTOR has obligated itself to perform
under this Contract.

7.17.2 Signors. The person signing this Contract on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or
representing themselves as signing this Contract on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby
warrant and guarantee that they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign
this Contract on behalf of CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and
legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this Contract.

7.17.3 Suspension. COUNTY shall have the right to suspend or terminate this Contract
if there is a dispute as to the legal authority of either CONTRACTOR or the person
signing this Contract to enter into this Contract or to render performances under it.
CONTRACTOR and any person signing this Contract are liable to COUNTY for any
money disbursed by COUNTY for performance of the provisions of this Contract, if
CONTRACTOR has in fact breached Sections 7.17.1 or 7.17.2.

Executed as of the later date set forth below.

CONTRACTOR: TRAVIS COUNTY:

BY:

Printed Nard ~ (~ ~

Title: ~ Uttec.%r
Authorized Representative

Date:

BY:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

11

13-5

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

Approved as to Form By:

Approved By:

Funds Verified By:

Approved by

~/~4
Assistant County Attorney

~
onnie arle, District Attorney

SEE VERIFICATION FORM

~/2~ /~-‘~
Date

Dte

Date

Date

I3~e

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

ATTACHMENT A
OAG GRANT TIME SHEET

~3~)

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



NAME

ATTACHMENT A

.OAG GRANT TIME SHEET

MONTH

Number of Hours
Date Worked on the Gran~ Description of Duties

,‘

Employee’s Signature

Supervisor’s Signature

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

ATTACHMENT “B”
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Pursuant to Section 3.6 of this Contract, CONTRACTOR shall have Standard Insurance meeting
the General and Specific Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
CONTRACTOR pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards.

General Requirements Applicable to All CONTRACTORS’ and
SUBCONTRACTORS’ Insurance.

CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements
applicable to CONTRACTOR:

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained
throughout the duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M.
Best rating of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in
force as evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A
copy of the Certificate of Insurance shall be forwarded to COUNTY as outlined below.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsenents outlined below and shall be
submitted to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the
Contract by both parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The
Certificate(s) shall show the COUNTY Contract number and all endorsements by number.
Copies of all applicable Certificate(s) shall also be submitted to the CPO within the same
time frame.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names COUNTY as Additional
Insured shall be considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or
structured using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the
primary policy.

G. COUNTY shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified
copies ofpolicies and endorsements.

H. COUNTY reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of
the Contract and to require that CONTRACTOR make reasonable adjustments when the
services provided by CONTRACTOR have been expanded.

I. CONTRACTOR shall not allow any insurance to be cancelle&or lapse during any
term of this Contract. CONTI{.ACTOR shall not permit the minimum limits of covera~e to

I3~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

erode or otherwise be reduced. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all premiums,
deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be
shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

J. Insurance coverages specified in this Contract are not intended and will not be
interpreted to limit the responsibility or liability of CONTRACTOR.

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (II.A.-II.D., inclusive) apply to CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTQR
acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to
CONTRACTOR:

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liabifity Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas
Workers’ Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:
$250,000 bodily injury each accident
$250,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to• State of Texas and include the
following endorsements in favor of COUNTY:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)
c. Travis County as Additional Insured

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limits:
$1,000,000 per occurrence for coverage A and B with a $2,000,000 policy
aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Products and Completed Operations
c. Independent Contractor Coverage
d. Personal Injury

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of
COUNTY:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form GO 0205)
c. COUNTY named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurance

1. Coverage for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained
with a combined single limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence

2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of COUNTY:
a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. COUNTY named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) —

D. Professional Liabifity Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim,
$3,000,000 aggregate to cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions arising out of
services under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be
prior to the date this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this
Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is
claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended
reporting dates.

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount
greater than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the
Contract Funds allocated in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be
prior to the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this
Contract, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) year extended
reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive
date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

K-!

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

ATTACHMENT C
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: 1c//~-~Y)
Name of Affiant: keuy ~Jaii-~

Title of Affiant: ~g?1~yy~ Dl~6e2vA.
Business Name of CONTRACTOR:~4p6?y~ ~ ~p~~pjJ~ ~t~~tr~t/9t
County of CONTRACTOR: 7~?J~

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by CONTRACTOR to make this Affidavit for CONTRACTOR.

2. Affiant is filly aware of the facts stated in this Affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. CONTRACTOR has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this
Contract which is attached to this Affidavit as Exhibit “1”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “1” to this Affidavit

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Exhibit “1 ~‘ with whom
CONTRACTOR is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period
immediately before the date of this Affidavit whose name is not disclosed in Exhibit 2 to
this Affidavit.

Signafur~6f Affiant
~‘~) p~ ~— ~~~~1 ‘

AiL~≤tH~., 7X ?~/QO
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by 4K~221~ ~ ~

I~ (~‘u~QL (I (A9~k~
‘~l~tary Public, State of Texas

.~( CA/k Yu~L~ *~ vJ 1 ,~
..••...•‘~. Typed or printed name of notary
~ My commission expires: (~r 1~2-~o~

18

_~I _~~••~•~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

EXHIBIT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

June 15, 2000

CURRENT

Name of Individual Name of BusinessPosition Held Holclin~ Office/position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
Administrative Assistant Cheiyl Brown
Administrative Assistant Josie Zavala
Administrative Assistant Dan Smith
Commissioner, Precinct I Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Commissioner’s Assistant Chris Fanuel
Commissioner’s Assistant Felicjtas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Karen Sonleitner
Administrative Assistant Gretchen Vaden
Administrative Assistant Ann Denkler
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Todd Baxter
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Courtney Baxter* Jackson Walker, L.L.P.
Executive Assistant Barbara Alsworth
Executive Assistant Kristine Dannhejm
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Commissioner’s Assistaiit Edith Moreida
Commissioner’s Assistant Joe Vela
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro
Executive Manager, Administrative Alicia Perez
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Christian Smith
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Dinah Dinwiddie
Exec. Manager, HealtbiHurnan Services Stephen Williams
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman
Travis County Attorney Ken Oden
First Assistant County Attorney David Escamilla
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transaction Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transaction Division Tom Nuckols*
Attorney, Transaction Division Maiy Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transaction Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transaction Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transaction Division Tenley Aidredge
Attorney, Transaction Division Vacant#
Purchasing Agent cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Assistant Purchasing Agent Frank Holder
Assistant Purchasing Agent Vacant#
Construction Procurement Specialist Marvin Brice
Construction Procurement Specialist Jerry Raisch
Construction Procurement Specialist James Gonzalez
Contract Manager Kim Whitley
Contract Manager Lou Brjtt*#
Contract Manager Mary Quinones*

19 V

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS000251KW

CURRENT - continued

Name of Individual Name of Business
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

Buyer, III Lolly Jones
Buyer, III Jerome Pilgrim
Buyer, III Toby Fariss
Buyer, II Rosalinda Garcia
Buyer, II David Moreno
Buyer, II Loren Breland
Buyer, II Richard Villareal
Buyer, I Joanna Demopoulost
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
System Support Specialist IV Michael Carmona
District Attorney’s Office Ronald Earle
District Attorney’s Office Rosemary Lebmberg
District Attorney’s Office Vicki Skinner
District Attorney’s Office Ellen Halbert

FORMER EMPLOYEES
Name of Individual

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration

Attorney, Transaction Division Gordon Bowman 08/06/00
Buyer, III Mario Guerrero 10/15/00
Contract Manager Linda Horton 01/05/01
Contract Manager Tommy Sweat 03/02/01
Assistant Purchasing Agent Eugene Wayman 04/07/01
Attorney, Transaction Division Patricia Goodman 04/14/01
Contract Manager Shirley Shelor 04/21/01

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.
- Indicates a change from the last key list issue.

1’!?

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract No. PS0002S1KW

EXHIBIT 2

DISCLOSURE

CONTRACTOR acknowledges that CONTRACTOR is doing business or has done business
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this Contract was executed
with the following Key Contracting Persons and warrants that these are the only such I~ey
Contracting Persons:

If no one else is listed above, CONTRACTOR warrants thai CONTRACTOR is not doing
business and has not done business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on
which this Contract was executed with any Key Contracting Person.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ATTACHMENT A — REQUIRED
REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITrED WITH ThE APPLICAtION BY 5:00 P.M CST, APRIL 22,2009, OR

THE APPLICATION WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED.

STATEMENTS SUPPORTING SUBMISSION OF THE APPLICATION TO
OAG CRIME VICTIM SERVICES DIVISION

INSTRUCTIONS: Initial each numbered line and submit this signed required Attachment with the Application.

LEGAL NAME OF APPLICANT: Travis County District Attorney’s Office

UNIQUE APPLICATION NUMBER: V0064-lO-1258

1. g i_ Tills APPLICATION IS FOR (check one):
Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG)

X Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant (VCLG)
Sexual Assault Prevention and Crisis Services (SAPCS) — State Funds
Sexual Assault Prevention and Crisis Services (SAPCS’) — Federal Funds

2. ~ ~_ TRUE AND CoIu~EcT INFORMATION. The undersigned certifies that the infonnation contained in this
Application, including any attachments are true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge.

~. 1~ L OAG CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES. The undersigned has read and understands the Certifications
and Assurances, contained in the Application Kit.

4. t? L.. DEADLINES AND SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION. The undersigned understands that the deadline for
submission is 5:00 p.m. CST April22, 2009 and that to meet the deadline, the Applicant must submit both paper
(hard copies) and electronic (email) documents as required in the Application Kit. The undersigned further
acknowledges that:

• It is the Applicant’s responsibility to deliver the Application to the OAG in the specified manner and by
the specified date and time

• Applications submitted in other formats will not be accepted
• The OAG accepts no responsibility for delays in shipping and courier services
• Late Applications will not be considered under any circumstance and will be returned unopened
• Proof of sending a document by email or other means is not proof that the OAG received the information

~. RL. JOB DESCRIPTIONS FOR EACH REQUESTED POSITION. The undersigned understands that the most
recent job description for each position requested in the proposed budget should be attached and submitted with the
Application. Missing job descriptions may impact the Applicant’s score.

6. Ri. RESOLUTION OF GOVERNING BODY. The undersigned states it is either submitting the Resolution of
Applicant’s governing body with this Application or will submit one at a later date as established by the OAG. If
the timing of the Application due date and requirements of the Open Meetings Act or other requirements prevents
the oveming body from reviewing and approving the Resolution, then it may be submitted to the OAG at a later
date.

1 ~o~r
Rosemary Lehmberg Printed Name
Travis County District Attorney

cL~I~v~ -

Date

FYi 0-li Grnnt Application KIt for OVAGNCLG 32

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ATTACHMENT B —REQUIRED
REQUIRED TO~BE SUBMITEED WITH THE APPLICATION BY 5:00 P.M. CST AP1UL 22,2009. IF

THE TIMING OF THE APPLICATION DUE DATE AN]) REQUIREMENTS OF THE OPEN
MEETINGS ACT OR OTHER REQUIREMENTS PRE~ENT~ THE GOVERNING BODY FROM
REVIEWING AND APPROVING THE RESOLUTION, THEN IT MAY BE SUBMITTED TO TIlE

OAG AFTER THE DUE DATE.

RESOLUTION OF GOVERNING BODY

LEGAL NAME OF APPLICANT: Travis County District Attorney’s Office

UNIQUE APPLICATION NUMBER (if applicable): V0064- 10-1258

Be it known asfollows:

WHEREAS, the Travis County District Attorney’s Office has applied or wishes to apply to the Office of the Attorney
General, (OAG) Crime Victim Services Division for the following grant program (check one):

Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG)
X Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant (VCLG)

Sexual Assault Prevention and Crisis Services (SAPCS) — State Funds
Sexual Asault Prevention and Crisis Services (SAPCS) — Federal Funds

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court has considered and supports the Application filed or to be filed
with the OAG;

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court has designated or wishes to designate the following individual as the
“Authorized Official” who is given or has been given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or terminate that
certain grant with the OAG, Crime Victim Services Division as well as given the authority to sign all grant adjustment
requests, inventory reports, progress reports and financial reports or any other official documents related to the grant on
behalf of the grantee:

Name of Person Designated as “Authorized Official”: Rosemary Lehmberg

Position Title: Travis County District Attorney

Now THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this governing body approves the submission of the Application
to the OAG, Crime Victim Services Division as well as the designation of the Authorized Official.

Passed and Approved on this the __________ day of April, 2009

Samuel T. Biscoe Printed Name
Travis County Judge

Y10-1 I Grant Aodk~aIiori Kit for OVAGIVCLG

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: LI
Contract Approval: [1 Status Report: LI

Department/Division: Travis County Adult Probation
Contact Person/Title: I Lila Oshatz, Director of Social Services
Phone Number: I 854-7602

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court
From: I 9/1/2009 I To: I 8/31/2010

Governor’s Office: State Criminal Justice Funding

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

One-Time Award: Li
Advance: H

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:

Federal
Funds

State
Funds

55,764
150,427

Local
Funds

0
0
0
0

county
Match

0
0
0
0
0

Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs:

0

0
4,124

210,315
1.00

0

In-Kind
0
0
0
0

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:________

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: LI Staff Initials:_______

0

TOTAL
55,764

150,427
0

4,124
210,315

1.00

Performance Measures
A licable De art. Measures
Maintain or reduce current
recidivism rate of 29%

Measures For Grant

Pro ress To Date:
3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09

Projected
FY10

Measure
29%

Number of successful
com letions
Outcome Tm act Descri tion

45

New: H Continuation: ~ I Amendment: LI
Ongoing Award: I~≥~1
Reimbursement: ~

Projected
FY09

Measure 12/31/08
29%

M:\Skff C~*~K.Ik~19~I,..,ISonn.ySS.dO9 D1.~1O.v.d.t.d.da~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Number of participants who 8 45
are enrolled in school or
employed at time of
graduation
Outcome Impact Description

Outcome Impact Description

~tiS~.ll ( ~DWI G~,pd~.Jdo~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PBO Recommendation:
This is a grant application to continue Adult Proabtion’s contribution to the DWI court program.
The grant provides a probation officer assigned to the DWI court. There is no general fund
grant match nor is there any Travis County obligation should funding discontinue. PBO
recommends approval of this application.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

The mission of the Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court is to enhance public safety by
providing an intensive, judicially supervised program of team-based counseling, treatment, and
supervision for alcohol/substance dependent DWI offenders. This mission is accomplished
through collaborative partnerships among the DWI Court, public agencies, and community-based
organizations. The DWI Court is a pro-active approach which entails the early identification of
repeat DWI offenders and providing to them the support and services needed to eliminate their
repetitive involvement with the criminal justice system.

Specific program goals:
1. Participants will receive timely substance abuse treatment to address identified substance
abuse needs and other criminogenic need areas.
2. Participants will receive timely judicial oversight to support and confront behavioral change
through a well-defined strategy of sanctions and incentives.
3. Participants will receive timely drug/alcohol testing to insure abstinence.
4. Participants will receive case management services and will have their conditions monitored
by the probation officer.
Request is for continuation funding to continue to support DWI Court operations.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The Department will continue to aggressively pursue additional federal and Governor’s Office
funds to support service provision to the target population, misdemeanant repeat DWI offenders.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ No match requirement

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
yes

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



No. It is the intent of the Department to identify funding sources to maintain self-sufficiency for
the DWI Court through a combination of federal and Department funds. Thre will be no request
for Travis County funds for FY 2010. Pending receipt of requested funds in FY 2010, county
funds may be sought for 2011.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
This is a continuation program from FY 2009. If and when the County is approached as a
funding partner, requested funds would serve only misdemeanant DWI offenders. This
population is not an eligible population for TDCJ-CJAD grant funds as those funds target high
risk felony populations.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The DWI Court represents another sentencing option for the judiciary, specifically the
establishment of an addiitonal “best practice” problem solving court to impact recidivism and
provide conitnued reduction in community corrections costs. The DWI Court is consistent with
the Department’s Travis Community Impact Supervision (TCIS) initiative as it provides for
strategic rehabilitative responses to meet the identified individualized risk and needs levels of the
offender through a structured system of sanctions and incentives.

?.t’SI.ff~fl1Oov~d.I.d.doc

15/

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



20672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 1 of 17

Agency Name: Tra’~e County Adult Probabon GrantiApp: 2067’202 Start Date: 0l1~2009
Project Title: Traurn Co,.ntn Ack.lt Probation OW. Court Status: Application Pondrng Submission End Date: 8/3112010

4:36 PM

Eligibility Profile Narrative Activities Measures Budget Documents Submit.Applicaton Summary My Home

Grant.History Grant.lssues tipload.Files

Printer Friendl
General Information and Instructions

View Current Grant Record Information by Page

Collapse All

Collapse Ehgibilj~y
Eligibility Information

Introduction
The Criminal Justice Division (CJD) publishes funding opportunities, known as Requests for AppIi~tions (RFA), through the Texas
Secretary of State. Click here to visit the Secretary of State’s website to locate the RFA5 in the appropriate Texas Register issue.

In addition, CJD requires all applicants and grsltee organizations to adhere to the Texas Administrative Code (TAC) as adopted. Olck
here to view the current TAC, or click here to view the previous versions of the TAC.

Submission Process
When applying for a grant pursuant to an RFA published in the Texas Register by CD, applicants must submitthelr applications
according to the requirements provided In the RFA. CD may also consider applIcations for grants that are not submitted pursuant to an
RFA. Applicants will be selected in accordance with I TAC, §3.7.

Selection Process
All applications submitted to CD are reviewed for eligibility, reasonableness, availability of funding, arid cost-effectiveness. For
applications submitl~d pursuant to an RFA, the executive director will select a review group, COG, cr other designee to prioritize the
applications and submit a priority listing to the executive director, who will render the final funding decision. A review group may include
staff members, experts in a relevant field, and members of an advisory board or council. For more information regarding the selection
process, see I TAC, §3.7.

Funding Decisions
All grant funding decistins rest completely within the discretionary authority of CJD. The receipt & an applIcation for grant funding by
C)D does not obligate CJD to fund the grant or to fund it at the amaint requested.

Neither the approval of a project nor any grant award shall commit or obligate CD in any way to make any additional, supplemertal,
continuation, or other award with respect to any approved project or portion thereof.

CD makes on commitment that a grant, circe funded, will receive priority consideration for subsequent funding. For more information
regarding the applicetion process, see I TAC, §3.7 and 3.9.

Adoptions by Reference
All grantees receiving federal and state linds must comply with the applica~e statutes, rules, regulations, and guldelirirs related to the
funding source under which the grant is funded. In instances where both federal and state requirements apply to a grantee, the more
restrictive requirement applies. For more Information regarding grant funding, see I TAC, §3.19.

Community Plans
Each community, consisting of a single county or a group of counties, must file with a COG a community plan that addresses the
community’s criminal justice priorities. A community plan should assess local trends and data; identify problems, resources, arid
priorities; develop effective strategies; and set goals and objectives. For more information regarding comniinity plans, sen I TAC, §3.51.

Juvenile Justice and Youth Projects
Juvenile justice projects or projects serving delinquent or at-risk youth, regardless of the funding source, must address at least one of the
priorities developed in coordination with the Governor’s Juvenile Justice Advisory Board to be eligible for funding. For more information
regarding these priorities, see I TAC, §3.53.

Monitoring
CD will monitor the activities of grantees as necessary to ensure that grant funds are used for authorized purposes in compliance with all
applicable statutes, rules, regulations, guidelines, and the provisions of grant agreemerts, and that grantees achieve grant purposes.
Grantees must make available b CD or its agents all requested records relevant to a monitoring review. For more information regarding
monitoring, see I TAC, §3.260 1.

https://cjdonline.governor.state.tx.us/projectJprojectgranthistory.aspx?i18&gh3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



o 72-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 2 of 17

Your organization’s Texas Payee/Taxpayer ID Number~
450588607

Application Eligibility Certify:
Created on:4/8/2009 9:16:34 AM By: Lila Oshatz

Collapse Profile Details

Profile Information

Introduction
The Profile Details section collects information about your organization such as the name of your agency and project title, the
geographic area your project will serve arti Information about your grant officials.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button and
navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several error
messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fIelds
are con~lete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the Information correctly and then click the Save
and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab.
From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the Information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information con~ectly (for
the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page. If this
happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to review. This can
be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee I CJD message box.

Email Addresses & Grant Officials Information
Designating Grant Officials Within your Application:
Enter a valid and unique email address for each grant official and click the Verify Email and Set Offidal to the Project button. If you
receive an error message regarding an email address, the grant official you are trying to assign to the project has not registe~ed for a
user account in eGrants. Please inform the agenc~’s grant official or designee that they must log In to the e rthHgrnL~age, and
register for a user account. If you need technical assistance, please contact the e.G n~sfielpQesic by email.

Updating Grant Officials on Active Giants:
To reassign a grant official - Authorized Official, Financial Officer,Pro ject Director, or Grant Writer - to your grant project, ensure
that the new official registers for a user account in eGrants first. Next, go to the Request.Adjustment tab and check the box Indicating
you would like to Designate a New Grant Official, provide a brie explanation for the change in the Grant Adjustment Justification box,
and then click the ‘Create Adjustment Request’ button. This will open the Profile.Detalls tab allowing you to make the appropriate
changes. After you have entered a valid email address for the new Official, go to the Certify.Adjustment tab and dick on the ‘Certify
Adjustment’ button to send your request to CJD for review. If your organization Is designating a new Authorized Official, check your
records to see if a revised Resolution is required. Upload the approved Resolution to your grant project ai the ‘Summary / Upbad Files’
sub-tab. If you need technical assistance, please contact the eGrarits Help Desk by email.

Getting Started
On this tab you will notice a certain kon that is displayed.

• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need fi.jrther explanatbn. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.
Project Title: Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court
Start Date: 9/1/2009
End Date: 8/31/2010
Division or Unit to Administer the Project: Travis County Adult Probation Department
Regional Council of Govemients(COG) within the Project’s Im~ct Area: Capital Area Council of Governments
Headquarter County: Travis
Counties within Project’s Impact Area: Travis
Address Line 1:411W. 13th Street
Address Line 2: SuIte 600
City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78701
Payment Address Line 1: Post Office Box 1748
Payment Address Line 2:
Payment City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78767-1748

Grant Officials:
Authorized Official
User Name: Geraldine Nagy
Email: Geraldine. Nagy@co.travis.br.us
Address 1:411 West 13th Street~ Suite 600
Address 1:
City: Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: 512-854-4600 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-4606
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Project Director
User Name: Lila Oshatz
Email: Lila.Oshatz@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: 411W. 13th Street

https://cjdonline.govemor.state.tx.us/projectlprojectgranthistory.aspx?il=8&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 3 of 17

Address 1: Ste. 600
City: Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: 512-854-7602 Other Phone: 512-854-4600
Fax: 512-854-4606
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Financial Official
User Name: Susan Spataro
Email: susan.spataro@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: P.O. Box 1748
Address 1:
City: Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: 512-854-9125 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-6640
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Grant Writer
User Name: Lila Oshatz
Email: Lila.Oshatz@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1:411W. 13th Street
Address 1: Ste. 600
City: Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: 512-854-7602 Other Phone: 512-854-4600
Fax: 512-854-4606
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Collapse Grant Vendor Details
Grant Vendor Information

Introduction
The Grant Vendor section of the applic~ion collects grant paymert information for your organization. The following items will be auto-
filled from previous data you supplied in eGrants: Organization Type, State Payee Identification Number, and Data Universal Numbering
System (DUNS) identifier (if applicable).

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button and
navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several error
mansages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields
are corr~lete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the Save
and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-rIght hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab.
From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for
the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page. If this
happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for C)D to review. This can
be done by typing in the Not~ By Grantee / CID message bczc.

Direct Deposit
In order to receive payments from CJD, complete the Vendor Diect Deposit Authorization and Application for Payee Identification
Number forms which can be downloaded from the Texas Comptroller’s w~ebsjte at https://fmx.cpa.state.bc.us/frrVforms/lndex.php and
Form W-9 which can be downloaded f~om the Intemal Revenue Services’ webs~ at http://www.irs.gov/. Send these completed and
signed forms to the Office of the Governor, Financial Services Division, Post Office Box 12428, Atatin, Texas 78711.

Getting Started
On this tab you will notice a certain izon that is displayed.
• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanatbn. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.
Organization Type: County
Organization Option: applying to provide Services to all others
Applicant Agency’s State Payee Identification Number (e.g., Fede,al Employer’s Identification (FEI) Number or Vendor ID): 450588607
Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS):
Payment Address Line 1: Post Office Box 1748
Payment Address Line 2:
Payment City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78767-1748

Coii~pse Naffative
Narrative Information

Introduction

The Narrative Section is the desoiption of your project. It is important that the information you provide about your project Is clear and
as concise as possible.

https://cjdonline.govemor.state.tx.us/project/projectgranthistory.aspx?i18&gh3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009 ~ 5 t(

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 4 of 17

Note: All applicants must certify to the eligibility requirements specific to the fund source. The mlnlmumrequiremCntstdconipléte this
page are the Program Requiiemenls,Pro blem Statement, Supporting Data,Goa I Statement, and Project Summary sections.
We recomnenci that you complete any sections applIcable to your project to assist in the application review process.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button and
navigate away from the page, your work will be lost When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several error
messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields
are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the Save
and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab.

I From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for
the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page. If this
happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to review. This can
be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee I CJD message bce.

.1 Getting Started
On this tab you wiil notice a certain fron that is displayed.

• • = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may reed further expianatbn. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.

Primary Mission and Purpose

The Drug Court Program supports projects that provide court-supervised substance abuse treatment as an alternative to traditional
criminal sanctions, as defined In Chapter 469 of the Texas Health and Safety Code.

Funding Levels

The anticipated funding levels for the Drug Court program are as follows:
• Minimum Awaiti - None
• Maximum Award - None
• The Drug Court program does not require a grantee to provide rratching funds.

For more information regarding grantee match, please dick on the Budget tab, and then click on the Source of Match tab in eGrants.

Note: If you voluntarily include matching funds that exceed the minimum match requirement~ you will be held to that amount throughout
the grant period.
* The requiremen~ for this fund source are subject to change purwant to actions of the Texas Legislattre.

Preferences - Preference will be given to:

1. mandated drug courts under Tecas Health and Safety Code, §469.006; and
2. applicants who demonstrate cost effective programs focused on a comprehensive and effective approadc to services that

compliment the Governor’s strategies.

Drug Court Program Requirements

Drug Court programs that provide court-supervised substance abuse treatment as an alternative to traditional criminal sanctions, as
:: defined In Chapter 469 of the Texas Health and Safety Code must incorporate the following ten (to) essential characteristics of drug

courts noted below and codified in Texas Health and Safety Code §469.001 to be eligible for funding:

Ten Essential Characteristics

Integration ofSer’4ces — The integration between alcohol and other drug treatment services in the processing of cases in the judicIal
system.

Non-Adversarial Approach — The use of a non-adversarial approach Involving prosecutors and defense attorneys to promote public safety
and to protect the due process rights of program participants.

Prompt Placement — Early Identification and prompt placement of eligible participants in the program.

Access — Access to a continuum of alcohol, drug, and other related treatment and rehabilitative services.

Abstinence Monitoring — Monitoring of abstinence through weekly alcohol and other drug testing.

Compliance Strategy — A coordinated strategy to govern program responses to participants’ compliance.

JudicIal Interaction — Ongoing judiciai interaction with program participants.

Evaluation — Monitoring and evaluation of program goals and effectiveness.

Education — Continuing Interdisdpiinary education to promote effective program planning, implemeniation, and operations.

Partnerships — Development of partnerships with public agencies and coismunity organizations.

https://cjdonline.govemor.state.tx.us/projectJprojectgranthistory.aspx?il=8&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009 i5~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 5 of 17

General Approaches

• Pre-adjudicatlon - The deferdant is diverted to the treatment program in lieu of prosecution before charges are filed or before final
case.

• Post-adjudication - The drug offender begins the drug court program after entering a plea of guilty or nob contendere or having
been found guilty, often as a condition of probation.

• Reentry - Offenders con~leting sentences of Incarceration or lengthy terms of residential treatment are ordered into the treatme~*
program to facilitate their transitionand reintegration into society.

• Civil - Participants enter the drug court program in relation to suits affecting the parent-child relationship, child welfare / CPS
cases, child support cases, or other civil matters.

Select the general approach(es) this drug court fill follow below.
Select all that apply:

F

F
r.

r
Observation — The drug court team (judge, proseutor, defense counsel, treatment provider, supervision officer, court coordinator, etc.)
of a new program must observe at least one drug court staffing session and hearing, in Texas, prior to program implementation.

Policies and Procedures — The drug court will develop and maintain written policies and procedures thr the operation of the program.

Information Sharing — The applicant will submit a copy of any project evaluations, evaluation plans, recidivIsm studies, or related
reports that are completed during the grant period to CJD.

Jurisdiction - Provide the name of the court administering the Drug Court program (e.g., 999th JudIcial District Court, Somewhere
County Criminal Court, or City of Somewhere Municipal Court). If this has n~ been decided enter ‘To Be Deterrrtned’, or enter ‘N/A’ If this
item does not apply.
County Court at Law 7
Drug Court Date - If the Drug Court has commenced operstions, provide the date that this Drug Court was established.
Enter the date [nm/dd/yyyyj:

Drug Court Type

• Adult - Programs serving adults (either pre-adjudicaticsi, post-a~udlcation, or reentry).
• Family - Programs serving parents who enter the drug court In relation to suits affecting the parent-child relationship, Including

child welfare! CPS cases, child support cases, or other civil matters.
• Juvenile - Programs serving juveniles (8ther pre-adjudicatbon, post-adjudication, or reentry).

Select the type of drug court that will be operated:

C;,

C

4-.

Will the drug court accept DWI offenders?
Select the appropriate response:

Presiding Judge - The pre~ding judge of a drug court funded with Drug Court funds must be an active judge holding electIve office or a
master. Perens eligible for appointment may not be a fermer or retired judicial officer. Is the presiding juc$Je of the drug court an active
judge hdding elective office or a master?
Select the appropriate response:

Enter the name tithe Presiding Judge for the Drug Court. If this has not been decided enter ‘To Be Determired’, or enter ‘N/A’ If this
item does not apply.
Judge Elisabeth Earle
Enter the name of the Drug Court Coordinator. If this has n~ been decided enter ‘To Be Detemined’, or enter ‘N/A’ If this Item does not
apply.
N/A
Note: The Drug Court Coordinator usually monitors the operation of the Drug Cowt, supervises Drug Court staff, participates In Drug
Court judicial staff meetings, prepares and oversees Drug Court contracts with service providers, maintains data on Drug Court operations,
and communicates with legal staff, government officials, social service agencies, and the public regarding matters of the Drug Court.

https://cjdonline.governor.state.tx.us/projectlprojectgranthistory.aspx?i18&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009 )5 (~p

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



o 72-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 6 of 17

Has the drug court ever applied for federal funding?
Select the appropriate response:

(V.,

Has the drug court ever received federal funding?
Select the appropriate response:

r NJA

If you selected Yes above, provide the federal award amount, grant period [mm/dd/yyyy to mm/dd/yyyy], and explain how C)D funds will
be used to support or expand the project and not replace exIsting funds.
Enter the federal li~nding description:

Civil Rights Liaison
A civil rights liaison who will serve as the grantee’s civil rights point of contact and who will be responsible for ensuring that the grantee
meets all applicable civil rights requirements must be design~ed. The designee will act as the grantee’s liaison in civil rights matters with
CJD and with the federal Office of Justice Programs

Enter the Name of the Civil Rights Liaison:
Donna Hafl)
Enter the Address for the Civil Rights Liaison:
P.O. Box 2245, Austin, TX 78768
Enter the Phone Number for the Civil Rights Liaison [(999) 999-9999]:
(512)854-4600

Certification
Each applicant agency will certify to the specific criterIa detailed above under Program Requirements to be eligible for funding under the
Drug Court Program Soilcltatiai.

F tify to a!! of th~ above eligibllrty requlrements

Problem Statement:
Please provide a detailed ac~unt in the Problem Statement section of the existing Issues your project will target.
Enter your problem statement:
Travis County continues to experience substantial risk to community safety due to the volume of DWI cases and motions to revoke DWI probation that
are filed in our courts. With the establishment of Travis County DWI Court, Travis County has expanded our capacity to meet the need for Intensive
outpatient substance abuse treatment and ongoing aftercare for the DWI offender population. To optimaily serve the repeat misdemeanant DWI
offender, a Comprehensive level of treatment service, Comprised of 13 weeks of primary care followed by nine months of aftercare, is required. This
treatment Intervention is only available as pert of the DWI Court. This treatment protocol does not currently exist In the jurisdiction. Community-based
and Department sponsored programming does not provide this intensive level of treatment. Pursuant to the Texas Health sand Safety Code 469.006,
Counties with populations over 200,000 must Implement and apply for state funds to implement a DWI/Drug Court. This request is to meet the
mandated requirements of the law as well as to meet an identified community need. The Travis County Aduit Probation DWI Court will be a post
adjudiCation court, whereby a defendant will be offered a term of community supervision by agreeing to participate In the OW! Court. The OWl Court
will afford Travis County Adult Probation (hereinafter referred to as Department) the opportunity to better respond to repeat DW! offenders through
judicial oversight, access to appropriate treatment services and enhanced community supervisIon. The jurisdiction already operates a pre-adjudication
Drug Court which targets specific non-OWl defendant populations.

Supporting Data:
Provide as much supporting data, to include baseline statistics and the sources of your data, whidi are pertinent to where the grant project Is located
and/or targeted. Do not use statewide data for a local problem or national data for a statewide problem.
Enter your supporting data:
According to the Travis County Attorney’s Office, in calendar year 2008 approximately 7435 DWI cases were filed. Of those DW! cases filed,
approximately 961 were second DWI5. Data also indicates that there were 903 motIons to revoke DWI probationers in calendar year 2008. As this data
demonstrates, subsequent DWT cases present a public safety problem for the Travis County community. Additionally, once probated, continued
substance abuse behavior also impacts community safety. The Travis County Aduit Probation OWl Court will target offenders who receive a second OWl
while their first DWl is pending or those probetioners who receive a second DWI while serving a term of community supervision for their first DWI. This
population demonstrates a significant substance abuse problem as their initial case did not provide the personal motivation necessary to address their
substance abuse issues. As a result of their denial of substance abusing behavior, the offender often continues their alcohol and/or drug usage putting
the Travis County community at continued risk. At present, community-based outpatient substance abuse treatment is a five to six week treatment
intervention. The Department Is currently limited to this level of outpatient substance abuse treatment service for misdemeanant DWI offenders and this
level of intervention is not sufficient for the repeat DWI offender. Additionally, iong waiting ilsts exist for this level of service among Department
contrected substance abuse providers and an offender may wait for up to four months to enter treatment. The average number of offenders waiting for
outpatient substance abuse treatment in a given month during the second quarter of FY 2009 was approximately 275, This grant application will include
provisions for appropriate treatment services for the repeat DWI offender population. Overviews of the 36 cases that have been placed In the Travis
County DWI Court in FY 2009 as of April 15, 2009 provide the data. A total of 182 DWI cases were screened for referral, 112 (62%) were Identified as
meeting eligibility criteria, 47 (26%) were Identified as inappropriate and 23 (12%) are pending. The inappropriate category includes: Did not meat
eilgibiiity criteria due to: Spanish-Speaking only 25 (53%), criminal history 11 (23%), poly drug addiction 3 (6%), non-Travis County 2 (4%) and other
6 (l3%). Six cases that were selected for assessment but did not enter the DWI Court due to 2 “no show” for assessment, 2 assessed but declined
entry and 2 declined due to financial reasons. Of the 36 cases that that have been placed in the DWI Court, 2 have successfully completed the 12 month
program and have been successfully discharged, 2 were unsuccessfully discharged and 32 are in compliance and still In the program. Currently, 18
cases (50%) have completed Phase 1- Primary Treatment, 18 (50%) have entered Aftercare and additionally 2 cases that eventualiy completed Phase 1
have completed Phase 3 — Relapse Track and are now in Aftercare.

https://cjdonline.govemor.state.tx.us/project/projectgranthistory.aspx?i1 =8&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



o 72-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 7 of 17

Community Plan:
If this is a local or regional projed~ the grant applicant must have participated In the local community planning process or the proposed project must be

•; in response to priorities Identified In a comminity plan. In the area bekss, Identify what prlorlty(les) this project addresses within your community plan
- (insert TAC reference here).

Enter your community planning needs:
Travis County has recognized the need for a coordinated effort to respond to the impact the DWI offender has on the community. In the Department’s
FY 2008-2009 Community Justice Plan that is submitted to the Texas Department of Criminal Justice — Community Justice Assistance Division, a grant
proposal was included for a DWI Court. However, due to TDCJ-CJAD eligibility funding constraints, the grant did not receive funding. The population
served, misdemeanant DWI offenders, by the Travis County DWI Court Is not the identified target population eligible for TDC)-CJAD grant funding.
TDCJ-CJAD grant funding targets felony offenders who can be diverted from the prison system. As a result, a funding proposal was not submitted to
TDCJ-CJAD for FY 2010-2011. However, the Travis County Adult Probation Department particIpated In the CAPCOG community planning process. It Is
our understanding per CAPCOG staff that the requirement Is that a funding applicant participate In the community planning process OR submit an
application that addresses one of the identified priorities In the current plan. While this applIcation does not directly address an identified community
priority, Travis County Adult Probation did participate in the development of the 2009-2010 TravIs County Community Plan and Is listed as a participant
in the Certified Plan document.

Goal Statement:
Provide a brief description of the overall goals and objectives for this project.
Enter a description for the overall goals and objectives:
The mission of the Travi5 County Adult Probation DWI Court Is to enhance public safety by providing an intensive, judicially supervised program of
team-based counseling, treatment, and supervision for alcohol/substance dependent DWI offenders. This mission is accomplished through collaborative
partnerships among the DWI Court, public agencies, and community-based organizations. The DWI Court Is a pro-active approach which entails the
early identification of repeat DWI offenders and providing them the support and services needed to eliminate their repetitive involvement with the
criminal justice system. Specific program goals: 1. PartIcipants will receive timely substance abuse treatment to address identified substance abuse
needs and other criminogenic need areas. 2. Participants will receive timely judicial oversight to support and confront behavioral change through a well-
defined strategy of sanctions and incentives. 3. PartIcipants will receive timely drug/alcohol testing to Insure abstinence. 4. PartIcipants will receive case
management services and will have their conditions monitored by the probation officer.

Cooperative Working Agreement (CWA)a
When a grantee intends to carry Out a grant project through cooperating or participating wIth one or more outside organizations, the grantee must
obtain authorized approval signetures on the cooperative working agreemert (CWA) from each participating organization. Grantees must maintain on
file a signed copy of all cooperative working agreemerts, and they must submit to CJD a list of each participating organization and a description of the
purpose ii each CWA. Cooperative working agreements do not involve an exchange of funds.

For this project, provide the name of the participating organization(s) and a brisf description of the purpose(s) for the CWA(s). You should only provide
information here that this project’s succstsful operation Is contingent on for the named service orparticipation from the outside organization.

Note: A Sample CWA is available here for your convenience.
Enter your cooperating working agreement(s):
The Department coordinated with the County Attorney’s Office, County Clerk’s Office, Criminal Court Administration, and the Travis County Defense Bar
in implementing the Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court. Representatives of these county entitles have formed a DWI Court Steering Committee to
guide and monitor the Court’s activities. Because the Probation Department Is the Program administrator and completes all assessments, participant
supervision/case management and Is the contract authority for the treatment provider, no working agreements are currently necessary.

Continuation Projects:
For continuation projects only, if your current or previous year’s project Is NOT on schedule In accomplishing the stated cbjectives, briefly describe the
major obstades preventing your organization from successfully reaching the project objectives as stated within your previous grant application. (Data
may be calculated on a pro-rated bass depending on how long the current or previous year’s project has been operating.)
Enter your current grant’s progress:
Performance measures were adjusted due to late receipt of grant award funds. During the fall/winter of FY 2009, only a limited number of intakes were
completed as the Department was waiting for confirmation of funding award. As the Department was supporting the DWI Court operations with its own
funding, referrals and placements were minimized. Once funding was confirmed, additional referrals and intakes were generated to meet adjusted
service delivery goals.

Project Summary:
Briefly summarize the entire application, Including the project’s problem statement, supporting data, goal, target graip, activities, and objectives. Be
sure that the summary is easy to understand by a person not familiar with your project and that you are confident and comfortable with the information
if it were to be released under a puUic information request.
Enter your summary statement for this project:
DWI offenses Impact community safety In Travis County as evidenced by the high volume of DWI arrests, cases filed, and motions to revoke DWI
probation. According to data from the Austin Police Department, from 2000 — 2007 DWI arrests increased annually. In 2000, there were an average of
386 arrests per month with a total of 4,626 DWI arrests, in 2005, there were an average of 546 arrests each month with a total of 6,546 DWI arrests
and in 2007 there were an average of 615 arrests per month with a total of 7,376 DWI arrests. According to the Travis County Attorney’s Office, 7,435
DWI Cases were filed In calendar year 2008, and of those cases, 961 were second DWIs. There were 903 motIons to revoke DWI probationers in
calendar year 2008. This continuation grant application will address the issue of community and judicial concern regarding DWIs. The mission of the
Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court Is to promote public safety by providing an intensive, judicially supervised program of team-based counseling,
treatment, and supervision to alcohol/substance dependent DWI offenders. This mission is accomplished through collaborative partnerships. Using a
non-adversarial approach, prosecution and defense counsel promote public safety while protecting participants’ due process rights. The Travis County
Adult Probation DWI Court integrates alcohol/drug treatment services with Justice System case processing. The Court follows the ten key drug court
components as recommended by the National Association of the Drug Courts Standards Committee. The program’s goals are to provide participants with
comprehensive substance abuse treatment, provide judicial oversight to participants to aid the process of behavioral change, provide drug/alcohol
testing to participants to monitor abstinence, and to provide supervision and case management services to participants. The target population for the
Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court is the repeat DWI offender ages 17 years and older. Both males and females are eligible to participate In the
DWI Court. Offenders with violent criminal histories are being excluded from court participation. For fiscal year 2010, the DWI Court plans to serve 64
offenders. The Travis County Attorney’s office Identifies potential program participants based on established eligibility guidelines. These offenders are
then being referred to the Probation Department Diagnostic Unit where an assessment is conducted on misdemeanant substance abusers, A
standardized substance abuse assessment will be utilized. The DWI Court Team, through a collaborative staffing process, reviews assessment results
and, where appropriate, recommends to the OW! Court Judge placement of the offender in the DWI Court as a condition of Misdemeanor probation. The
DWI Court team is composed of the OWl Court Judge, County Attorney, OWl Court Case Manager/Probation Officer, Treatment Counselor, Defense
Attorney, and Assessment Counselor. Project coordination functions such as report submission and data collection will be completed by existing
Department staff. The DWI Court program consists of three phases, with the entire program lasting a minimum of 12 months. The program focuses on
the offender’s movement through the various stages of behavioral change necessary to Insure long-term sobriety. Depending on individual needs, the
first phase will last a minimum of three months and will focus on primary treatment while the second phase will last a minimum of nine months and will
focus on sustaining recovery through aftercare, cognitive groups, mandated classes, and structured support group activity. The third phase is an
optional Relapse Track that can be accessed by participants who are having difficulty remaining alcohol free. All three phases will Include regular

https://cjdonline.govemor.state.tx.us/projectlprojectgranthistory.aspx?i1=8&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 8 of 17

office/field visits with a Probation Officer, court appearances1 and substance abuse treatment. The OWl Court Team determines on an Individual basic
the frequency of these activities. A coordinated strategy governs the DWI Court responses to compliance/non-compliance. The DWI Court Team meets
weekly to review individual progress and recommend to the Judge appropriate Incentives for accomplishments or sanctions for program non-compliance.
Throughout all phases, abstinence Is monitored by alcohol/drug testing. The particIpant is assessed a one-time program fee as well as a minimal co
payment treatment fee. The co-payment fee is determined by a financial assessment that Is completed by the Probation Officer. Serving as the OWl
Court’s Case Manager, the Probation Officer provides supervision and referral services to offenders on the OWl Court caseload. The Officer develops an
individualized behavioral agreement with the participant to address the participant’s substance abuse and other crimlnogenic Issues contributing to a
substance—dependent lifestyle. Additionally, employment and educational services are incorporated Into the participant’s behavioral agreement If the
assessment Identifies deficits in these areas. As aforementioned, the level of substance abuse treatment services required for the repeat mlsdemeanant
OWl offender does not currently exist among the Department’a contract substance abuse treatment providers. The length of treatment/probation
services that are being court-ordered are based upon the severity of the participant’s substance abuse and criminal history. The Department will
continue to use contracted services of the existing substance abuse treatment vendor, and treatment services will be provided by vendor staff who are
licensed chemical dependency counselors. The comprehensive treatment services will Include a continuum of rehabilitative services, specific intensive
outpatient treatment services, aftercare treatment services and cognitive interventIon classes provided to participants. Service delivery for all
assessment, treatment and cognitive classes will be based on research that Identifies what works best with this target population. There will also be a
relapse track for participants who experience difficulty in maintaining long-term sobriety. For those participants who require a higher level treatment
intervention, residential substance abuse treatment may be available at the Department’s residential Substance Abuse Treatment Facility. Residential
treatment will be an eleven month program which combines both residential and highly structured continuing care services. The OW! Court Is led by
Judge Elisabeth Earle who is the sittIng Judge for Travis County Court at Law 7. The specific position being requested in this proposal Is the Case
Manager: which is the full-time position that is a Probation Officer who is responsible for supervision/monitoring of participants participation In
treatment and referred services. After completing a minimum of two phases, the participant will have met the following program objectives and will be
eligible to successfully complete the DWI Court program: • The participant will exhibit sobriety and regular attendance at court appearances, • The
participant will have completed all court-mandated treatment and classes, • The participant will exhibit ongoing participation in a structured aftercare
program, • The participant will have verifiable employment and positive social Interaction in areas conducive to recovery efforts. Successful program
completion will also result In successful discharge from their term of community supervision. All program participants receive recognition and
acknowledgement upon completion of milestones during program phases and at program graduation. Training among OWl Court Team members will be
ongoing and the county-wide OWl Court Steering Committee will continue to provide support to the OWl Court staff. The Department’s researcher will
implement ongoing monitoring and evaluation strategies in order to track and measure the attainment of program goals and program effectiveness.
Travis County is committed to addressing the community Issue of the repeat misdemeanant OWl offender as indIcated by our Implementation of a pilot
OWl Court in spring 2008. Using only existing resources, the Court was limited In scope until Governor’s office funding was received for FY 2009.
Continuation funding from the Office of the Governor would enable the jurisdiction to continue to provide all services necessary for a specialized DWI
Court and to reduce risk to our community,

Collapse Project Activities
Project Activities Information

Introduction
The Project Activities section of the application gathers information about the type of activities your project will incorporate.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button and
navigate away from the page, your work will be lost When you click the Save and continue button, you may receive ~verai error
messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields
are conwlete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to compleie the information correctly and then click the Save
and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab.
From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the Information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the informatIon correctly (for
the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page If this
happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CD to review. This can
be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee I CD message bce.

Getting Started
On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.

• \. = a pencil icon - click on this icon to edit your selections.

• = a pencil icon with a red slash through It — click on this Icon to cancel your edits.
• X = a red delete icon — click on this icon to delete the item.

• S = a diskette icon - click on this icon to save your work. When this icon appears, it is your queue to save the Item that you are
working on; otherwise, your data will be lost.

H • 0 = an information Icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further expianatbn. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.

Drug Courts

Does your project have a Stoering Committee that helps direct and enhance your court’s operations?

C

C.

List the members of your project’s treatment team and desolbe their role in supporting the participants.

https://cjdonline.governor.state.tx.us/projectlprojectgranthistory.aspx?i18&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



20672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page9o 1

The travis County OWE Court has always takeiTa comprehensive approacfito service delivery. The-Project team includes Judge Elizabeth
Earle, County Court at Law ~7, Tanya Manchak, Probation Office/case Manager, Sharon Leonard, Travis County Adult Probation Central
Assessment Unit, Marsha Morgenroth, Court Services Manager, Nancy Hammel Assistant County Attorney, Kristi Couvillon, Defense
Attorney, John Andrews, Cornerstone Counseling Clinical Manager, Naomi Bailey County Clerks Office and Dr. Caraten Andresen. The roles
of the team members is as follows: The Judge administers all court proceedings including all incentives and sanctions, The Probation
Officer, rrionitors and supervises the participant arid makes referrals for additional services as needed, the Central Assessment Unit
representative provides the initial substance abuse assessment to determine client need and level of treatment Intervention, the Court
Services Manager provides direction and oversight for the Probation Department and serves as liaison to support client services, the
Assistant County Attorney represents the prosecutor’s office in the client’s criminal case, the Defense Attorney ensures that the client’s
legal rights and needs are addressed, Cornerstone Counseling Clinical Manager ensures client is receiving appropriate treatment protocol
and that the client is benefittinig from behavioral change and cognitive re-structuring strategies, County Clerk’s staff Insures that all court
proceedings are appropriately recorded.
Provide the average caseload size for a full-time case manager/probation officer assigned to this project.
Because there is some fluctuation in the number of clients that will be served in Primary Care (Phase 1) and the number of clients that are
served in Aftercare (Phase 2> , but the general caseload size will average approximately 64 clients with an average of 16 in Primary Care
arid 48 in Aftencare.
Provide your project’s policy on drug testing participants.
The DWI Court Probation Officer will require a client in the OWE Court Program to participate In a Random Drug Testing Program. Random
drug testing can be scheduled weekly, bi-monthly or monthly to meet the client’s identified needs. This screening and monitoring of the
clients compliance with urine specimen enables the Court Team to quickly address any relapse while in the program. The Random Drug
Testing Program protocol may be used as a sanction if the DWI Court Team determines it Is an appropriate response to the violation.

Describe the process you will use to determine your project’s effectiveness.
Travis County Adult Probation is conducting a process and outcome evaluation of the OWE Court. For the process evaluation, we capture
information about the number of people who apply to the program and the number who are accepted into the program. For the process
evaluation, we also captures information about court attendance, probation attendance, drug/alcohol testing, treatment participation,
employment-daily structure, and the time intervals each participant spends in each program phase and aftercare session. For the outcome
measure, we capture information about the number of people who graduate, the number of people who are unsuccessfully discharge (and
tire reason why), and report the following recidivism measures for each participant--revocation, re-arrest, and re-incarceration.
Provide the total cost for operating your project during the previous fiscal year. (This should include all salaries, travel, counseling,
treatment services, office supplies, e~.)

List the sources and amounts of non-CJD funding used to support this project during the previous fiscal year. (This may include local or
state funds and any cther charges to participants.)

List the treatment resources used fri this project (e.g., ATR, TAIP, in-house, etc.).
Treatment resources used f~r the OWE Court include the SMART substance abuse treatment facility funded by TDCJ-cJAD for those
needing residential treatment services.
Fees collected byyour County in accordance with Chapter 102.0178, Code of Criminal Procedure, for offenses found in Chapter 49, Penal
Code (DWI) and Giapter 481, Health and Safety Code (controlled substances):

Provide the total collected ii the previous fiscal year by your county. (The party responsible for collecting court assessed fees in your
county may be the treasurer, county clerk, or district clerk.)

Of the fees collected in your county, provide the amount that was directed to your project?

Describe how your project used those fees?

~B....1 a,i..;*~..

ACTIVITY PERCENT~E: DESCRIPTION

The target population will be adult repeat DWI offenders ages 17 and older, males and females without violent criminal
histories. The Travis Coiirty Adult Probation DWI Court will provide early tientification for eligible participants through
a process that screens potential candidates’ criminal history and assesses their degree of substance abuse dependency.
With completion of an Intake staffing, the DWI Court Team will make a recommendatice to the Judge to place the
offender in the DWI Court as a condition of Misdemeanor probation. The OWE Court program will consist of three
phases that entail the following activities: 1. Treatment: Substance Abuse indIvIdual/group sessions to address
substance abuse depeidency issues. 2. Judicial Oversight: Regular court appearances for progress review. 3. Case

Dru Court managemert: Regular office visits with a probation officer to monitor program comptence and to assist with
- Ad It 100.00 obtainment of employment/education and to address other criminogenic need areas such as attendance at mandatedu classes, cognitive classes and support groups to help sustain substance abuse recovery efforts. 4. Alcohol/drug testing:

Alcohol/drug testing to insure abstinence. Incentives will be incorporated into the program, and as the participant
successfully progresses through the phases, frequency of reporting requirements may be decreased. Sanctions will be
included to address issues of non-compliance with Court requirements. A relapse track and residential treatment will be
incorporated into service delivery for participants who relapse in the course of program participation or who require a
higher level of treatmeit intervention. Participants will graduate from the DWI Court Program a~r successfully
completing a minimum of two phases. Successful completion will Include maintaining sobrIety, regulaily attending
court, participation in a structured aftercare program, and obtaining verifiable employment.

Geographic Area:
Travis County

Target Audience:
Adult repeat OWE Offenders

Gender:
Males and ~males

https://cjdonline.govemor.state.tx.us/projectlprojectgranthistory.aspx?il=8&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

ii

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



20672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History

Ages:
Ages 17 years and dder

Special Cha,acteristics:
Must be assessed to have substance abuse dependency and committed a second DWI

Page 100 1

Collapse Measures
Measures Information

Introduction

The Project Measures section of the appIlc~lon collects data to track the performance of your proposed project toward its stated
objectives. Output measures demonstrate the level of activity of a project. C~jtcome measures demonstrate the impact of a project In a
targeted area, reflecting the extent to which the goals and objectives of the project have been achieved. Output and outcome msesures
displayed on this page correspond to activities selected or created on the Activities page.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the Information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button and
navigate away from the page, your work will be lost When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receIve several error
messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all requIred fIelds
are con-plete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the Save
and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab.
From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for
the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page. If this
happens, your data will not be saved In the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to review. This can
be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee I CJD message bcsc.

Getting Started
On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.
• = a pencil icon - click on this Icon to edit your selections.
• = a pencil icon with a red slash through It — click on this icon to cancel your edits.

• H = a diskette icon - click on this Icon to save your work. When this icon appears, It is your queue to save the Item that you are
working on; otherwise, your data will be lost.
• 0 = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain Items that may need further explanatbn. Simply click and revIew the
information provided In the pop up window.

Progress Reporting Requireme nts

All programs will be required to report the output and outcome measures for this program to Texas A&M UniversIty, Public Policy Research
Institute (PPRI).
Objective Output Measures

CURRENT TARGETOUTPUT MEASURE DATA LEVEL

Numberof new enrdlments in the program. 49 64

Number of participants in the program. (“Participants’ should Include the number in the program at the beginning of
the reporting period plus the number of enrollments - example: total number served.)

Number of people assessed for eligibility to participate in the program. 60 75

Custom Objective Output Measures

~ CUSTOM OUT~JT MEASURE CURRENT DATA TARGET LEiIEL

Objective Outcome Measures

OUTCOME t.~ASURE CURRENT L

Number of participants empbyed or enrolled In school at time of drug court graduation (part time or full time). 15 46

Number of participants that earn a GED, high schod diploma, or vocational training credential while in the 0 0
program.

Number of participants that successfully complete the program. 15 46

Custom Objective Outcome Measures

CURRENT DATA TARGET LEVEL I I

https://cjdonline.govemor.state.tx.us/projectlprojectgranthistory.aspx?i1’8&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009 i LQI

CUSTOM OUTCOME MEASURE

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



20672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 11 o 1

Collapse Documents
Documents Information

Introduction
The Supporting Documentation section of the appIic~ion contains general grantee requlraments. Please select or enter the
appropriate responses in the areas below.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button and
navigate away from the page, your work will be lost When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several error
messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields
are con~lete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where ~ou will need to complete the information correctly and then click the Save
and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab.
From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for
the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page. If this
happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for GD to review. This can
be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee I CJD message box.

Getting Started
On this tab you will notice a certain bon that is displayed.
• 0 = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain Items that may need further explanatbn. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.

Certification and Assurances
Each applicant must ciick on this link to review the standard~

Resolution from Governing Body

Except for state agencies, each applicant must provide Information related to the resolution from Its governing body, audi as the city
council, county commissioners’ court, school board, or board of directors. Please ensure that the resolution approved by your governing
body addresses items one through four below.

1. Authorization by your governing body for the submls~on of the application to CJD that Clearly identifies the name of the project for
which funding is requested;

2. A commitment to provide all applicable matching funds;
3. A designation of the name and/or title of an authorized official who is given the authority to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or

terminate a grant (Note: If a name is provided, you must update GD shouid the official change during the grant period.); and
4. A written assurance that, in the event of loss or misuse of grant funds, the governing body will return all funds to GD.

Upon approval from your agency’s governing body, upload the appjoved resolution to eGrants by Clicking on the Upload Files sub-tab
located in the Summary tab,

Contract Compliance
Will GD grant funds be used to support any contracts for professional services?
Select the Appropriate Response:

1=

C-

For applicant agencies that selected Yes above, describe how you will monitor the activities of the sub-contractor(s) for compliance with
the contract provisions (induding equipment purchases), deliverables, and all applicable statutes, rules, regulatiens, and guidelines
governing this project.
Enter a description for monitoring contract compliance:

Lobbying

For applicant agencies requesting grant funds in excess of $100,000, have any federally appropriated funds been paid or will be paid to
any person for influencing or attempting to Influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee
of Congress, or an employee of a meither of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal cortract, the making of any federal
grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, Continuation, renewal,
amendmert, or modification of any federal contract, grant loan, or cooperative agreement?

Note: Pursuant to Texas Government Code c556. 005, apolitIcal subclvislon or private entity that receives state funds may not use the
funds to pay a person required to register as a lobbyist or for lobbying expenses A political subdivision or private entity that violates this
provision is not eligible to receive addtionai state funds.

Select the Appropriate Response:

https://cjdonhine.govemor.state.tx.us/projectJprojectgranthjstory.aspx’?j18&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 12 of 17

For applicant agencies that selected either No or NIA above, have any non-federal funds-beewpald-or wIlt be paId~toany persoirfor
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress In
connection with this federal contract, loan, or cooperative agreement?
Select the Appropriate Reponse:

I

C

Fiscal Year

Provide the begin and end date for the applicant agency’s fiscal year (e.g., 09/01/20,o to 08/31/2Oxx).
Enter the Begin Date (mmfdd/yyyy]:

Enter the End Date [mm/dd/yyyy]:

Sources of Financial Support

Each applicant must provide the amount of grant funds expended during the most recently completed fiscal year for the following sources:

Enter the amount($) of Federal Grant Funds:

Enter the amount Cs) of State Grant Funds:

Single Audit

Has the applicant agency expended federal grant funding of $500,000 or more, or state grant funding of $500,000 or more durIng the
most recently completed fiscal year?
Select the ApproprIate Response:

r
I-

Note: Applicants who expend less than $500,000 in federal grant funding or less than $5C*3,000 In state grant funding are exempt from
the Single Audit Act and cannot charge audit costs to a CJD grant. However, C)!) may require a limited scope audit as defined in 0MB
Circular A-133.

Applicant agencies that selected Yes above, provide the date of your organization’s last annual single audit, performed by an independent
auditor (In accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and 0MB Circular A-133).
Enter the date of your last annual single audit:

Equal Employment OpportunIty Plan (EEOP)

Type I Entity: Defined as an applicant that meets one or more of the following criteria:

• the applicant has less than 50 employees;
• the applicant is a non-profit organization;
• the applicant is a medical institution;
• the applicant Is an Indian tribe;
• the applicant is an educational institution, or
• the applicant is receiving a single award of less than $25,000.

Requirements for a Type I EntIty:

• The applicant is not required to prepare an EEOP becaise It Is a Type I EntIty as defined above, pursuant to 28 CFR 42.302; and
• the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discriminatIon in employment and In the delivery of
services.

Type II Entity: Defined as an applicant that meets the following criteria:

• the applicant has 50 or more employees, and
• the applicant is receiving a single aaerd of $25,000 or more, but less than $500,0~.

Requirements for a Type ~ Eptity: Feder~ law requires a Type II EntIty to formulate an EEOP and keep It on file.

• The applicant agency Is required to formulate an EEOP In accordance with 28 CFR 42.301, et seq., subpart E;
• the EEOP is required to be formulated and signed Into effect withIn the past bao years by the proper aLthorlty;
• the EEOP is available for review by the public and erTçloyees or for review or audit by officials of CJD, CJD’s designee, or the Office of
Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, as required by relevant laws and regulations;
• the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrImInation In employment and In the delivery of
services; and
• the EEOP is required to be on file In the office of (enter the name and adcfress where the EEOP is filed below):

Enter the name of the person responsible for the EEOP and the address of the office where the EEOP is flied:

https://cjdon1ine.governor.state.tx.us/projectJprojectgranthistory.aspx?i1~8&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009 (~1

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



20672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 13 o 1

Type III Entity: Defined as an applicant that is NOT a Type I or Type II Entity.

Requirements for a Type III Entity: Feder~ law requires a Type III Entity to formulate an EEOP and submit it for approval to the Ofice for
Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

• The EEOP is required to be formulated and signed into effect within the past two years by the proper authority;
• the EEOP has been submit~d to the Office of Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice and has been
approved by the OCR, or It will be submitlad to the OCR for approval upon award of the grant, as required by relevant laws and
reguiatlons; and
• the applicant wiii compiy with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit disoimination In employment and In the delivery of
services.

Based on the definitions and requirements above, the applicant agency certifies to the foilowing entity type:
Select the appropriate response:

I-

Debarment

Each applicant agency wili certify that it and its principles:

• Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed fix debarment, dedared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal benefits by a
State or Federai Court, or voluntarily excluded from participation In this transaction by any federal department or agency;
• Have not within a three-year period preceding this appilcation been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered ag~nst them for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or
locai) transaction or contract under a public transaction; vioiatlon of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statemenis, or receiving stden property; or
• Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (federal, state, or local) with
commission of any of the offenses unumerated In section 1.2(a) In the Certification and Assurances document cited above In the
Introduction; and have not within a three-year perlixi preceding this application had one or more pubiic transactions (federal, state, or
iocal) terminated for cause or defauit.
Select the appropriate response:

r

I

If you selected Unable to Certify above, please provide an explanation as to why the appilcant agency cannot certify the statements.
Enter the debarment justiflcaticn:

Colla~çFiscal Capability
Fiscal Capability Information

Introduction
This Fiscal Capability section of the applicntion collects information from nonprofit corporations applying for CD grant funds.

Note: If you are NOT a nonprofit corpora tlon, this information is not applicable; therefore, the ‘Printer Friendly’ version
will be blank for all information collected in the Fiscal Capability section.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the Information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button and
navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several error
messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields
are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the Save
and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab.
From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for
the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page. If this
happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CD to review. This can
be done by typing in the Notez By Grantee / CJD message brac.

Organizational Information

Enter the Year in which the Corporation was Founded:

Enter the Date that the IRS Letter Granted 501(cX3) Tax Exemption Status:

Enter the Employer IdentifIcation Number Assigned by the IRS:

Enter the Charter Number assigned by the Texas Secrntary of State:

Accounting System

https://cjdonline.governor.state.tx.us/projectlprojectgranthistory.aspx?i18&gh’~’3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



20672-02 - eCsrnnt~ - Prnient flrnnt T-Tiotnn, Page 14 o 1

The grantee organization must incorporate an accounting system that will track direct and Indirect-costs for the-organization (genera
ledger) as well as direct and hdirect costs by project (project ledger). The grantee must establish a time and effort system to track
personnel costs by project. This should be reported on an hourly basis, or in increments of an hour.

Is there a list of your organization’s accounts identified by a spedfic number (i.e., a general ledger of accounts).
Select the appropriate response:

C

C-

Does the accounting system Include a project ledger to record expenditures for each Program by required budget cost categories?
Select the appropriate response:

C

Is there a timekeeping system that allows for grant personnel to Identify activity and requires signatures by the employee and his or her
supervslor’
Select the appropriate response:

C

r
If you answered ‘No’ to any question above in the Accounting System section, in the space proelded below explain what action will be
taken to ensure accountability.
Enter your explanation:

Financial Capability II
Grant agendes should prepare annual financial statements. At a minimum, current intemal balance sheet and Income statements are
required. A balance sheet is a statanent of financial position for a grant agency disdosing assets, liabilities, and retained eamings at a
given point In time. An income statement is a summary of revenue and expenses for a grant agency during a fiscal year.

Has the grant agency undergone an independent audit?
Select the appropriate response:

C-

C-

Does the organization prepare financial statanents at least annually?
Select the appropriate response:

C-

According to the organization’s most recent Audit or Balance Sheet are the current total assets greater than the liabilities?
Select the appropriate response:

C

If you selected t~o’ to any question above under the Financial Capability section, In the space provided below explain what actIon will be
taken to ensure accountability.
Enter your explanation:

Budgetary Controls

Grant agendes should establish a system to track expenditures again~ budget and I or fended amounts.

Are there budgetary controls in effect (e.g., comparison of budget with actual expenditures on a monthly basis) to Include drawing down
grant funds in excess of:

a) Tctal funds authorized on the Statement of Grant Award?

C

r
b) Total funds available fo~ any budget category as stipulated on the Statement of Grant Award?

r
C H

If you selected ‘No’ to any question above under the Budgetary Controls section, In the space provided below please explain wha action
will be taken to ensure accountability.
Enter your explanation:

Internal Controls

https://cjdonline.govemor.state.tx.us/projectJprojectgranthistory.aspx?i 18&gh3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page 15 of 17

Grant agencies must safeguard cash receipts, disbursements, and ensure a segregation of duties exist. For exampie, one person should
not have authorization to sign checks and make deposits.

Are accounting entries supported by appropriate documentaiion (e.g., purchase orders, vouchers, receIpts, Invoices)?
Select the appropriate response:

r
t

Is there separation of responsibility in the receipt, payment, and recording of costs?
Select the appropriate response:

r
r

If you selected ‘No to any question above under the Internal Controls sectIon, in the space provided below please explain what action will
be taken to ensure accountability.
Enter your explanation:

Collapse Budget Details
Budget Details Information

Introduction
This Budget section of your application details budget line items for your proposed project. To create a new budget line Item, cli& on the
icon in the New Budget Iten column. You will be directed to a different area on this page to make selections specific to the budget
category. After making your selection, write a brief description of the line Item in the Expenditure Description box and enter the
amount of CJD funds, Cash Match, and if applicable, In Kind Match in the areas provided. In the percentage box, you can enter a
percentage for Personnel or number of items to be purchased for Supplies and/or ~uipment. When you have finished, click on the Add
New Budget Line Item button. Repeat this process for each budget line item needed in each budget category. If you need to edit your
entries, click on the ‘+‘ Icon to expand the budget grid. You will notice that a pencil icon will display after expanding the grid. Click on the
pencil icon to be directed to the editing section on this page and follow the instructions in this area to complete your edits.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button and
navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several error
messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields
are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the Save
and Continue button. There isa timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab.
From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctiy (for
the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page. If this
happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to review. This can
be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee I CID message bixc.

Getting Started
On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.

• .~i = a plus icon — click on this icon to expand a list of items.
• .ZJ = a minus icon — click on this icon to collapse a list of items.
• = a new icon — click on this icon to add a new Item.

• = a pencil icon - click on this Icon to edit your selections.

• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the
information provided In the pop up window.
Budget Information by Budget Line Item:

CASH IN-KINDCATEGORY SUB CATEGORY DESCRIPTION CID MATCH MATCH GPI TOTAL UNIT/%

Indirect Costs Approved Rate - 2% or Less Indirect costs $4,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,124.00 0

Travel and In-State Incidentals and/or Cost for auto mileage for
$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0Training Mileage program actMties

This full-time position will
Personnel Probation Officer provide case $55,764.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,764.00 100

management services.

Supplies and Project Sippiies (e.g.,
Direct Operating binocular, battery, fiexicuff, Drug testing $3,915.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,915.00 0
Expenses drug testing kit)

Substance Atose-RelaladContractual and Case Management; Contract with vendor toProfessional Counseling, Outpatient, provide treatment $145,912.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145,912.00 0Services services for participantsand/or Treatmert Services

Collapse Sourcç of Match Details

https://cjdonline.governor.state.tx.us/projectlprojectgranthistory.aspx?i1 8&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



20672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History

Source of Match Information

Page 160 1

Introduction
The Source of Match section of your application collects Information regarding the source and amount of Cash Match and In Kind
Match. Please enter the description and amounts of match In the spaces provided below and select whether the item Is ‘Cash Match or
‘In-Kind Match. After entering an item click on the Add New Item button. When an item has been added, It will appear in the ‘Edit the
Source(s) of Match Reported’ table. You may edit each of the items added to this table by clicking on the ‘pencil’ Icon. If you edited an
Item in the table, clldc on the ‘diskette’ Icon to save your edited entries.

For further Information regarding matching funds refer to 1 TAC, §3.3; for program Income refer to 1 TAC, §3.73 and §3.87.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the Information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button and
navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several error
messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields
are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the Save
and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab.
From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the Information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for
the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page. If this
happens, your data will not be saved In the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for GD to review. This can
be done by typing in the Notea By Grantee / GD message box.

Getting Started
On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.

= a pencil icon - click on thIs icon to edit your selections.

= an information icon - this help Icon Is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.

Detail Source of Mafth/GPT:

DESCRIPTION MATCH TYPE I AMOUNT

Summary Source of Match/GPI:

~ Total Report Cash Match In Kind GPI Fede,aI Share GPI State Share

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Collapse Budget ~iirnrna.ry
Budget Summary Information

Budget Summary Information by Budget Category:

CATEGORY GD CASH MATCH IN-KIND MATCH GPI TOTAL

Contractual and Professional Services $145,912.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145,912.00

Indirect Costs $4,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,124.00

Personnel $55,764.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,764.00

Supplies and DirectOperats,g Expenses $3,915.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,915.00

Travel and Trainhg $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00

Budget Grand Total Information:

. GD CASH MATCH IN-K~D MAE~H GPI TOTAL

$210,315.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $210,315.00

Collapse Conditions of Funding
Condition Of Fundings

https://cjdonline.governor.state.tx.us/project/projectgranthistory.aspx?i18&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



20672-02 - eGrants - Project Grant History Page l7ofl

DESCRIPTION CREATED MET HOLD FUND

Collapse Conversion Data

Creating a Snapshot for this Project

Enter a description for the Snapshot, then click the create a New Snapshot button. Your new Snapshot will display bel~.

Application Navigation Links-—-———--——————-——— -—_____________________________

Navigating to another Tab in this Project
Click on a link below to ‘go to the selected tab for this project in eGrants.

E’iglbility
Profile
Narrative
Activities
Measures
Activities
Documents
Budget
Source.of. Match
Budget.Sumrnary
Grant.Vendor

View this Project’s Grant Award and / or Supplemental Award Pa,’•I,~f~

Click on the ‘View Grant Award Packet’ button to view your current award information. If you have been approved for a supplemertal award, click oni
the View Supplemertal Grant Award Packet’ button to view your most current award inibrmatlon. You can export your results to Adobe Reader.

View All of the Snapshots for this Project ~ ~

Ciick on the ‘Export to Word’ link to view a Snap~ot of the grant project as of the date / time displayed in the description to the left of this link.
Then click the ‘Open’ or ‘Save’ button when prompted. You can export your results to Microsoft Word. Click on the ‘Printer Friendly’ link to view a
Snapshot of the grant project as of the date / time displayed in the description to the far left of this link. Then you can print your results by pressing
the ‘Ctrl’ + ‘P buttons at the same time on your keyboard. Follow the Print dialog box prompt to print to a location of your choice. After printing the
results, dick on red ‘X’ (Close) icon to close this screen.

https://cjdonline.govemor.state.tx.us/project/projectgranthistory.aspx?iP~8&gh=3B-C0-C9... 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

rCheck One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: LI
[ Contract Approval: LI Status Report: LI
Department/Division: Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
Contact Person/Title: John C. Bradshaw
Phone Number: 854-4277
Grant Title: Parenting in Recovery
Grant Period: From: I 9/30/2009 I To: I 9/29/20 10
Grantor: U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families
Check One: New: LI Continuation: ~ I Amendment: LI
Check One: One-Time Award: LI Ongoing Award: ~
Type of Payment: Advance: LI Reimbursement: ~
Grant Categories! Federal State Local Fi.inds County
Funding Source Funds Funds Match In-Kind TOTAL
Personnel: 80,000 80,000
Operating: 500,000 45,000 545,000
Capital Equipment: 0
Indirect Costs: 0
Total: 500,000 0 0 80,000 45,000 625,000
FTEs: 1.00 1.00
Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:_JC_____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: LI Staff Initials: MG____

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09** 6/31/09** 9!30/09** Measure
Number of clients receiving 250* 62 62 63 63 250
substance treatment services
Number of child welfare 90 25 21 22 22 90
involved families completing
service plan goals
Number of new children 275 69 69 69 68 275
entering care*
*please note this number reflects County portion of the SAMSO contract which is 43% based on financial contribution. Due to this
population having multiple treatment episodes and it being a calendar contract actual numbers are not available until end of contract
year. All numbers are projections based on projected total based on prior years.
**Q2.Q4 are projected numbers based on the total projected measure.
Numbers are subject to change based on the usage pattern, success rate and community climate of the people being served and then
reported on.

rt&M

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



.~j - ~ :-~w. ~W’*~$R~% ‘~~‘‘~a’-~ - .-• ~..•- ~ -‘~Outcome Measures ~F~or Grant4n~ ~~ ~c .~ ~ ~

Projected Projected
Performance Meãsur~s ~ FY 09 Progress To Date FY 10

‘~b~ ~

.-~ ~ ~ Measure Measure
~ ~ 12/31/08* 3/31/09* 6/31/09** 9/30/09**

Percentage of children who had 35% 0% 0% 35% 35% 35%
an initial occurrence and/or
recurrence of.
substantiated/indicated child
maltreatment within 6, 12, 18
and 24 months after enrolling
in the RPG program.
N= 19
*Q1..Q2 there were no referrals to CPS on women being served by PIR. This indicator does not capture change of placement decisions
made by CPS without a referral.
**Q3Q4 are projected percentages based on the projected measure.
Percentages are subject to change based on the effectiveness and rate of service utilization.
Outcome Impact Description Reduces the number of incidences of child maltreatment in our community.

. Projected Progress Progress Progress Progress Projected
Performance Measures FY09 To Date: ToDate: To Date: To Date: FY 10

Measure Measure
12/31/08* 3/31/09* 6/31/09** 9/30/09**

Percentage of children 60% 0% 0% 60% 60% 60%
identified as at risk of removal
from the home who are able to
remain in the custody of a
parent or caregiver through
case closure.
N=9
* Q 1 -Q2 9 participants left the PIR project unsuccessfully therefore their children rema ned in substitute care. During this same period
19 women remain engage in the project and they or a family member retain care of the children — these remain open cases.
**A1l data is projected percentages based on the projected measure. No actual data will be available until 30 days after the completion
of the quarter.
Outcome Impact Description Reduces the number of children that are placed in the foster care system due

to parental substance abuse.
Projected Progress Progress Progress Progress Projected

Performance Measures FY 09 To Date: To Date: To Date: To Date: FY 10
Measure Measure

12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09* 9/30/09*
Percentage of parents or 80% 100% 90% 80% 80% 80%
caregivers who were able to
access timely and appropriate
substance abuse treatment as
calculated by number of days
between program entry and
treatment entry (10 days).
N=19
*Q3..Q4 all data is projected percentages based on the projected measure. No actual data will be availabie until 30 days after the
completion of the quarter.
Outcome Impact Description Parents and caregivers with early access to substance dependence treatment

are projected to have improved outcomes as it relates to establishing and
. maintaining sobriety.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Projected Progress Progress Progress Progress Projected
Performance Measures FY09 To Date: To Date: To Date: To Date: FY 10

Measure Measure
12/31/08* 3/31/09* 6/31/09** 9/30/09**

Percentage of parents or 70% N/A N/A 70% 70% 70%
caregivers who show
improvement in mental health
functioning as measured by a
pre and post treatment survey.
N=0

* 9 PER participants closed their case in Qi and Q2 but failed to complete a post survey so no relevant data is available to report.
**AIl data is projected percentages based on the projected measure. No actual data will be available until 30 days after the completion
of the quarter. ________________________________________________________________________________

ParentlCaregivers with improved mental health functioning are projected to
be better able to maintain sobriety, independence and an ability to safely care
for their children without continued involvement by the child welfare system.

Outcome Impact Description

RPG — Regional Partnership Grant. Designation established by Administration of Children and Families.
PIR — Parenting in Recovery. The name of the Travis County RPG site and the local project name.

PIR is a 5-year demonstration site grant awarded to test the validity of the project design. The project, as a part of the award,
has a significant investment in evaluation with a designated evaluator paid through grant dollars. Sanna Thompson, PHD, of the
University of Texas is PIR’s evaluator who designed and is now implementing the evaluation of PIR. As part of the evaluation design,
a database has been created to store and analyze data. The validity of the design will or will not be established by the use of a
comparison control group for whom the project is also collecting the same data. As part of the grant, no predictions were made
regarding specific indicator outcomes. The project design hypothesized that the continuum of services (seamless services) would result
in children remaining with their mothers, as opposed to foster care, and the mothers would develop the skills and support required to
sustain sobriety. The evaluation is testing this hypothesis.

All percentages provided above, specific to the grant, are to satisf~’ the grant summary form requirements and are not part of
the evaluation. The percentages are based on local trends and cannot be directly linked to the project.

‘I-li

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PBO Recommendation:
Health Human Services and Veterans Services (HHS&VS) is requesting Commissioners Court approval of a
grant application for the third year of a potential five year grant program to continue participation in the
Parenting in Recovery Project. The program is funded by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
for Targeted Grants to Increase the Well-being of, and to Improve the Permanency Outcomes for, Children
Affected by Methamphetamine and Other Substance Addictions. HHS&VS serves as project lead on behalf of
a regional partnership that includes Austin Recovery, Foundation Communities, Texas Department of Family
and Protective Services and Austin Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation. This proposal falls
within one of the three priority program areas established by the Commissioners Court. The grant will provide
$500,000 in grant resources to serve families in the child welfare system with substance abuse issues.
Specially, the program will provide substance abuse treatment and support for parents involved in the child
welfare system with the goal of keeping families together.

The year-three budget of the grant will provide funding for a Project Director in HHS&VS, between 5 to 10
treatment beds slots at Austin Recovery depending on the level of care needed, financial assistance for program
participants after treatment, and an independent evaluation component.

The grant requires a cash match for the third year of the program in FY 10 that will be met through a $80,000
cash contribution from the County that is currently not budgeted and along with $45,000 in existing in-kind
resources from the County and partners of the program. The current cash match for the second year of the
program was approved with one-time resources as a part of FY09 budget process. HHS&VS has stated that the
department will submit a budget request for the year three cash match as a part of the FY 10 budget process.
The cash match requirements will remain the same in FY 11, but will increase for FY 12. Recommendations
for FY 10 and future cash match requirements will be based on progress of the program, availability of funds,
and the department’s ability to internally fund some portion or all of the match. The department will be
providing an update on the results of the program that will be included in the recommendation for the FY 10
request for the cash match. There are no long-term commitments to provide funding after termination of the
grant. However, it is likely that program partners will seek funding from the County, City, and other resources
to continue these services upon termination.

PBO recommends approval of the request.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit into the
current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it enhancing an existing
program?
The Parenting in Recovery project provides a flexible, comprehensive continuum of services for families in the
child welfare system as a result of methamphetamine or other substance dependence. The primary objective of
the Parenting in Recovery project is to keep families together in the community while they receive an
individualized set of interventions and supports that promote sustained recovery and independent functioning.

This grant will enhance the services provided by the Office of Children Services within Travis County Health
and Human Services and Veterans Service (TCHHSVS). TCHHSVS serves as the lead agency on behalf of a
regional partnership that includes Austin Recovery, Foundation Communities, Texas Department of Family and
Protective Services (DFPS), Austin Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation (ATCMHMR), Travis
County District Court, and WorkSource.
The focus of TCHHSVS — Office of Children Services (OCS) is to promote programs and services that enhance
the functioning of children, youth and families. OCS has an established collaborative relationship with the child
welfare system and maintains oversight for the substance abuse contract. The grant expands service
opportunities to families involved in both the child welfare and substance treatment systems.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements of the grant?

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



There is $500,000 in grant funds available for FY’10. A cash match of $80,000 and an in-kind match of
$45,000 is required for a total match of $125,000. This match amount is maintained through FY’11, and is
increased to $167,000 in FY’12.

Travis County is providing a cash match of $80,000 in the form of salary and benefits for a full-time Project
Director as well as two staff from the Office of Children’s Services who will spend a portion of their time on
grant oversight. Austin Recovery is providing an in-kind match of $8,500 through volunteer services dedicated
to project participants. Foundation Communities is providing an $11,000 in-kind match using the difference
between grant rental rate and the fair housing market rate. ATCMHMR Center is providing a $25,500 in-kind
match using the difference between the 5% MSO fee charged to the grant and the approved rate of 13%.
TCHHSVS is not increasing or expanding program costs. It is expected that grant partners will be increasing
in-kind matches over the grant’s five-year project period to meet the increasing match requirements.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department propose to
fund the grant match? Please explain.
The grant requires a combination of cash and in-kind matches. TCHHSVS is providing all of the cash match.
OCS has put in a request for the Project Director’s salary and benefits as part of its FY’10 budget submission.
The salary and benefits for the two OCS staff members who will spend a portion of their time on grant oversight
is already in the approved budget for TCHHSVS. The grant partners are providing the in-kind match by offering
services at a reduced cost and volunteer support for project participants.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If not, please
explain why not.
There was not enough money in the grant award to cover program costs as well as allow for an indirect cost
allocation. The most current indirect cost rate assigned to TCHHSVS by the consultant Maximus is .4247. The
proposal for a $500,000 grant to provide direct services would not be competitive if $212,350 of that amount
went for indirect costs.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the program
discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the proposed funding
mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If(2) is answered, provide
details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other programs will be discontinued as
a result.

•No. This program relies heavily on local resources for the project model which will support sustainability after
the grant ends. The Project Director position will end with the grant. The Project Director will develop
relationships with program partners that will be sustained after the grants ends either through MOUs andlor
contracts. The length of the grant allows the partners time to evaluate the effectiveness of the project model and
create and implement a viable sustainability plan that includes the following:
• Regional partnership will continue as a collaborative body that informs local practices and allocates
resources for this population
• Training of Child Protective Services (CPS) staff in Motivational Interview and the use of the M.I.N.I.
screening tool for substance dependence and mental health — current goal is to have these as continuing
education for CPS staff in the first year of employment
• CPS staff will integrate into practice collaborative treatment planning with a special emphasis on
discharge planning
• Austin Recovery will continue to maintain 10 additional beds to serve women and children bringing the
agencies capacity to 22

113

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Foundation Communities will maintain a case manager position to provide support to this population

Partners will identif~’ the funding for treatment and flexible services potentially through increased City/County
funding to the existing ATCMHMR Substance Abuse contract to serve this population. CPS will enter into
contracts with TCHHSVS or Austin Recovery and Foundation Communities to secure needed services for
families. Partners will lobby Department of State Health Services to raise the funding rate of treatment beds
closer to cost and comparable to City/County contract rates, among other things.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this area.
NA

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the performance measures for
this program back to the critical performance measures for your department or office.

This program is in line with the services currently offered by the Office of Children Services within TCHHSVS.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



/2~?2U~ i~: bb bi~41~ ~ViD UJUN V HM~Vb

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERViCES

100 North I.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sharri E. Fleming

Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: AprIl15, 2009
TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: )h~lAIIA~d ~
Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Mana~J
Travis County Health and Human S~r’ices and Veterans Services

SUBJECT: FY10 Grant Continuation Application to U.S Department of Health
and Human Services for Targeted Grants to Increase the Well
Being of, and to Improve the Permanency Outcomes for, Children
Affected by Methamphetamine or Other Substance Abuse

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve a $500,000 grant continuation
application to the Administration for Children and Families within the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services to address families affected by methamphetarnine or
other substance dependence.

Summary and Staff RecommendatIons~
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Services (TCHHSVS) first
received this grant in FY’08. TCHHSVS serves as the lead agency in a regional
partnership (known as the Parenting in Recovery project) that includes Austin
Recovery, Foundation Communities, Texas Department of Family and Protective
Services, Austin Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation, and
WorkSource.

The Parenting In Recovery project provides a flexible, comprehensive continuum of
services for families in the child welfare system as a result of methamphetamine or
other Substance dependence. The primary objective of the project is to keep families

1L5

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



12tJU~ tJ~~Db DJ.4~D44J.~ Ir<AVJ.~ L,LJUF9 Y MM~VD r,4tzt. L1S7U~

2

together in the community white they receive an individualized set of Interventions and
supports that promote sustained recovery and independent functioning.

Parenting in Recovery has three main components: (1) enhanced collaboration
between child welfare and the substance dependence treatment providers; (2)
Improved identification and treatment for families involved with the child welfare system
as a result of substance dependence: and (3) the development of a continuum of
services for families from treatment to sustained recovery within the community.

The Parenting in Recovery project started serving families in February, 2008 and has
enrolled 30 families so far. Of these 30 families, two were discharged successfully, nine
were discharged unsuccessfully, and 19 remain active participants. The project will
serve at least 20 families in FY’10.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving the application for FY’10 grant funds.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact;
The amount of grant funds available from the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services for FY’10 is $500,000. A cash and in-kind match of $125,000 is required. This
remains the same for FY11 but increases to $167,000 in FY’12, the fifth and final year
of the grant.

For FY’10, Travis County is providing a cash match of $80,000 in the form of salary and
benefits for a full-time Project Director as well as two staff from the Office of Children’s
Services who will spend a portion of their time on grant oversight. Austin Recovery is
providing an in-kind match of $8,500 by providing volunteers who will provide support
for families enrolled in the program. Foundation Communities will contribute an $11,000
in-kind match by providing rental housing to Parenting in Recovery clients at below
market rates. Austin Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation will provide
$25,500 as an in-kind match by reducing the administrative fee It charges for
coordinating the services providecil to Parenting in Recovery clients. The total in-kind
match comes to $45,000.

Issues and Opportunities:
Children are put at risk when one or both parents have a substance dependence
problem. The cost of maintaining an addiction diverts a family’s financial resources from
providing basic needs such as food, clothing, and housing. Parental substance
dependence is a key factor underlying the abuse or neglect experienced by many of the
children entering foster care. The Parenting In Recovery project is designed to keep
families together by providing treatment and support services.

Background:
The Administration for Children and Families within the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services provides grants for regional partnerships designed to enhance the
safety of children who are in an out-of-home placement or are at risk of being put in an

ric~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



‘34/ ZU~ 4UtJ~ t’~; ~3o DLZ~344Le3 I rcs-4VJ.O tAJUIN I Y nri~V~ rM3c. ‘33/ ~33

3

out-of-home placement due to a parent’s or caretakers methamphetamine or other
substance dependence.

Cc: Jim Lehrman, Director, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHSIVS
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Janice Cohoon, Financial AnaLyst, Travis County Auditors Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Rebecca Gardner, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing Office

I1~)

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Grant No. 90CU0039
Recipient Organization: Travis County - Parenting in Recovery
Budget Period: 09/30/09 - 9/29/10
Project Period: 09/30//07 - 9/29/12

Year 3- Budget Match TOTAL

__________________________________Grant Cash In-Kind Total Match BUDGET
Direct Services:
Treatment $ 315,000 $ 8,500 $ 8,500
Flexible Funding for Recovery Supports $ 95,101
Housing Case Management Svs $ 21,000 $ 11,000 $ 11,000

System Improvements:
Training $ 10,000
Evaluation $ 30,000

Personnel:
Salary $ - $ 58,560 $ - $ 58,560
Fringe $ - $ 19,528 $ - $ 19,528
Administrative $ 1,912 $ 1,912

Operating:
MSO Fees $ 20,729 $ 25,500 $ 25,500
Travel $ 8,170 $ -

Supplies & Equipment $ - $ -

V $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ 45,000 $ 125,000 625,000

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Grant No. 90CU0039
Recipient Organization: Travis County - Parenting in Recovery
Budget Period: 09/30/09 - 09/29/10
Project Period:09/30/07-9/29/1 2

BUDGET NARRATIVE CORRESPONDING TO
SF424A. Section B - Budget Categories

Personnel $ 60,472 Cash Match: Salary for full-time Project coordinator employed by TCHHS&VS and salary for two staff members to spend a
portion of their time on grant oversight.

Fringe $ 19,528 Cash Match: Reflects the following for positions described above: FICA OASDI (6.2%), FICA Medicare (1.45%), Health
Insurance ($667/month), Life Insurance ($6.55/month), Retirement (11.7%), Workers Compensation Insurance (0.00 195%).

Travel $ 8,170 Required travel for project meetings. (This will cover the costs of airfare, hotel, per diem for PIR dedicated staff & regional
partnership staff.)

Project will entail the following contracts for services (all grant funded):
1) Substance abuse treatment - $315,000.00 Base budget assumes serving 20 participants during year 3 of the grant. This is
projecting for each participant to receive inpatient residential services for up to 90 days at the daily rate of $178. The cost will
vary based on the individualized need of each participant and the project’s ability to utilize other funds to defray treatment
costs.
2) $21,000 for part-time Case Manager at Foundation Communities to provide housing case management services
3) Flexible funding for recovery supports: $95,101. To provide housing subsidies including deposits for housing and utilities,
parent training and wraparound supports to participants. These funds will alleviate barriers to sustaining sobriety in the
community and may include other services such as child care, transportation costs, medical and dental care, mental health
support and document recovery.
4) Administrative fees for behavioral health managed service organization - $20,729. To ensure timely and accurate payment
for services, and to take advantage of existing quality assurance functions, Austin/Travis County MHMR will serve as a
Managed Service Organization to handle all payments for treatment services and recovery supports. Under the existing
agreement between TCHHS&VS and ATCMHMR, the 13% admin fee has been negotiated, for grant purposes, down to a
discounted fee of 5%.

$ 45,000 In-Kind Match: $8,500 from treatment partner in volunteer hours dedicated to the project; $11,000 from Housing partner in
difference btwn grant rental rate and fair housing market rate; $25,500 from MSO in cost savings of administrative fees -

regular rate 13% grant negotiated rate 5%.
Construction $0.00
Other $ 40,000 1) Cross Trainings for Partner Agencies including Motivational Interviewing (grant funded expense) - $10,000

2) Evaluation cost of Project (grant funded expense) - $30,000
TOTAL: $ 625,000

Supplies
Contracts $ 451,830

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



JAdministration for Children and Families

NHS-2009-ACF-CONT_ACYF_CB_CU

10/01/2008 1
09/29/2009 I

Ben Sharp
Email: ACFOGME-Grants@acf,hhs. gov
Phone: (202) 401—5513

Move Form to
Delete

Grant Application Package

- : : : 01, 0 Ic r ants ~l’ ‘ I a’ ‘‘ IS ‘ - 4 •

b’ft:: 0,,, ‘.:,:,‘ e~r~
‘‘‘0 4’: :. :~

0 ,~..)‘ttj ,‘ :4 Is ~i

‘e,o,,. nItyo ‘‘ ~‘ ‘o -

‘h--el :-á.icatj’ ‘--;re’y ft Imon
““Is he 01 Is. reen,You

~ ft : :0 -~ octs ‘ C’ lt~ Fe’- -

cling e~ ~o ‘ Ifs • •ftcatl~

Optional Documents for Submission
Faith Based EEO Survey
Other Attachments Form

r -

- Enter a name for the application in the Application Filing Name field.

- This application csn be completed in its entirety offline; however, you will need to login to the Granta.gov webaite during the submission process.
- You can save your application at any time by clicking the “Save” button at the top of your screen.
- The “Save & Submit” button will not be functional until all required data fields in the application are completed and you clicked on the “Check Package for Errors” button and
confirmed all data required data fields are completed.

Q Open and complete all of the documents listed in the “Mandatory Documents’ box. Complete the SF424 form first.- It is recommended that the SF-424 form be the first form completed for the application package. Data entered on the SF-424 will populate data fields in other mandatory and
optional forms and the user cannot enter data in these fields.

- The forms listed in the “Mandatory Documents” box and “Optional Documents” may be predefined forms, such as SF-424, forms where a document needs to be attached,
such as the Project Narretive or a combination of both. “Mandatory Documents” are required for this application. “Optional Documents” can be used to provide additional
support for this application or may be required for specific types of grant activity. Reference the application package instructions for more information regarding “Optional
Documents”.

- To open and complete a form, simply click on the form’s name to select the item and then click on the => button. This will move the document to the appropriate “Documents
for Submission” box and the form will be automatically added to your application package. To view the form, scroll down the screen or select the form name and click on the
“Open Form” button to begin completing the required data fields. To remove a form/document from the ‘Documents for Submission” box, click the document name to select it,
and then click the c= button. This will return the form/document to the “Mandatory Documents” or “Optional Documents” box.

- All documents listed in the “Mandatory Documents” box must be moved to the “Mandatory Documents for Submission” box. When you open a required form, the fields which
must be completed are highlighted in yellow with a red border. Optional fields and completed fields are displayed in white, If you enter invalid or incomplete information in a
field, you will receive an error message.

Click the “Save & Submit” button to submit your application to Grants.gov.

- Once you have properly completed all required documents and attached any required or optional documentation, save the completed application by clicking on the “Save”
button.
- Click on the “Check Package for Errors” button to ensure that you have completed all required data fields. Correct any errors or if none are found, save the application
package.
- The ‘Save & Submit’ button will become active; click on the ‘Save & Submit’ button to begin the application submission process.
- You will be taken to the applicant login page to enter your Grants.gov username and password. Follow all onscreen instructions for submission.

A
GRAt4TS.GOv”

(Targeted Grants to Increase the Well—Being of, and to ilOpportunity Title:

Offering Agency:

CFDA Number:

CFDA Description:

Opportunity Number:

Competition ID:

Opportunity Open Date:
Opportunity Close Date:

Agency Contact:

This opportunity Is only open to organizations, applicants who are submitting grant applications on behalf of a company, state, local or
tribal government, academia, or other type of organization,

* Application Filing Name: Parenting in Recovery 1
Mandatory Documents Mandatory Documents for Submission

Optional Documents

Move Form to
Complete

Move Form to
Delete

Move Form to
Submission ListDisclosure of Lobbying Activities (SF—LLL)

Application for Federal Assistance (SF—424)
Budget Information for Non-Construction Programi
Budget Narrative Attachment Form
Assurances for Non—Construction Programs (SF—42~
Project Narrative Attachment Form
s1eilinowa.r~Sfl~g~t.ag,,

0

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 Version 02

~ 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application: * If Revision, select appropriate letter(s):

~ Preapplication New

~ Application ~ Continuation * Other (Specify)

~ Changed/Con-ec~d Application ~ Revision

~ 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier:

comp1et~ by Grants.gov upon submission. L
5a. Federal Entity Identifier: • 5b. Federal Award Identifier:

L I90CU0039/02

State Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: j j 7. State Application Identifier:

8. APPLICANT IN FORMATION:

• a. Legal Name: I~~~vis County

• b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EINITIN): * c. Organizational DUNS:

~ 1—746000192—A5 030908842

d. Address:

*Streetl: 100 N. IN ~

Street2:

“City: Austin

County: ‘Travis

“State: TX: Texas

Province:

*Country: USA: UNITED STATES

• Zip / Postal Code: 78701 I
e. Organizational Unit:

Department Name: Division Name:

IHHSVS I0fli~ce of Children Services

f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Prefix: Mrs. * First Name: Laura

MIddle Name:

~ Last Name: [~~veto

Suffix: I
Title: Prevention & Intervention Manager 7

Organizational Affiliation:

*TelephoneNumber 15128547874 FaxNumber: 512—854—5879

~ Email: Iiaura.peveto@cotravjstxus

vU

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 Version 02

9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

~ B: County Government

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:

L
Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

* Other (specify):

~ 10. Name of Federal Agency:

Administration for Children and Families

II. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

I 1
CFDA Title:

* 12. Funding Opportunity Number:

HHS-.2009—ACF-CONT-ACYF-CB_CU

~ Title:

Targeted Grants to Increase the Well—Being of, and to Improve the Permanency Outcomes for,
Children Affected by Methamphetamine or Other Substance Abuse

13. Competition Identification Number:

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):

Travis County, TX

15. Descriptive Title of Applicant’s Project:

Substance dependent parents receiving child welfare will receive comprehensive residential
treatment, discharge planning and recovery case management

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.

~ -‘Add Attachni~nt~ ~Del~te At~chments ~ ~ At~ct~njè’nts

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01131/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 Version 02

16. Congressional Districts Of:
~ a. Applicant TX025 * b. Program/Project ITXO21

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.

I Add Attachment Dele Attach ent View A m nt

17. Proposed Project:

*aStartDate: I09/30/20~1 *b.End Date: 109/29/2010

18. Estimated Funding ($):

*aFederal 500,000.001

*bApplicant 80,000.001

*cState 0.001

*dLocal [ 45,000.001

*e.Other o.ooj
*f Program Income [ 0. ool
*gTOTAL [ 625,000.001

~ 19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?

~ a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on

~ b. Program is subject to EQ. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.

~ c. Program is not covered by EQ. 12372.

~ 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? (If “Yes”, provide explanation.)

~ Yes ~ No Explana 10

21. *By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certlfications~ and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to
comply with any resulting terms if I accept an award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)
~ ** I AGREE

~ The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency

specific instructions.

Authorized Representative:

Prefix: Mr. * First Name: Is~iue1

Middle Name: I I
~ Last Name: IBiscoe

Suffix: 1
~ Title: Travis County Judge I
~ Telephone Number: 1512—854—9555 I Fax Number: 1512—854—9535

*Email: j~~biscoe@co.travis.txus

* Signature of Authorized Representative: j~eted by Grants.gov upon submission. Date Signed: completed by Grants.gov upon submission.

Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424 (Revised 10/2005)
Prescribed by 0MB Circular A-102

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 Version 02

* Applicant Federal Debt Delinquency Explanation

The following field should contain an explanation if the Applicant organization is delinquent on any Federal Debt. Maximum number of
characters that can be entered is 4,000. Try and avoid extra spaces and carriage returns to maximize the availability of space.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



BUDGET INFORMATION - Non-Construction Programs
SECTION A - BUDGET SUMMARY

0MB Approval No. 4040-0006
Expiration Date 07/30/2010

Grant Program Catalog of Federal Estimated Unobligated Funds New or Revised Budget
Function or Domestic Assistance

Activity Number Federal Non-Federal Federal Non-Federal Total

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

~ Targeted Grants to 93.087 $ I $ I $ I 500,000.001 $ I 125,000.001 $ 625,000.001
Increase the Well
Being of, and to
Ir~rove the
Permanency Outcomes
for Children
Affected 1y Meth

2. 1 II II II II

3. 1 II Ii II IL

~‘• 1 II II II II

5. Totals I $ I I $ I 500,000.001 $ I 125,000.001 ~I 625,000.001

Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7- 97)
Prescribed by 0MB (Circular A -102) Page 1

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



SECTION B - BUDGET CATEGORIES

6. Object Class Categories GRANT PROGRAM, FUNCTION OR ACTIVITY Total
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)

Targeted Grants to
Increase the Well
Being of, and to
Improve the
Permanency Outcomes
for Children
Affected by Meth

a. Personnel $ I 60,472.O0I$ $ $ sI 60,472.001

b. Fringe Benefits 19,528.001 19,528.001

C. Travel 8,170.00! I 8,170.001

d. Equipment I I
e. Supplies I I
f. Contractual 496~83O.O~j I I I 496,830.001

g. Construction I I I I I I I I I
h.Other I ~°~°°°~°°I I I I
I. Total Direct Charges (sum of 6a-6h) I 625,000.001 I I I I I I 625,000.001

j. Indirect Charges I I $1____________________
k.TOTALS(sumof6iand6j) $ I 625,000.ools I I $ I 15 I Is! 625,000.001

7. Program Income $ I I~s I I~s I I~s I I~sI I
Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7- 97)

Prescribed by 0MB (Circular A -102) Page 1A
Authorized for Local Reproduction

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



SECTION C - NON-FEDERAL RESOURCES
(a) Grant Program (b) Applicant (c) State (d) Other Sources (e)TOTALS

8. Improve the~] $ 80,000.001 $ L I $ 45,000.OOj $ 125,000.001

~-~___________ I II II II

10. II II II

~;- II II II

12. TOTAL (sum of lines 8-11) $ 80,000.001 $ I $ ~~~°°°•°°I $ I 125,000.001

SECTION D - FORECASTED CASH NEEDS
Total for 1st Year 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

13. Federal $1 ~1$ I I sL ~IsI sI I
14. Non-Federal $1 I I I I I I I I
15. TOTAL(sum of lines 13 and 14) $~_______________ I sI I sI IsI________________

SECTION E - BUDGET ESTIMATES OF FEDERAL FUNDS NEEDED FOR BALANCE OF THE PROJECT

(a) Grant Program FUTURE FUNDING PERIODS (YEARS)
(b)First (c) Second (d) Third (e) Fourth

16 Targeted Grants to Increase the Well—Being of, ax~d to Improve the $ I sI I 500,000.00 sI soo,000.oojPermanency Outcomes for Children Affected by l4eth

~ I II II II

18. 1 II II II

19. 1 II II II I

20. TOTAL (sum of lines 16 - 19) $ I I sI I sI 500,000. ooj $1 500,000.

SECTION F - OTHER BUDGET INFORMATION

21. Direct Charges: 22. Indirect Charges:

23. Remarks:

Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7-97)
Prescribed by 0MB (Circular A -102) Page 2

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

0MB Approval No.: 4040-0007
Expiration Date: 07/30/2010

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the

awarding age-icy. Further, certain Federal awarding ag&icies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances.
If such is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized represertative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

Has the legal authorty to apply for Federal assistance
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds suffk~ient to pay the non-Federal share
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management
and completion of the project described in this
application.

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of interest, or personal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of
1970 (42 U.S.C. §~4728-4763) relating to prescribed
standards for merit systems for programs funded under
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for a Merit System of
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibitsdiscnmination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C.~1 681-
1683, and 1685-1 686), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of tie Rehabilitation

Previous Edition Usable

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d)
the Age Discrfrniination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.
S.C. §~6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and
Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of abohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) §~523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §~290 dd-3 and 290
ee- 3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h)Title VIII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §~3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and, (j) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition
Policies Actof 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which providefor
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or
federally-assisted programs. These requirements
apply to all interests in real property acquired for
project purposes regardless of Federal participation in
purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §~1501-1508 and 7324-7328)
which limit the political activities of employees whose
principal employment activities are funded in whole
orin partwith Federal funds.

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data soirces, gathering and maintaining the data neeciod, and completing and reviewing he collection of
information. Send comments regarding tie burden estimate or any other aspest of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. SEND
IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97)

Prescribed by 0MB Circular A-102

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §~276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the contract
Work Hours and Safety 5tandards Act (40 u.s.c. §~327-
333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase
requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disa~er
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires
recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the
program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11. Willcomplywith environmentalstandards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and
Executive Qrder(EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating
facilities pursuant to EQ 11738; (c) protection of wetlands
pursuant to EQ 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in
floodplains in acccrdance with EQ 11988; (e)assurance of
project consistency with the approved State management
program developed under the Coastal Zone Man~ement
Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §~1451 etseq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans
under Section 176(c) of the Clean AirAct of 1955, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §~7401 et seq.); (g) protection of
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe
Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523);
and, (h) protection of endangered species under the
Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-
205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Actof
1968 (16 U.S.C. §~1271 etseq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the Natkrnal Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EQ 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974 (16 U.S.C. §~469a-1 etseq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of
human subjects involved in research, development, and
related activities supported by this award of assistance.

15. Willcomplywith the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of
1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §~2131 et
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of
warm blooded animals held br research, teaching, or
other activities supported by this award of assistance.

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §~4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

17. Will cause to be perlbrmed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendmerts of 1996 and QMB Circular No. A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Qrganizations.”

18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program.

I * SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTFYING OFFICIAL * TITLE

~ Completed on submission to Grants.gov Travis County Judge 1
~ APPLICANT ORGAN ~ATION * DATE SUBMITTED

~ Travis County I ComPleted on submission to Grants.gov 1
Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97) Back

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Project Narrative File(s)

* Mandatory Project Narrative File Filename: ~ Narrative 04 .14.09. doe I

Add Mandato Project Na tive II Delete Mandatory Project Narrati e File View Mandatory Project Narrative File

To add more Project Narrative File attachmen~, please use the attachment buttons below.

Add Optio al Project Narrative File Delete øpti~j~jjP~gject Narrative File ~1ew Optional Project Narrative File

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Budget Narrative File(s)

* Mandatory Budget Narrative Filename: IPIR FY 10 Budget Narrative, final .xls

Add Mandato Bu get Nanatis,,e IP*te M~nd~tory~~get Narrati.yel Mandaior~ Budget Nä~tivé

To add more Budget Narrative attachments, please use the attachment buttons below.

Add Optional Budget Narrative Delete 0 tI I B dg - arrative View OpUonal’Bj~get N tive

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appiopriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing orattempting to influence an officer or employee ofan agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the
entering into of any cooperati~e agreement, and the extension, continuation,renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropiated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing orattempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, oran employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form-LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its instructions.

(3)The undersigned shall require that the languageof this certification be included in the award document
for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and
cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disdose acoordingly. This certification
is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or
entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction
imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $1 0,00 0 and not more than $100,000 breach such failure.

Statement for Loan Guaraitees and Loan hsurance

The undersigned dates, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief,that:

If any funds have been paid orwill be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer
or employee of any agency a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of
a Member of Congress in connection with this commitment providing for the United States to insure or
guarantee a loan, the undersigned thall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities,” in accordance with its instructions. Submission of this statement is a prerequisite for making or
entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the
required statement shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000
for each such failure.

* APPLICANTS ORGANIZATION

LTravis County

* PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Prefix: Mr. * First Name: Isam~1 Middle Name:

* Last Name: IBi5c0e Suffix:

* Title: Travis County Judge

*SIGNATURE:ICld on submission to Grants.gov *DATE:jCompleted on submission to crants.~1

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Survey on Ensuring Equal Opportunity For Applicants
0MB No. 1890-0014 Exp. 2/28/2009

Purpose:
The Federal government is committed to ensuring that all qualified applicants, small or large, non-religious or
faith-based, have an equal opportunity to compete for Federal funding. In order for us to better understand
the population of applicants for Federal funds, we are asking nonprofit private organizations (not including
private universi~es) to fill out this survey.

Upon receipt, the survey will be separated from the application. Information provided on the survey will not be
considered in any way in making funding decisions and will not be included in the Federal grants database.
While your help in this data collection process is greatly appreciated, completion ofthis survey is voluntary.

Instructions for Submitting the Survey
If you are applying using a hard copy application, please place the completed survey in an envelope labeled
“Applicant Survey.” Seal the envelope and include it along with your application package. If you are applying
electronically, please submit this survey along with your applicatbn.

Applicant’s (Organization) Name:[~~yis County

Applicant’s DUNS Name: 1030908842 I
Federal Program: iTargeted Grants to Increase the Well—Being of, and to Improve the Permanency Outcon~
CFDA Number: I

1. Has the applicant ever received a 5. Is the applicant a local affiliate of a
grant or contract from the Federal national organization?
government?

~ Yes ~j No
EYes EINo

6. How many full-time equivalent employees does
2. Is the applicant a faith-based the applicant have? (Check only one box).

organization?
~ 3 or Fewer ~ 15-50

~j Yes ~ No

~ 51-100
3. Is the applicant a secular

organization? EI 6-14 over 100

~ Yes ~ No 7. What is the size of the applicant’s
annual budget? (Check only one box)

4. Does the applicant have 501(c)(3) status? ~ Less Than $150,000

D $150,000 -$299,999
El Yes ~j No

El $300,000 - $499,999

El $500,000 - $999,999

El $1,000,000 - $4,999,999

~ $5,000,000 or more

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Program Narrative for Parenting in Recovery’s Continuation Application (Year 3)

a o

Parenting in Recovery (PIR) is a coalition of community service providers who cooperatively
provide a flexible, comprehensive continuum of services to women, children, and families who
are involved in the state child welfare system as a result of maternal drug and/or alcohol
dependence.

The essential goal of the PIR coalition is to help mothers of young children recover from
substance dependence, maintain or regain custody of their children, and establish safe and
healthy lives and homes.

The objectives of PIR are as follows:
1. Increase the safety and well-being of children of substance dependent mothers by

reducing risk factors and increasing protective factors for child maltreatment
2. Decrease the number of out-of-home placements for children of mothers with substance

dependence
3. Promote more efficient and effective community resource collaboration in support of

mothers with substance dependence and their children
4. Facilitate more effective case management and treatment planning between child welfare

and substance abuse treatment systems

Services available to PIR participants include inpatient and outpatient substance abuse treatment,
drug court participation, mental health services, medical and dental services, collaborative
treatment planning and case management, individual and family counseling, parenting skills
training, safe housing, home visitation, child-care assistance, and employment support.

The PIR core partnership includes the following entities:
• Travis County Health & Human Services provides administrative oversight for the

grant and coordination of partner services on behalf of PIR participants.
• Texas Department of Family & Protective Services, Child Protective Services

identifies women, children, and families who are eligible for participation in PIR,
introduces the continuum of services to those women, and follows them through the PIR
experience from beginning to end.

• Austin Recovery Women’s and Women’s & Children’s Treatment Programs
provide primary substance abuse treatment to PIR participants, in many cases
accompanied by their young children, for up to 90 days, plus intensive and supportive
aftercare outpatient services and relapse prevention programming for up to one year
following successful completion of primary treatment.

• Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court provides positive support and
encouragement to PIR participants and demands of them a substantial level of
accountability.

• Foundation Communities provides safe, affordable, and when eligible, free housing
following successful completion of primary treatment at Austin Recovery.

In addition to the services provided by the core partners, PIR collaborative partners provide PIR
participants legal advice, kinship assistance, individual and family counseling, psychological and

1

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



psychiatric assessment and treatment, dual-diagnosis consultation, parenting skills training,
child-care assistance, and employment support. Those entities include the following:

• Travis County District Attorney’s Office
• Texas Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)
• Travis County Court Appointed Family Advocates (CAFA)
• Austin/Travis County MHMR
• Casey Family Programs
• Deborah Parr, MD
• Debbie Webb, PhD
• Family Connections
• Manos de Cristo
• Workforce Solutions—Capital Area
• The Austin Academy
• Literacy Austin
• Capitol IDEA of Austin

PIR participants are Travis County residents who have been identified by Texas Department of
Family & Protective Services (DFPS), Child Protective Services (CPS) as exhibiting substance
dependence issues that are impacting the care and well-being of their young children.

CPS referrals to PIR may occur under any of the following three basic criteria:
1. A mother gives birth to a baby who tests positive for drugs.
2. A mother is pregnant and tests positive for drugs and has at least one child under age five

in the home.
3. A mother is using drugs and has at least one child under age five in the home.

In addition to eligibility criteria, the following conditions are required for PIR participation:
1. Mother is dependent on alcohol and/or other drugs, as demonstrated by her score on the

Mini International Neuropsychiatric Interview (M.I.N.I.), and/or collaborative data
provided by local, county, and state agencies; medical, mental health, legal, and
employment records; and reports from family members and friends.

2. Mother is not in acute distress due to a mental health diagnosis such that it would preclude
her from actively participating in treatment.

3. Mother’s children fit into one or more of the following categories:
a. Children are with mother and will accompany her into treatment.
b. Children are with relatives or fictive kin in Travis or a contiguous county.
c. Children are with relatives, fictive kin, or foster care, regardless of their location,

with a plan to reunify with mother in treatment within 45 days of removal.
d. Children are with relatives, fictive kin, or foster care, regardless of their location,

with plan to place with relatives or fictive kin in Travis or contiguous county within
45 days of removal.

4. Mother demonstrates willingness to participate in PIR by signing the following PIR
documents:

a. FIR Agree to Participate
b. FIR Release ofInformation
c. IRB Agree to Participate

161≤

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



5. Mother demonstrates willingness to participate in substance abuse treatment as
recommended by the Pll{-CPS evaluation team by admitting into the recommended
treatment program.

6. Mother has a personal, legal, drug abuse, and/or CPS history sufficient to warrant court
ordered services as determined by the Travis County District Attorney’s Office.

7. Mother demonstrates willingness to participate in Family Drug Treatment Court by signing
the FDTC Participation Agreement.

o I oP c~ es

A specialized CPS Investigation Unit identifies participants as eligible and appropriate for PIR.
The Unit Supervisor assigns cases to the PIR treatment track or control track and turns the case
over to one of five specially trained CPS Investigators. Investigators meet face-to-face with
potential PIR participants to conduct interviews, screen for substance dependence, mental health
symptoms, and child custody options. When a client qualifies for PIR, the Investigator contacts
the PIR Director and requests eligibility approval. Once approval is obtained, the Investigator
describes and offers PR program participation to the client and sets up a Family Team Meeting
(FTM), during which participants create and implement a CPS safety plan.

Mothers who agree to participate in the PIR control group sign a participation agreement and go
on to receive CPS services “as usual,” which typically include an alcohol/drug assessment,
substance abuse counseling or treatment, periodic CPS monitoring, and possibly court
involvement on a CPS docket.

Mothers who commit to participate in the PIR treatment group are admitted into substance abuse
treatment at Austin Recovery (AR) as soon as is feasible—typically within one to 10 days. If
appropriate to the case, up to two of their children under age six accompany them. The CPS
Investigator then initiates the legal process for court-ordered services and entry into Travis
County Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC).

During 90 days of residential substance abuse treatment at AR, PR participants engage in
substance abuse education classes, group and individual counseling, parenting classes, and other
activities intended to encourage and enhance clients’ motivation for sobriety and provide them
with tools to maintain it. In addition to these standard AR treatment activities, PIR participants
attend FDTC and interact with the FDTC Judge weekly. They receive one-on-one parent
coaching. They have access to medical, dental, dual diagnosis, and psychiatric services. During
their last 30 days, they participate in relapse prevention programming that includes unsupervised
off-campus outings to take care of personal business such as obtaining official identification
cards, learning to use public transportation, and attending community-based recovery support
meetings.

Upon commencement from treatment at AR, PIR participants transition into community housing.
Some move into housing owned and managed by Foundation Communities (FC), an original PIR
core partner. Those who do not desire or who do not qualify for FC housing will transition into
other housing options. They may live with supportive family members, return to previously-held
public or private housing, or move into a privately-owned apartment complex or a sober home.

PIR partners provide substantial support to participants during their transition from treatment to
community, which has been shown to be a particularly vulnerable time in the lives of newly

3

J~2

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



recovering people. PIR provides resources to support participants’ transition into housing
through vouchers to obtain basic furniture and other essential household commodities. CPS
caseworkers, drug court staff, and CASA supervisors and volunteers maintain close personal
contact, including in-home visits. PIR and Austin Recovery provide aftercare support in the form
of intensive and/or supportive outpatient treatment services which include life skills classes,
parenting groups, and process groups. CPS funds individual and family therapy, and PIR
continues to pay for one-on-one parent coaching.

As PIR participants progress through the year-long program, they become increasingly more
independent. They move through phases of drug court participation, allowing them to attend
FDTC less frequently. They complete aftercare. They finish up their work with therapists and
parent coaches. When appropriate, they obtain basic and continuing education and job training,
and they find employment.

Throughout this process, PIR plays an essential role and maintains a strong visible presence. The
PR Director participates actively in all PIR and drug court meetings and staffings and leads
monthly partnership program planning and review sessions. He attends all PIR participant family
team meetings and family group conferences, and he facilitates discharge planning meetings for
PR participants who are preparing to transition from treatment to community. The PIR Director
plans, and the grant sponsors, quarterly cross-training opportunities for substance abuse workers,
child welfare personnel, CASA workers and volunteers, drug court staff, and individuals
representing all of the PIR partner organizations as well as other related social service agencies.

PR enrolled its first participant in February 2008 and celebrated its first successful full-term
graduate in April 2009. Between those dates, PIR has worked with 30 mothers and 46 children.
Of this number:

• Nineteen mothers and 33 children remain active participants.
• Two mothers and four children were discharged successfully; one completed all phases of

the program and now lives independently with her three children.
• Nine mothers and nine children were discharged unsuccessfully. Of those nine, four

remained in PIR only briefly; they neither completed treatment nor entered drug court.
The other five were discharged due to program noncompliance.

FY09 Parenting in Recovery Accomplishments
Podc

Project Start,,,, ~ iliai,itei,unce
Program startup
activities

• Program tools developed
• Core and collaborati’ve partners secured and partnership

contracts executed
• Evaluation program designed and implemented
• PIR staff hired and trained
• Regional partners’ staff identified and assigned
• Program launched

Accomplished

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



FY09 Parenting in
ctv.

Program maintenance
activities

Grant Management

Housing

Recovery Accomplishments
o -~ -~ S

Accomplished and
ongoing

• Program tools periodically revised, updated, and improved
• Regional partnership expanded
• PIR Management Team meetings held monthly
• PIR Evaluation Team meetings held monthly
• Planning and review meetings with CPS held weekly
• PW participant focus group held in September 2008
• Annual regional partnership gathering held in November

2008
• Intensive PIR Program audit performed December 2008
• Ideas from Webinars and information from CPS integrated

into program
• PIR direct and supportive staff remained intact with no

turnover. Travis County fully funds Project Directorposition
• Partnership sub recipient contracts executed and monitored
• Sub recipient contract partners audited by Travis County and

PIR Project Manager
• Grant funds drawn down and expended appropriately
• Match contributions from PW partners identified and

submitted
• Carry over request for year one submitted
• Six month reports and grant reapplications submitted in

timely fashion
• Monthly reports submitted beginning in March 2009
• RPG cluster calls attended monthly
• RPG Conference attended bi-annually
• Texas RPG meeting attended in December 2008

S)’stelfls Eiihriii cenielit

Accomplished and
ongoing

Regional partnership • Partnership expanded with the addition of collateral partners Accomplished,
who fill identified service gaps in the areas such as dual with continuous
diagnosis, psychiatry, and dental care, review

Substance abuse • Formalized process by which PIR participants are identified Accomplished,
treatment and admitted into treatment, with ongoing

• Substance abuse treatment provider demonstrated review
willingness to redesign program curriculum to accommodate
special needs ofPIR participants.

• Additional housing options identified to accommodate Accomplished;
families who do not qualify for Foundation Communities negotiations with a
housing. strong potential

• Relationships with primary housing partner property additional partner
management strengthened. underway

Quarterly training • Texas Alliance for Drug Endangered Children: Children’s Accomplished;
Program Kit additional topics

• Dual Diagnosis Treatment & Recovery scheduled
• Abstinence vs. Recovery & 12-Steps
• Codependency & Boundaries for Professionals

Periodic specialized • Kinship Referrals Accomplished
training: CPS • Program Admission Criteria & MINI Administration

• PIR Evaluation Program
• PIR Data Collection and Database Entry

Motivational • CPS workers and AR clinicians completed refresher course Accomplished;
Interviewing (MI) and standardized patient training curriculum, nearing
training • Year 2 & 3 training plan designed and placed for bids implementation of

new training plan

5

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



FY09 Parenting in Recovery Accomplishments
—

SA and MH screening • MINI critically reviewed and revised; alternative screening Accomplished,
tool tools examined, with ongoing

critical review and
investigation of
alternative products

Family Drug Treatment • Collaboration between PIR and FDTC strengthened to the Accomplished and
Court extent that all PIP. participants join FDTC and all FDTC ongoing; subject to

clients enter through pm change depending
of available
funding

• PIR partners met at least six times monthly to staff cases, Accomplished and
process accomplishments and setbacks, identify and discuss ongoing; task force
community resources, and interview potential collaboration will develop
partners. revised FDTC

• Work group with representatives from PIR, drug court, phase advancement
housing, CPS, and CASA met biweekly to discuss and form criteria.
PIR and drug court policy & procedure revisions to be
presented to the PIR Management Team and FDTC
Implementation Committee for formal discussion and
approval.

PIR Participant Ideiitificatjo,, and Entr)’
CPS client routing • CPS routing criteria adjusted periodically to accommodate Continuously
criteria low and high referral rates into specialized cPS Investigation monitored by CPS

Unit. Program Director
and Unit
Supervisor

PIR participant eligibility • Eligibility criteria revised to permit longer period of time for Accomplished;
criteria mother-child reunification open to review
Assignment of cases to • Assignment procedure revised to allow predetermined Accomplished;
treatment and control number of monthly treatment group admissions to occur first, open to review
groups followed by control group admissions for remainder of

month.
Control group Continuously
recruitment monitored by CPS

Unit Supervisor
and PIR Director

CPS Investigation Unit • CPS Investigators lengthened duration of investigations in Being monitored
order to identify corroborating evidence of substance abuse for effectiveness
problems.

Admission Plan • Procedure established to gather relevant PIR-related Accomplished
information upon admission into program.

Support for kinship • Defined responsibility for and procedure by which kinship Accomplished
placements placements obtain kinship support.

• Control group eligibility criteria broader~d to permit
participation by clients who do not have court involvement.

• Procedure modified to allow transferring clients designated
for treatment group over to control group when they decline
treatment group participation or do not qualify for court
ordered services, but remain o.en to CPS.

Trc’at,ne,zt & Recovery
Residential treatment: • Austin Recovery’s 90-day residential treatment curriculum Currently in
Women’s and Women & revised to provide additional relapse prevention monitoring and
Children’s Program programming and a smoother transition from treatment to fine tuning stage

community.
30-day relapse track developed to accommodate PIR clients
who relapsed following transition into community.

SA treatment aftercare • Supportive outpatient program (SOP) developed to provide Accomplished
services PIR participants three groups per week following completion

6

Partnership collaboration

1~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



FY09 Parenting in Recovery Accomplishments

Collaborative case
management

- ~. ..Sa_t. s

Accomplished and
ongoing

of residential treatment.
Special population needs • Regional partnership expanded to provide PIR participants in Accomplished and

residential treatment early access to medical, dental, dual ongoing

_____________________ diagnosis, and psychiatric services.

• Family Team Meeting (FTM) held prior to or immediately
following admission to treatment—attended by client, thmily
members and supportive friends, CPS, and PIR Director.

• Admission Plan (AP) developed by PIR Director and shared
with regional partners.

• Psych-social assessment (P-S) developed by Drug Court
Coordinator and shared with PIR-Drug Court team.

• Family Group Conference FGC) held at 45-60 days into
treatment—attended by CPS caseworker, CASA supervisor,
treatment counselor, CPS attorney, Drug Court Coordinator,
and PIR Director.

• Discharge Planning Meeting D/CP) held at 75-80 days into
treatment—attended by CPS caseworker, CASA supervisor,
treatment counselor, CPS attorney, Drug Court Coordinator,
PIR Director, and housing case manager.

Reco ve,•v Si,nnort

Housing

Post-residential treatment I • PIR participants offered choice between intensive (14
services hours/week) and supportive (6 hours/week) outpatient Accomplished

programming.
Therapy, parent I • CPS provided participants op~ons for individual and family
coaching, and financial therapy.

• PIR provided parent coaches and additional options for Accomplished and
counseling and therapy. ongoing

• Foundation Communities provided one-on-one financial

counseling

counseling.

• Additional housing options offered to participants Additional housing
transitioning into the community. options expected;

• Participants entering housing at Foundation Communities Vista volunteer
received ongoing case management from AmeriCorps scheduled for Year

__________________ worker and grant designated PIR position.

Education & I • Participants permitted to choose among five collaborative Accomplished,
employment partners to obtain education, job readiness, and job search with continued

support. monitoring
Ei’aluation

IRB approval • IRB renewal submitted and approved. Completed, with

annual renewal
Database development • PIR web-based database developed, activated, and Completed, with

periodically updated. ongoing review
Data collection & entry • Data entered for treatment and control group participants by Completed and

PW Director ongoing
CPS supervisors and caseworkers trained to collect aixi enter
treatment and control participant data into database,
continuously monitored by PIR Director.

Data upload • Data successfully uploaded to RPG database. Completed and

ongoing

7

a-Do

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Year Two Project_Plan Implementation
~._* .Ca:~’ •z1:~. ~ .:~

Observe and assess PIR participants’ progress through Accomplished, with continuing review.
the designated services of the entire collaboration.
Strengthen the professional relationships between the Accomplished through cross-training and biweekly (now
child welfare staff and the substance abuse providers monthly) planning and review meetings and case
through continued training and collaborative meetings. reviews held at the substance abuse treatment center, and

with continuing review.
Enhance expedited access to mental health services for Accomplished through expansion of the partnership to
participants, including psychiatric services, individual include a dual diagnosis specialist, a psychiatrist, and
and family counseling, and parent training, parent coaches, and with continuing review.
Develop a funding mechanism through which to make Accomplished through expansion of the role ofFamily
available specialized intenentions focused on improving Connections to provide one-on-one parent-child
the parentlchild bond and relationship. evaluation and coaching, and with continuing review;

redirected grant funds to accomplish this task.
Review the impact of the M.I.N.I on casework practices Accomplished, with continuing review. Effective
and participant engagement. utilization of the M.I.N.I. has undergone significant

review and some revisions.
Review the impact ofMotivational Interviewing on Initial training and maintenance have undergone
casework practices ax~i participant engagement. significant review and redesign for second half of year

two and year 3. Still e’veluating the impact to child
welfare practice.

Initiate PIR participants’ input into the project by Partially accomplished. Focus group participants
ensuring their participation in Regional Partnership provided insight, feedback, and recommendations
meetings, their review and feedback of PIR documents regarding programs, procedures, and service provision
and procedures, and their recommendations regarding needs and supports. Including PIR participants in
ongoing service provision needs and supports. Regional Partnership meetings will become a Year 3

goal.
Evaluate the use of additional assessment tools such as Accomplished, with continuing review. Parent coaches
the Parent Stress Indicator and Ages & Stages utilize three assessment tools while working with
Questionnaire. mothers and children, as follows:

• Adult-Adolescent Parenting Inventory-2
• Attachment During Stress Scale
• Ages & Stages Questionnaire

Expand Motivational Interviewing training to additional Partially accomplished. Training was extended to
PIR core partners. include drug court staff and housing partner staff.

Training protocols will change in Year 3.
Develop a sustainability plan for the community to Started and still very much in progress; will become a
sustain gains made during the years of grant funding primary Year 3 goal.
Expand membership to the Regional Partnership to Started with participation in the Texas RPG meeting in
include State level partners. December 2008 and regional partnership gatherings at

the bi-annual RPG conferences in Washington, DC.
Amend the IRB to allow for structured interviews of Under review.
participants at discharge from PIR
Identify strengths, weaknesses, and gaps in collaboration Accomplished, with ongoing review.
services.
Fine tune the relationship between PW and FDTC. Accomplished, with ongoing review. PIR no longer

accepts participants who refuse or do not qualify for
drug court participatior~ and FDTC does not accept
participants who are not funded through PIR, except in
cases ofparamour participants. This agreement may be
temporary, depending on census figures and funding
opportunities.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



~O s ‘ ia

Deviations from project plan include the following:
• Criteria for CPS referrals into the specialized CPS Investigation Unit were broadened to increase the

number of women referred. The Unit Supervisor monitors the volume of referrals each month. If the
broadened criteria result in an unmanageable number of referrals, she places a temporary “stop order”
on those particular referrals for the remainder of the month.

• PIR eligibility criteria have been broadened to admit participants whose reunification with their
children may take up to 45 days or longer under certain circumstances.

• PIE. control group eligibility criteria have been broadened to admit participants regardless of their
status with court ordered services.

• PR has experimented with accepting treatment group participants into PR without FDTC
participation, as well as accepting one participant referred through FDTC rather than CPS. Our
experience with these cases has indicated that the most efficient and effective method of accepting
participants into PR is to stand by the Year 2 plan: No PR treatment group participant without
FDTC, and all participants are referred through the specialized CPS Investigation Unit.

• PR teamed with Access to Recovery II (ATRII) to braid funding for PR participants in residential
treatment. This arrangement worked very well until ATRII funding abruptly decreased for PR
participants.

• The MINI, used by CPS Investigators to screen for alcohol dependence, non-alcohol drug
dependence, maj or depression, post-traumatic stress disorder, and generalized anxiety disorder, has
undergone several attempts to make it more user friendly. We are currently investigating alternative
screening tools.

0

Challenges to date include the following:
• PR participants typically present with deficient levels of education, job skills, and in many

cases, motivation, to become self-sufficient. Some are literally or functionally illiterate.
Some have never been gainfully employed. A decided minority have high school diplomas or
GEDs. These conditions greatly impact their ability to become self-sufficient in a year.

• Of the nineteen active PIR participants, seven have relapsed following 90-day residential
treatment stays and returned to 30-day residential relapse track treatment.

• Control group recruitment has been a challenge since the beginning of the project. We have
recently revised the criteria and procedures by which control group participants are recruited.

• PIR participants’ partners who decline to participate in CPS and drug court services have in
several cases undermined participants’ progress in recovery and successful continuation in
the PIR program.

• Braided funding with ATR-II presented an opportunity to increase the number of PIR
program participants, but the unexpected decrease of that funding option has increased the
difficulty of establishing dependable budget projections for future sustainability.

• High turnover rates within CPS and Austin Recovery have presented continuing challenges
for consistent case management.

• To date, Motivational Interviewing training has had the effect of encouraging trainees to
think about how they interact with clients; however, they have not consistently utilized the
therapeutic method in practice.

9

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



• Some CPS investigators have yet to consistently follow procedures outlined by PIR partners
and approved by CPS management.

• CPS investigators and other service providers report a lack of confidence in administering
and utilizing information obtained from the M.I.N.I. screening instrument.

• Dual diagnosis, psychiatric, parent coaching, transitional housing, and other services are
effectively supported by RPG grant funding but present significant challenges to becoming
sustainable beyond the grant period as they exist presently.

P1 1 e Tr

PIR will focus on the following areas in Year 3 of the grant:
• Continue to systematically observe and assess PIR participants’ progress through the

partnership’s continuum of care, programs, and services in order to identify programmatic
strengths, weaknesses, and gaps.

• Through observation and program evaluation reports, identify programs, services, and
situations that appear to be most relevant to participants’ successes and failures, and develop
procedures by which to examine those objectively.

• Investigate ways to better engage participants’ partners into the recovery process and/or limit
their opportunities to negatively affect participants’ progress.

• Determine and delineate activities and goals that identify participants’ progress in recovery
and steps forward toward self-sufficiency, and develop procedures by which PIR participants
document progress in these areas in order to transition to self-sufficiency within 12 months.

• Focus on participants obtaining early post-treatment employment services, including job
skills development and job search assistance, in order to hasten their progress toward self-
sufficiency.

• Develop and implement an ongoing a system of Motivational Interviewing training that
introduces an expanded professional audience to MI principles but focuses primarily on
helping the partnership’s direct service providers deepen their understanding of and effective
utilization of MI skills.

• Continue to provide relevant trainings to the larger social service community, while
delivering and providing specialized intensive cross-training to substance abuse, child
welfare, and drug court workers.

• Work closely with Austin Recovery to fine tune that partner’s 90-day treatment curriculum,
setting goals for the first 30 days, second 30 days, and especially the last 30 days during
which life skills training and post-treatment transition issues are addressed in earnest.

• Continue to investigate viable alternatives to the MINI to provide reliable and credible
substance dependence and mental health screening information for child welfare staff and
service providers.

• Investigate opportunities to expand the PIR regional partnership to include additional
substance abuse providers, including one that specializes in Spanish-speaking clients.

• Monitor and fine tune evaluation data collection and entry by CPS Investigators and
Supervisors.

• Hold two focus groups with PIR participants at various stages of involvement with the
program.

• Develop a stronger relationship with publicly funded medical, psychological, and psychiatric
service providers that will offer reliable service provision protocols and provide sustainable
post-grant resources for these services.

10

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



• Engage PIR partners and other relevant parties in earnest discussions regarding a
sustainability plan for the community to sustain gains made during the years of grant
funding. Develop a first draft for this plan.

A ac me

1. Revised flowcharts for PIR eligibility, admission, and data collection and database entry
2. Austin American-Statesman article dated March 2, 2009 highlighting PIR’s and FDTC’s first

full term successful graduate
3. Supportive Outpatient Program outline
4. Procedures related to PIR’s expanded partner list:

a. Family Connections
b. Manos de Cristo
c. Debbie Webb, PhD
d. Stacey Yates, MSW

11

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



CPS Investi~atjon Procedure for PIR clients

Investigator determines eligibility:

S Pz’ea.tmeri.t group clients: Pareiit1rig iii Recovery
a. Drug dependent
b. No schizophrenia
c. Reunite within 45 days
d. Eligible for COS or TMC

4 ~oIItz’o1 group clients:
a. Drug dependent
b. Ongoing CPS services: FBSS or CVS

~ Call Chuck for approval (not on controls).

~ Sign forms:

S ~~tzrieiit Group ~c~c,ept~ PR
a. Release ofInformation
b. FIR Agree
c. IRB Agree

S ~tm~i.t Group d~cU~i~ MR
a. FIR Decline

S ~~iitz-~1 Group ~cc~pt~ PR
a. IRB Agree

S ©~iitz~1 Group d~cJiii~ PR
a. IRB Decline

E For evety case: Email or fax FIR Investigation Report to Chuck.

E For evely FIR case: Email or fax signed PR form(s) to Chuck.

~ Add New Participant to database.

~ Enter data into database.

C:\Documents and Settings\RoperC\My Documents\PIR\CPS Folders\CPSI_Checklist_04.07.09.doc

2D~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Parenting ~~ Parenting in Recovery (PIR) — Stacey Yates (SYates)
Service Agreement & Protocol

1. Stacey Yates, MSW, provides a weekly 2-hour Life Skills Training Group (LSTG) to PR
participants referred into the group by the PR Director and the PIR Management Team.

2. The LSTG, developed by SYates, includes a 12-week curriculum that helps participants develop
successful strategies for independent living.

3. Location of the LSTG is Austin Recovery (AR), 8402 Cross Park Dr., Austin, TX 78754.

4. Referrals to LSMG include PR participants in residential treatment at AR who have successfully
completed Protective Parenting. Participation in the group continues through the remainder of their
treatment at AR and after discharge from AR, until they complete the full 12-week curriculum.

5. SYates invoices PR monthly for services rendered. Invoice clearly details fee for service per client,
as follows: $15.00 per individual per group, with the following caveats:

a. $50.00 minimum for each 2-hour group
b. $100.00 maximum for each 2-hour group

6. SYates provides, and PIP. maintains on file, the following documents:
a. iRS Form W-9, including Social Security Number
b. Vita containing experience and qualifications of Stacey Yates, MSW, provider
c. Copy of LSTG 12-week curriculum

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PIR Admission Criteria & Conditions
3 ~i’~ f•/;’~’~’i~

~ ~

CPS Investigation Unit Supervisor:

Does mother meet at least one PIR Criteria?

1. Mother gives birth to a baby who tests positive for drugs.
2. Mother is pregnant and tests positive for drugs and has at least one child under age five in the home.
3. Mother is using drugs and has at least one child under age five in the home.

_________ “F

CPS Investigator:

Do not place n other on P1 R list.
2. AssiLtil ease to di licreni CPS an it.

Are thefollowing PIR Conditions met?

1. Mother scores drug &/or alcohol dependent on the MINI.

2. Mother is free of acute/debilitating mental health problems that would prevent her from succeeding
in treatment, as determined by CPS caseworker, CPS supervisor, and PIR Director.

3. Child(ren) fall into one or more of the following categories:
a. With mother and will accompany her into treatment
b. With relatives or fictive kin in Travis or contiguous county
c. With relatives, fictive kin, or foster care, regardless of their location, with a plan to reunify with mother in treatment within 45 days of removal
d. With relatives, fictive kin, or foster care, regardless of their location, with plan to place with relatives or fictive kin in Travis or contiguous county

within 45 days of removal

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



F
I Not eligible lir PIR services.
2. Proceed with CPS services “as usual.”

,j~ ~ ~ I’D,

~ ?L’~ ~‘at
D~9 ~ID~

.~Iff,E’~T -o J’~ 5-iiic-’

0 C, ~T ,‘ I c’”

‘ ~ ~ “,4’~
-- - -

D, 9. ~,,-o a’:

~,,

L: ‘~9~DI ‘~

,Qe~

U -
U -. I9UQ

~t ~ ~. I. ‘~ t~_
coo’ ~

I
‘~Tr! ~‘Th~-~rp ~

- Dv ~ ‘o;~c’ ~ ~‘ - —
‘~ o ~ ccl - ~ ~tv~’ c.’c I c otT.’~c _ ,, I - I’~9 - o

- Ds’sc ,~, -

-Ic I II.

I

I ~:
Obtain signed PIR
Ai~iee/Dec/ine -lgiecoieiii
Forward signed document
to Chuck Roper.
Proceed with CPS services
“as usual.

No

I . Obtain signed JRB Dec/I,,e
/0 PiIIliCipo/c.

2. Forw~nd signed documents
to Chuck Roper.

3, Proceed with CPS services
“as usual.”

- 0 - 9 0 - ~9. D

ID
- . - ~9•9 U 0

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



~UsiinArntti4rn~1a1rSman

statesmancorn
AUSTIN

Drug treatment program helps mothers get
sober

Initiative helps women stay with their kids during rehab

By Andrea Ball
AMERICAN-STATESMAJ.j STAFF
Monday, March 02, 2009

Jeannie Mercado snorted cocaine for 21 years. She did it in her house, with her friends and near her
children. She disappeared for days without a word to her family.

Last year, she was headed for jail and on the verge of losing her toddler son to Child Protective Services.

Then last March, Mercado entered Parenting in Recovery, a program designed specifically for Austin by
local court and addiction experts to keep children out of foster care while their drug-addicted mothers get
sober. Now after 11 months, she is the program’s first graduate.

“It saved my life — mine and my kids’,” said Mercado, now 34, who celebrated her graduation at a
ceremony at District Court in Austin on Feb. 19.

Jeannie Mercado is a recovering drug addict who participated in
a voluntary city program that began in February last year. While
she was receiving treatment, her 2-year-old son, David, was able
to live with her. She was the program’s first graduate after 11
months.

Parenting in Recovery is a voluntary program that launched in February 2008 and is funded by a $2.5
million, five-year federal grant. It offers up to two years of help for mothers who have given birth to a
drug-positive infant, have tested positive for narcotics while pregnant or are believed to have used drugs
while young children were in the home.

Ordinarily, many of those children would immediately be taken into foster care, said Jimmy Ochs, chief

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



operating officer for Austin Recovery, which participates in the program. Under Parenting in Recovery,
the women have a choice: join the program or face losing their children.

“That’s just devastating for the relationship and the bonding between the mother and the baby,” he said.

But jumping into an unexpected stint in rehab can also be hard. The women — many of whom have long
histories of domestic abuse and trauma — are suddenly thrust into sobriety and motherhood, neither of
which they are prepared for, Ochs said.

“They are literally in shock,” he said. “They’re in the hospital, have just given birth and someone comes in
and says, ‘We have to take your baby away.’ We get them in the most fragile condition.”

Participants must spend an average of 90 days in Austin Recovery, a nonprofit drug and alcohol rehab
center. They receive medical treatment for chemical dependency, mental health care, parenting classes
and routine visits to family drug court with Travis County District Judge Darlene Byrne.

No more than two preschool-age children can live with the mothers at the treatment center.

After they leave Austin Recovery, the women and their children move into an apartment building run by
Foundation Communities, a nonprofit that provides housing for low-income people. The women continue
to receive job training, education, access to support groups and other services through Parenting in
Recovery, Child Protective Services and Foundation Communities.

Over the past year, 22 women have participated in the program, says Chuck Roper, project director for
Parenting in Recovery. Several others signed up, then promptly quit.

“Not all people are motivated for that kind of life change,” he said. “I think it’s scary for some women
who never worked or lived independently or have never raised kids. It’s like, ‘Do you want to change your
life 180 degrees?’ Because that’s what we’re asking them to do.”

After two decades of using cocaine, Mercado said she was ready to change.

Mercado says she started using drugs when she was 12 as an escape from family problems and adolescent
boredom. By the time she was 18, she was married with two children and still using drugs — which she
said contributed to the demise of that marriage. She remarried and had a third child, David, who is now a
2 years old.

Once, she missed her oldest son’s birthday. Sometimes she left her kids with her mother while she went
off to get high for a few days. Her second marriage collapsed, partly because of her addiction, she said.

In early 2008, Mercado who was on probation for a drug conviction — failed a drug test ordered by
her probation officer. CPS offered her a choice: Parenting in Recovery or go to jail and lose her son.

“I didn’t have any hesitation,” she said. “I was ready.”

She and David settled into Austin Recovery for 90 days of structured routine. Staffers told her when to
eat, when to sleep, what classes to attend and what therapies she needed.

She said she met women like herself and took comfort in their support. After fmishing her inpatient

2(C

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



treatment, she and her three children moved into a North Austin two-bedroom apartment. She got a job at
Jim’s Restaurant, went to Narcotics Anonymous meetings and talked to her sponsor daily.

Meanwhile, she said, her relationship with her children changed. She’s more attentive. She can listen to
them without being distracted, as she was when she used drugs.

Staying clean isn’t easy, she said. But it helps to remember how drug use would affect her kids and her
personal goals.

She wants to go school and get a job with regular hours. She wants to buy a house. And she wants to be a
good mother, she said.

“I never looked toward the future,” Mercado said. “I didn’t care. Now I do.”

Jeannie Mercado and her children moved into an apartment provided by Foundation Communities. Two-year-
old David plays happily in his new home.

aball@statesman.com; 912-2506

Find this article at:
~ html

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



P~reiitIng iii Recoveiy

Parenting in Recovery (PIR) — Manos de Cristo Participation Procedure

1. PIR Director and the PR Management Team identify PR participants who may benefit from
Manos de Cristo services.

2. PR Team member provides PR participant with Manos de Cristo referral form.

3. PR participant contacts Manos de Cristo, identifies herself as a Pifi/Drug Court participant, and
requests an appointment for evaluation. Manos de Cristo sets the appointment.

4. At initial appointment, Manos de Cristo:
a. Obtains PR participant’s release of information signature
b. Evaluates PR participant’s dental needs
c. Develops a treatment plan and sets appointments, if appropriate, for completion of dental

work

5. Manos de Cristo emails PR Director an invoice for the initial appointment and a copy of the
treatment plan and appointments schedule, if appropriate.

6. PR Director submits invoice and check request to ATCMHMR.

7. PR Director mails or delivers check to Manos de Cristo.

8. Following each appointment, Manos de Cristo emails PIP. Director an invoice for services
rendered. PIR Director follows procedures 6 and 7 above.

9. Manos de Cristo will provide, and PR will maintain on file, the following information and
documents:

a. IRS Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification
b. Names and qualifications of Manos de Cristo service providers

10. Primary contacts for PR are as follows:
a. PR Director: Chuck Roper, 512-854-5903
b. Drug Court Coordinator: Michelle Kimbrough, 512-854-8876
c. Austin Recovery: Evalyn Scott, 512-697-8557

11. Primary contacts for Manos de Cristo, Inc. are as follows:
a. Executive Director: Julie Ballesteros 512-477-7454
b. Clinic Manager: Nora Barrientos 512-477-2319
c. Business and payment-related matters: Karen Millican 512-477-7454

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Supportive Outpatient (SOP) Treatment (following 90 days residential):

SOP (REOUIRED)

Monday 10:00 AM-Noon Women ‘s Life Skills Group @ Cross Park Twelve weeks required. ~1
~ Stacey Yates I *B~g~~ during week 9 of

I residential treatment.

6:00—8:00 PM Women ‘s Aflercare Group @ Cross Park Eight weeks required
I Jacciui Blake

Tuesday

Wednesday 10:00 AM-Noon I Women ‘s Process Group @ Cross Park Eight weeks required
I Russell Adams

Eight weeks required.

[ Friday 10:00 AM-Noon Kirsten Nottleson residential treatment.

Parenting Group @ Cross Park *Begin during week 9 of

SOP (RECOMIVIENDED)

6:00-7:00 PM Spirituality Meeting @ Crossroads Ongoing recommended

Sunday 7:30-8:30 PM Alumni Speaker Meeting @ Crossroads Ongoing recommended

Beauty ofRecovery @ Cross Park
1:00-3:00 PM Diana Trevino Ongoing recommended

2i~1 Sunday of every month

OR

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: LI
Contract Approval: [1 Status Report: LI

Department/Division: I Civil Courts (22/10)
— I

Contact Person/Tit4e: Darlene Byrne, Judge 126th District Court/Peg Liedtke, Civil Courts
Director

Phone Number: I 854-9300/854-9364

Grant Tit1e:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Family Drug Treatment Court
From: I 9/1/2009 I To: I 8/31/2010

Office of the Govenror’s Criminal Justice Division

Check ®ne:
Check~
Type ofPayment:

New: El I Continuation: ~ Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: Li I Ongoing Award: IXI
Advance: LI I Reimbursement: ~

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operat.ing:
CaDital EwiDment:
Indirec
Total:
FTEs:

Costs:

. Federal
Funds

0

State
Funds
115,026
37,549

5,825
3,168

161,568
2.00

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials: ~

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials: J~Z...

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Applicable 1~epart. Measures Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure
Number ofnew enrollments 15 7 14 18
in the program.
Number of participants in the 34 25 31 23
program.
Number of participants who 1 0 1 8
successfully complete the
program. V

Measures For Grant

M:’Slr_C~’Di~22-CiiI C m.GR,’XrSt~T’I,~J~Y SIfl~l€T- FY 2O~O FIyI)n~C.,~.k~

Local
Funds

coun~v
Match iflKfld TOTAL

115,026
37,549

0

5,825

©
3,168

0 161,568
2.00

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Number of people assessed 39 23 35 40
for eligibility to participate in
the program.
Outcome Impact Description
Number of participants 1 0 1 6
employed or enrolled in
school at time of drug court
graduation (part time or full
time).
Outcome Impact Description
Number ofparticipants that 1 1 0 3
earn a GED, high school
diploma, or vocational
training credentials while in
the program.
Outcome Impact Description

PBO Recommendation:
The Civil Courts are requesting approval of an application to continue the Family Drug Treat
Court for a second year. Performance measures indicate that this new program is at or near all
its performance goals this fiscal year. In addition, for FY 10 the department is projecting greater
performance outcomes for the program.

This grant application was reviewed by the Auditor’s Office and the County Attorney’s Office
and both offices have signed off on the application submission.

This grant does not require a county match and provides valuable services to substance abusing
parents that may enable them to continue their parental rights. PBO recommends approval of
this grant application.
1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The purpose of the Family Drug Treatment Court is “to protect the safety and welfare of children
through a court-based system that gives parents the tools they need to become sober, responsible
caregivers.” The Family Drug Treatment Court is vital to the families in our community. There
is a great need for child abuse and neglect prevention programs that target substance abusing
parents. Through intensive services, monitoring, and case work, the Family Drug Treatment
Court ensures that all children remaining with custodians in drug court will experience safe and
nurturing permanent homes.

The Civil Courts are requesting permission to continue a grant with the Office of the Governor’s
Criminal Justice Division Drug Court Program Grant for our Family Drug Treatment Court.
This grant totals $161,568 and includes 2 FTE, including one new FTE. The Drug Court
currently has a Drug Court Coordinator that would continue with the approval of this grant. In
addition, the grant would add a Caseworker. Space for the proposed new staff has been
preliminarily identified within the Civil Courts. Although the exact location of the space

~I:~&~ff C~n~\Dio~\22.(i.iI~ \1SLJM~I,~RV ShEET- Fl 2010 F~mihyDn~~

c~5

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



identified may change, the Civil Courts has sufficient flexiblity to accommodate the new FTE
associated with this grant application.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The Civil Courts intend to request subsequent year continuation funding for this program

through proposals submitted to Federal and State government, as well as private foundations.
The use of county funds are not anticipated at this time.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ This is no match requirements associated with this grant.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ Indirect costs are allowed under this funding source.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
Not applicable.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The Family Drug Treatment Court is vital to families in our community. There is a great need
for prevention programs that target substance abusing parents for child abuse and neglect cases.
In response, the Travis County Civil Courts have developed and implemented a Drug Court. The
purpose of the drug court is to protect the safety and welfare of children through a court-based
system that gives parents the tools they need to become sober, responsible caregivers. The
impact will be recognized in improved re-unification, family organization and cohesion.

To successfully evaluate the performance of the drug court, the court has documented the
implementation and development of the program using a comprehensive process and outcome

The Family Drug Treatment Court program and associated improvements in service delivery will
not discontinue upon discontinuance ofgrant funding. The Civil Courts will leverage existing
funds, staff and County resources to sustain this project. We intend to request subsequent year
continuation funding for this project through proposals submitted to the Federal and State
government. Subsequently, the county will have the opportunity to consider investment in staff
positions and the program in areas of the Civil Courts.

~I:’S U_C ,UDi~\22.Ci~iI (~ (jRA\9SUM~RY SHEET- FT 2010 FIyI)n~(HEk~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



evaluation design. The design will be used to assess the effectiveness of the program. The Drug
Court Coordinator (grant-funded) position, oversees the collection, management, analysis,
interpretation, and reporting as required.

M:~5~fl C D~m~22-Chil C ~ SIIEhT- FY 2010 F~lyDn~Com,.~k~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Travis County Resolution
FY 2010 Family Drug Treatment Court Grant

WHEREAS, The Travis County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the
citizens of Travis County, that the Family Drug Treatment Court be operated during FY
2010; and

WHEREAS, The Travis County Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss or
misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, Travis County assures that the funds will be
returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full.

WHEREAS, Travis County Commissioners Court designates Samuel T. Biscoe, County
Judge, as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the power to
apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Travis County Commissioners Court
approves submission of the grant application for the Family Drug Treatment Court to the
Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division.

Signed by: ___________________________________
County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

Passed and Approved this ________ (Day) of______________ (Month), ____________ (Year)

Grant Application Number: 1974703

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



COOPERATIVE WoRKiNG AGREMErn

This is to certify that the objectives of the grant application submitted to the CilmInal
Justice Division of the Office of the Governor have been reviewed and that ills
mutually agreed to cooperate to whateia extent is necessary In carrying out the
objectives descflhal in this application.
in addition, If the outside organization has p rid assigned to the grant4inded project, that agency
certifies that it Is of the rules and reguiations gov ing the operation of the grant and agrees
to abIde by acw and all such rules or special conditions relating to the application.

Part I: Applicant Organization

Travis County Dlstdd I Cvii Courts Travis County Family p~q Treatment Court (FDTC) -

Applicant’s Organization Project This

Samuel E3iscoe ____________ _____________ ______

Pd Name and Title of Applicant’s Signature of the Applicant’s kitifllzed - Date
Authciized OffId Official

Part ii: Outside Organization

Court Appointed Special Advocates of Travis
County (CASA) ——_____ Travis County rnuiy tTh~gJrss~nent Court (FDTC)
Outside Organization Project Titie

Laura 0. Wolf! Executive Director _________________ _____ 4” -

Printed Name and Thleof Outside natur of the a /
Organization’s Authorized Official nizallon’s Nithorized ai

Ct Semplo Cocpe,&ke b4te*iigAweenImt (CWA) Page lvii

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



COOPERATIVE WORKING AGREEMENT

This is to certify that the objectives of The grant application submitted to the Criminal
Justice Division of the Office of the Governor have been reviewed and that it is
mutually agreed to cooperate to whatever eKtent is necessary in carrying out the
objectives described in this applica&n.

In addition, if the outside organization has personnel assigned to the grant-funded project, that agency
certifies that it is cognizant of the rules and regulations governing the operation of the grant and agrees
to abide by any and all such rules or special conditions relating lo the applicatiort

Part I: ApplIcant Organiza6on

Travis County District / Civil Courts Travis Count~, Family Dr~g Treatment CourtjfDTC)
Applicant’s Organization Project Title

Samuel Uiscoe ______ __________ _______ ____

Printed Name and Title of Applicant’s Signature of the Applicant’s Authorized Date
Authorized Official Official

Part II: Outside Or9anizaton

Department of Family and Protective
Services! Child Protective Services Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court (FOTO) -.

Outside Organization Project Title

Shdia Brown! Regional Director of Child__— ~n~_4~j,~),y) 4. /6- 69
Printed Name and Title of Outside ignature & the Outside Date
Organizations Authorized Official Organization’s Authorized Official

Gil) Sample Cooperative Ww*ingAg,eemed (CWA) P~e 10(1

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



COOPERATIVE WORKING AGREEMENT

This is to certify that the objectives of the grant application submitted to the Criminal
Justice Division of the Office of the Governor have been reviewed and that it is
mutually agreed to cooperate to whatever extent Is necessary in carrying out the
objectives described in this appIication~

In addition, if the outside organization has personnel assigned to the grant-funded project, that agency
certifies that it is cognizant of the rules and regulations governing the operation of the grant and agrees
to abide by any and all such rules or special conditions relating to the application.

Part 1: Applicant Organization

Travis County District / Civil Courts
Applicant’s Organization

Travis Counivf~mily Drug Treatment Court (F~j~__________
Project Title

Samuel Biscoe
Printed Name and litle of Applicant’s
Authorized Official

Signature of the Applicants Authorized
Official

Date

Part II; Outside OrganIzation

Travis County Health and Human Services
and Veterans Services
Outside Organization

Travis County Family DrUo jreatnlerit Court (FDT~L..
Project Title

Laura Peveto/ Prevention and Early
Intervention Manager; Office of Children’s
Services _________ _________

Printed Name arid Title of Outside
Organizations Authorized Official

Signature of the Outside Organization s
Authorized Official

JIm Lehrmari/ Division Director; Office of
Children’s Services_____________________
Printed Name and litle of Outside
Organization’s Authorized Official

4,
S nat eof e Outside Organization’s

UI rized ci cial

I,, __

Date

CJD Sample Coopeiative Woking A~eement (CWA) Pege I of I

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



STATE XAS

Of&eotthc Disirin Stidei
Tievia Courtly Coutdtn

P.O Sex 174S
Aangb. Twi 7S7~7

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dian.!~rcz, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office

FROM: Peg e, Director of Court Managemera, Civil Courts

DATE: April 16, 2009

RE: Permission to Continue, Criminal Justice Division’s Drug Court
Program Grant for Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC)

The Civil Courts are requesting rmission to seek grant ftinding to continue the
Family Drug Treaiment Court (FDTC) program frcrn the Governor’s Office
Criminal Justice Division Drug Court Program Grant.

There is a~ great need for prevention programs that target substance abusing parents
for cud abuse and neglect cases. The continuation of the Travis County Family
Drug Treatment Court (FDTC) is vital to families in our community. The purpose
of this court is to protect the safety and we4n ofchildren throztgh a court-based
system that gives parents she took they need to become sober, responsible
caregivers.

Please review this item and place it on the enda for Commissioners’ Court on
Tuesday, April 28, 2 9, for their consideration. Thank you in advance for your
attention to tNs matter. If you have any questions or concerns, please frel free to
contaci me at extension 4-9364.

MMud~uAFas~)y Drq~ttrnIn,en Cwse(FY 20 ~ ~ 1isudñ~~ (FY 2OiG?fls~ Cowu pw~I~ ~ Stdt Funding(fl ≥G G)
Mcrno u P130 (44b41974k,c

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Agency Name: Travis County
Grant/App: 1974703 Start Date: 9/1/2009 End Date: 8/31/2010

Project Title: Family Drug Treatment Court
Status: Application Pending Submission

Eligibility Information

Introduction

The Criminal Justice Division (CJD) publishes funding opportunities, known as Requests for Applications (RFA), through the Texas
Secretary of State. Click ~ to visit the Secretary of States website to locate the RFAs in the appropriate Texas Register issue.

In addition, CJD requires all applicants and grantee organizations to adhere to the Texas Administrative Code (TAC) as adopted. Click
here to view the current TAC, or click h~i~ to view the previous versions of the TAC.

Submission Process

When applying for a grant pursuant to an RFA published in the Texas Register by CJD, applicants must submit their applications
according to the requirements provided in the RFA. CJD may also consider applications for grants that are not submitted pursuant to
an RFA. Applicants will be selected in accordance with 1 TAC, §3.7.

Selection Process

All applications submitted to CJD are reviewed for eligibility, reasonableness, availability of funding, and cost-effectiveness. For
applications submitted pursuant to an RFA, the executive director will select a review group, COG, or other designee to prioritize the
applications and submit a priority listing to the executive director, who will render the final funding decision. A review group may
include staff members, experts in a relevant field, and members of an advisory board or council. For more information regarding the
selection process, see 1 TAC, §3.7.

Funding Decisions

All grant funding decisions rest completely within the discretionary authority of CJD. The receipt of an application for grant funding
by CJD does not obligate CJD to fund the grant or to fund it at the amount requested.

Neither the approval of a project nor any grant award shall commit or obligate CJD in any way to make any additional, supplemental,
continuation, or other award with respect to any approved project or portion thereof.

CJD makes no commitment that a grant, once funded, will receive priority consideration for subsequent funding. For more
information regarding the application process, see 1 TAC, §3.7 and 3.9.

Adoptions by Reference

All grantees receiving federal and state funds must comply with the applicable statutes, rules, regulations, and guidelines related to
the funding source under which the grant is funded. In instances where both federal and state requirements apply to a grantee, the
more restrictive requirement applies. For more information regarding grant funding, see 1 TAC, §3.19.

Community Plans

Each community, consisting of a single county or a group of counties, must file with a COG a community plan that addresses the
community’s criminal justice priorities. A community plan should assess local trends and data; identify problems, resources, and
priorities; develop effective strategies; and set goals and objectives. For more information regarding community plans, see 1 TAC,
§3.51.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Juvenile Justice and Youth Projects

Juvenile justice projects or projects serving delinquent or at-risk youth, regardless of the funding source, must address at least one
of the priorities developed in coordination with the Governor’s Juvenile Justice Advisory Board to be eligible for funding. For more
information regarding these priorities, see 1 TAC, §3.53.

Monitoring

CJD will monitor the activities of grantees as necessary to ensure that grant funds are used for authorized purposes in compliance
with all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, guidelines, and the provisions of grant agreements, and that grantees achieve grant
purposes. Grantees must make available to CJD or its agents all requested records relevant to a monitoring review. For more
information regarding monitoring, see 1 TAC, §3.2601.

Your organizations Texas Payee/Taxpayer ID Number:
17460001922021

Application Eligibility Certify:
Created on:4/6/2009 9:36:04 AM By:Michelle Kimbrough

Profile Information

Introduction

The Profile Details section collects information about your organization such as the name of your agency and project title, the
geographic area your project will serve and information about your grant officials.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button
and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several
error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all
required fields are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the
Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on
the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information
correctly (for the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home
Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to
review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee / CJD message box.

Email Addresses & Grant Officials Information

Designating Grant Officials Within your Application:
Enter a valid and unique email address for each grant official and click the Verify Email and Set Official to the Project button. If
you receive an error message regarding an email address, the grant official you are trying to assign to the project has not registered
for a user account in eGrants. Please inform the agency’s grant official or designee that they must log in to the eGrants Home Page,
and register for a user account. If you need technical assistance, please contact the eGrants Help Desk by email.

Updating Grant Officials on Active Grants:
To reassign a grant official - Authorized Official, Financial Officer, Project Director, or Grant Writer - to your grant project,
ensure that the new official registers for a user account in eGrants first. Next, go to the Request.Adjustment tab and check the box
indicating you would like to Designate a New Grant Official, provide a brief explanation for the change in the Grant Adjustment
Justification box, and then click the ‘Create Adjustment Request’ button. This will open the Profile.Details tab allowing you to make
the appropriate changes. After you have entered a valid email address for the new Official, go to the Certify.Adjustment tab and click
on the Certify Adjustment’ button to send your request to CJD for review. If your organization is designating a new Authorized
Official, check your records to see if a revised Resolution is required. Upload the approved Resolution to your grant project on the
‘Summary / Upload Files’ sub-tab. If you need technical assistance, please contact the eGrants Helø Desk by email.

Getting Started

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



On this tab you will notice a certain icon that is displayed.

= an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.

Applicant Agency Name: Travis County
Project Title: Family Drug Treatment Court
Division or Unit to Administer the Project: District Courts! Civil Courts
Address Line 1: 1000 Guadalupe St.
Address Line 2:
City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78701
Payment Address Line 1: Post Office Box 1748
Payment Address Line 2:
Payment City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78767-1748
Start Date: 9/1/2009
End Date: 8/31/2010

Regional Council of Goverments(COG) within the Projects Impact Area: Capital Area Council of Governments
Headquarter County: Travis
Counties within Projects Impact Area: Travis

Grant Officials:
Authorized Official
User Name: Samuel Biscoe
Email: sam.biscoe@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: Post Office Box 1748
Address 1:
City: Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: 512-854-9555 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-9535
Agency:
Title: The Honorable
Salutation: Judge

Project Director
User Name: Peg Leidtke
Email: peg.liedtke@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: 1000 Guadalupe St.
Address 1:
City: Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: 512-854-9364 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-9332
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Financial Official
User Name: Susan Spataro
Email: susan.spataro@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: P.O. Box 1748
Address 1:
City: Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: 512-854-9125 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-6640
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Grant Writer
User Name: Michelle Kimbrough
Email: michelle.kimbrough@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: 1000 Guadalupe

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Address 1: P.O. Box 1748
City: Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: 512-854-8876 Other Phone: 512-656-1536
Fax: 512-854-9332
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Grant Vendor Information

Introduction

The Grant Vendor section of the application collects grant payment information for your organization. The following items will be
auto-filled from previous data you supplied in eGrants: Organization Type, State Payee Identification Number, and Data Universal
Numbering System (DUNS) identifier (if applicable).

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button
and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several
error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all
required fields are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the
Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on
the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information
correctly (for the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home
Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to
review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee / CJD message box.

Direct Deposit

In order to receive payments from CJD, complete the Vendor Direct Deposit Authorization and Application for Payee Identification
Number forms which can be downloaded from the Texas Comptroller’s website at https://fmx.cpa.state.tx.us/fm/forms/index.php
and Form W-9 which can be downloaded from the Internal Revenue Services’ website at http://www.irs.gov/. Send these completed
and signed forms to the Office of the Governor, Financial Services Division, Post Office Box 12428, Austin, Texas 78711.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice a certain icon that is displayed.
• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.

Organization Type: County
Organization Option: applying to provide services to all others
Applicant Agency’s State Payee Identification Number (e.g., Federal Employer’s Identification (FEI) Number or Vendor
ID): 17460001922021
Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS): 030908842
Payment Address Line 1: Post Office Box 1748
Payment Address Line 2:
Payment City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78767-1748

Narrative Information

Introduction

The Narrative section is the description of your project. It is important that the information you provide about your project is clear
and as concise as possible.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Note: All applicants must certify to the eligibility requirements specific to the fund source. The minimum requirements to complete
this page are the Program Requirements, Problem Statement, Supporting Data, Goal Statement, and Project Summary
sections. We recommend that you complete any sections applicable to your project to assist in the application review process.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button
and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several
error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all
required fields are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the
Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on
the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information
correctly (for the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home
Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to
review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee / CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice a certain icon that is displayed.

• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.

Primary Mission and Purpose
The Drug Court Program supports projects that provide court-supervised substance abuse treatment as an alternative to traditional
criminal sanctions, as defined in Chapter 469 of the Texas Health and Safety Code.

Funding Levels
The anticipated funding levels for the Drug Court program are as follows:
• Minimum Award - None
• Maximum Award — None
• The Drug Court program does not require a grantee to provide matching funds.

For more information regarding grantee match, please click on the Budget tab, and then click on the Source of Match tab in
eGrants.

Note: If you voluntarily include matching funds that exceed the minimum match requirement, you will be held to that amount
throughout the grant period.

* The requirements for this fund source are subject to change pursuant to actions of the Texas Legislature.

Preferences — Preference will be given to:

1. mandated drug courts under Texas Health and Safety Code, §469.006; and
2. applicants who demonstrate cost effective programs focused on a comprehensive and effective approach to services that

compliment the Governor’s strategies.

Drug Court Program Requirements
Drug Court programs that provide court-supervised substance abuse treatment as an alternative to traditional criminal sanctions, as
defined in Chapter 469 of the Texas Health and Safety Code must incorporate the following ten (10) essential characteristics of drug

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



courts noted below and codified in Texas Health and Safety Code §469.001 to be eligible for funding:

Ten Essential Characteristics

Integration of Services — The integration between alcohol and other drug treatment services in the processing of cases in the judicial
system.

Non-Adversarial Aiji~roach — The use of a non-adversarial approach involving prosecutors and defense attorneys to promote public
safety and to protect the due process rights of program participants.

Promot Placement — Early identification and prompt placement of eligible participants in the program.

Access — Access to a continuum of alcohol, drug, and other related treatment and rehabilitative services.

Abstinence Monitoring — Monitoring of abstinence through weekly alcohol and other drug testing.

Comoliance Strategy — A coordinated strategy to govern program responses to participants’ compliance.

Judicial Interaction — Ongoing judicial interaction with program participants.

Evaluation — Monitoring and evaluation of program goals and effectiveness.

Education — Continuing interdisciplinary education to promote effective program planning, implementation, and operations.

Partnershios — Development of partnerships with public agencies and community organizations.

General Approaches

Pre-adjudication - The defendant is diverted to the treatment program in lieu of prosecution before charges are filed or
before final case.

• Post-adjudication - The drug offender begins the drug court program after entering a plea of guilty or nob contendere or
having been found guilty, often as a condition of probation.

• Reentry - Offenders completing sentences of incarceration or lengthy terms of residential treatment are ordered into the
treatment program to facilitate their transitionand reintegration into society.

• Civil - Participants enter the drug court program in relation to suits affecting the parent-child relationship, child welfare /
CPS cases, child support cases, or other civil matters.

Select the general approach(es) this drug court fill follow below.

Select ~iE that apply:
— Pre-adjudication
— Post-adjudication
— Reentry
X Civil
— N/A

Observation — The drug court team (judge, prosecutor, defense counsel, treatment provider, supervision officer, court coordinator,
etc.) of a new program must observe at least one drug court staffing session and hearing, in Texas, prior to program
implementation.

Policies and Procedures — The drug court will develop and maintain written policies and procedures for the operation of the
program.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Information Sharing — The applicant will submit a copy of any project evaluations, evaluation plans, recidivism studies, or related
reports that are completed during the grant period to CJD.

Jurisdiction - Provide the name of the court administering the Drug Court program (e.g., 999th Judicial District Court, Somewhere
County Criminal Court, or City of Somewhere Municipal Court). If this has not been decided enter To Be Determined, or enter ‘N/A
if this item does not apply.

126th Judicial District Court of Travis County Civil Courts
Drug Court Date - If the Drug Court has commenced operations, provide the date that this Drug Court was established.

Enter the date [mm/dd/yyyy]:
2/18/2008
Drug Court Type

• Adult - Programs serving adults (either pre-adjudication, post-adjudication, or reentry).
• Family - Programs serving parents who enter the drug court in relation to suits affecting the parent-child relationship,

including child welfare / CPS cases, child support cases, or other civil matters.
• Juvenile - Programs serving juveniles (either pre-adjudication, post-adjudication, or reentry).

Select the type of drug court that will be operated:
Adult

X Family
— Juvenile
— N/A

Will the drug court accept DWI offenders?

Select the appropriate response:
X Yes

No
— N/A

Presiding Judge - The presiding judge of a drug court funded with Drug Court funds must be an active judge holding elective office
or a master. Persons eligible for appointment may not be a former or retired judicial officer. Is the presiding judge of the drug court
an active judge holding elective office or a master?

Select the appropriate response:
X Yes

No
— N/A

Enter the name of the Presiding Judge for the Drug Court. If this has not been decided enter ‘To Be Determined, or enter ‘N/A’ if
this item does not apply.

The Honorable Darlene Byrne
Enter the name of the Drug Court Coordinator. If this has not been decided enter ‘To Be Determined’, or enter ‘N/A’ if this item
does not apply.

Michelle Kimbrough
Note: The Drug Court Coordinator usually monitors the operation of the Drug Court, supervises Drug Court staff, participates in Drug
Court judicial staff meetings, prepares and oversees Drug Court contracts with service providers, maintains data on Drug Court
operations, and communicates with legal staff, government officials, social service agencies, and the public regarding matters of the

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Drug Court.

Has the drug court ever applied for federal funding?

Select the appropriate response:
X Yes
— No
— N/A

Has the drug court ever received federal funding?

Select the appropriate response:
X Yes

No
— N/A

If you selected Yes above, provide the federal award amount, grant period [mm/dd/yyyy to mm/dd/yyyy], and explain how CJD
funds will be used to support or expand the project and not replace existing funds.

Enter the federal funding description:
At the request of the Governor’s Office Criminal Justice Division Drug Court Program in July 2008, the funding source for the Travis
County Civil Court’s Family Drug Treatment Court changed from state to federal funds. The amount received was $84,419.75 for the
period 09/01/2007 to 08/31/2008, to continue the work of the Family Drug Treatment Court for child welfare involving substance
abusing parents.
Civil Rights Liaison
A civil rights liaison who will serve as the grantee’s civil rights point of contact and who will be responsible for ensuring that the
grantee meets all applicable civil rights requirements must be designated. The designee will act as the grantee’s liaison in civil rights
matters with CJD and with the federal Office of Justice Programs.

Enter the Name of the Civil Rights Liaison:
Linda Moore Smith
Enter the Address for the Civil Rights Liaison:
1010 Lavaca Austin, Texas 78701
Enter the Phone Number for the Civil Rights Liaison [(999) 999-9999]:
(512) 854-9165
Certification
Each applicant agency will certify to the specific criteria detailed above under Program Requirements to be eligible for funding
under the Drug Court Program Solicitation.

X I certify to ~jj of the above eligibility requirements.

Problem Statement:
Please provide a detailed account in the Problem Statement section of the existing issues your project will target.
Enter your problem statement:
A significant number of child abuse/neglect civil lawsuits in Travis County involve the substance abuse or dependence of at least one
parent. Child abuse/neglect cases due to parental substance abuse or dependence pose immense challenges for the Travis County
Civil Court System, local child welfare systems, and treatment providers. Due to the complex nature of substance abuse and
dependence and the amount of intervention necessary to begin the journey of recovery for a lifetime, the existing family court and
child welfare systems are not equipped to handle these cases effectively. As a result, parents continue their addictions while their
children, unable to return home, languish in foster care or are placed for adoption with strangers. The Travis County Civil Courts
believe that the Family Drug Treatment Court effectively assists parents with overcoming substance abuse and dependency in order
to safely parent their children.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Supporting Data:
Provide as much supporting data, to include baseline statistics and the sources of your data, which are pertinent to where the grant
project is located and/or targeted. Do not use statewide data for a local problem or national data for a statewide problem.
Enter your supporting data:
In Travis County, Child Protective Services confirmed 1, 960 victims of abuse or neglect in fiscal year 2008. During this same year
there were 2 child abuse or neglect related fatalities in Travis County (Texas Department of Family and Protective Services). In the
calendar year of 2008 the civil courts of Travis County served an average of 608 families with active child protective services lawsuits
each month. Of these lawsuits, an average of 272 cases per month (45%) involved a parent or parents who were provided with
substance abuse assessment, treatment, or counseling services (Travis County Domestic Relations Department). The Travis County
Civil Courts have concluded from this data that a significant number of parents involved with child protective services and the civil
court system have problems with substance abuse or dependence. To address this issue, the Travis County Civil Courts have
implemented a Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC). This Court has been in operations since February 18, 2008 and has steadily
grown to the current number of participants of 26 (April 10, 2009). In October of 2008 a friend of the Court compared the difference
between the number of children in foster care whose parents are not involved in the FDTC program to those children in foster care
whose parents are involved in the FDTC program. The later number was significantly less and suggested an average cost savings to
the state in foster care expenses of $932,000 per year.

Community Plan:
For projects that have a local or regional impact target area, provide information regarding the community plan need(s) that your
project willI address.
Enter your community planning needs:
The community plan refers to child abuse in Central Texas and further expounds on the adverse effect child abuse has on children,
families, and the community at large. Travis County Civil Courts seek to address this problem through the continuation of a Family
Drug Treatment Court (FDTC) program. A FDTC program is a judicially supervised treatment option designed to address the
substance issues of parents and guardians in child protection cases. The court will offer a comprehensive system approach to
treating substance-abusing parents, while maintaining the goal of family reunification.

Goal Statement:
Provide a brief description of the overall goals and objectives for this project.
Enter a description for the overall goals and objectives:
Goals of the Travis Family Drug Treatment Court are as follows: (1) to stop the cycle of abuse and neglect in families; (2) to help
substance-abusing parents to become sober, receive appropriate treatment, and consequently make positive changes in their lives
and the lives of their child(ren); (3) to establish permanency for the child(ren) in a timely fashion while providing comprehensive and
intensive substance abuse treatment and wraparound services; and (4) to provide a structured therapeutic approach to assist
primary custodians in living a drug-free life, to assume the full responsibilities of parenthood, and achieve reunification within
statutory timeframe.

Cooperative Working Agreement (CWA):
When a grantee intends to carry out a grant project through cooperating or participating with one or more outside organizations, the
grantee must obtain authorized approval signatures on the cooperative working agreement (CWA) from each participating
organization. Grantees must maintain on file a signed copy of all cooperative working agreements, and they must submit to CJD a
list of each participating organization and a description of the purpose of each CWA. Cooperative working agreements do not involve
an exchange of funds.

For this project, provide the name of the participating organization(s) and a brief description of the purpose(s) for the CWA(s). You
should only provide information here that this project’s successful operation is contingent on for the named service or participation
from the outside organization.

Note: A Sample CWA is available for your convenience.
Enter your cooperating working agreement(s):
The Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC) has a Cooperative Working Agreement (CWA) with Child Protective Services, the agency
that files all petitions requesting Court intervention due to a parent’s alleged abuse or neglect of their child(ren). When these cases
involve a substance abusing parent that meets the criteria for the FDTC, the Court has the option to offer the FDTC program to the
parent(s). When a parent’s case is involved with the FDTC, CPS comes to the FDTC hearings, works closely with the family, and is a
part of the team that makes recommendations to the Court. The FDTC also has a CWA with the Court Appointed Special Advocates
(CASA) of Travis County. CASA is an agency that works with the FDTC by providing volunteer advocacy services to the families and
children involved with the FDTC. Each family involved with the FDTC has a CASA assigned to their Court case. CASA attends the
FDTC hearings, staffing, and makes recommendations to the Court. The FDTC also has a CWA with the Travis County Health and
Human Services and Veteran Services Office. This office receives a federal grant called Parenting in Recovery that provides for
treatment services, housing, and other assistance. This project involves a collaboration of several Travis County community
organizations including the FDTC. All participants in this program are also participants in the FDTC. The purpose of these CWA5 is to
ensure these agencies continue to support the goals and objectives of the FDTC.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Continuation Projects:
For continuation projects only, if your current or previous years project is NOT on schedule in accomplishing the stated objectives,
briefly describe the major obstacles preventing your organization from successfully reaching the project objectives as stated within
your previous grant application. (Data may be calculated on a pro-rated basis depending on how long the current or previous years
project has been operating.)
Enter your current grants progress:
The Travis County FDTC has encountered some problems with achieving the anticipated outcomes for FY 2009, specifically with
assisting participants in obtaining additional education. The FDTC has struggled with getting participants involved in educational
programs given the current struggling economy and the requirements of the Welfare to Work program. Another problem that the
FDTC has encountered is that many of the successful participants in the program have not yet had the time to successfully complete
the program. The FDTC program is designed to last approximately 12-18 months and the Court has only been in operation for almost
14 months. Currently there are several participants in Phases III and IV awaiting a successful commencement within the next few
months. Finally, there are several participants who are currently employed but since many of these participants have not yet
successfully commenced from the program, they are not able to be included in the total.

Project Summary:
Briefly summarize the entire application, including the projects problem statement, supporting data, goal, target group, activities,
and objectives. Be sure that the summary is easy to understand by a person not familiar with your project and that you are confident
and comfortable with the information if it were to be released under a public information request.
Enter your summary statement for this project:
The presence of abuse and neglect cases due to parental substance abuse poses immense challenges for the court and child welfare
systems in Travis County, Texas. Current data suggest that approximately 45% of the child welfare cases with open lawsuits in
Travis County involve a parent with a substance abuse concern or problem. In response, the Travis County Civil Courts has
implemented a Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC) program. The court seeks to protect the safety and welfare of children through
a court-based system that gives parents the tools they need to become sober, responsible caregivers. It is estimated that this
program has already saved the state considerable costs in payment for foster care. The project targets parents with a substance
abuse or dependency problem who have either lost temporary custody of their children or who are in danger of losing custody of
their children due to abuse and/or neglect. The FDTC activities include substance abuse screening and assessment, treatment, and
specialized collaborative judicial oversight. Funding will support improved assessment systems, the development of a specialized
court docket, a full-time FDTC Coordinator, a full-time Caseworker, and community substance abuse treatment and supportive
aftercare services. The project seeks to serve 30 families during the next fiscal year. Progress will be measured by the number of
participants linked to appropriate substance abuse services and the number of families successfully reunited. Through intensive
services, monitoring, and case work, the FDTC will ensure that all children remaining with custodians in drug court will experience
safe and nurturing permanent homes.

Project Activities Information

Introduction

The Project Activities section of the application gathers information about the type of activities your project will incorporate.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button
and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several
error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all
required fields are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the
Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on
the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information
correctly (for the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home
Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to
review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee / CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.

• a pencil icon - click on this icon to edit your selections.
• a pencil icon with a red slash through it — click on this icon to cancel your edits.

• X= a red delete icon — click on this icon to delete the item.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



• = a diskette icon - click on this icon to save your work. When this icon appears, it is your queue to save the item that you are

working on; otherwise, your data will be lost.
• 0= an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the

information provided in the pop up window.

Drug Courts
Does your project have a Steering Committee that helps direct and enhance your court’s operations?

X Yes
No

— N/A

List the members of your project’s treatment team and describe their role in supporting the participants.

The members of the Family Drug Treatment Court Team and their role in the program are as follows: 1.) The Judge - provides
judicial oversight, incentives, and accountability to the program participants and acts as the leader of the team making the final
decision on all aspects of the program operations 2.) The Drug Court Coordinator - chairs committee meetings, provides direct
oversight and case management to participants, reports contacts with the Court, facilitates all operations of the program and
maintainence of policies and procedures 3.) CASA of Travis County - provides advocacy for the children and supports the children’s
best interests through contact with and support of their parents 4.) CPS workers and supervisors - provides intensive case
management and contract services (for example, individual counseling) to the participant, monitors participant and child(ren) in their
home for issues of child safety, and reports to the coordinator and the Court on an ongoing basis 5.) Austin Recovery - acts as the
primary treatment provider for the participants (with inpatient, outpatient, and aftercare services), provides ongoing education and
clinical expertise to the team 6.) Parenting in Recovery (from the office of Health and Human Services and Veterans Services) -

provides funding for substance abuse treatment and housing to the participants, provides education and training to the team
members 7.) The Assistant District Attorney - provides legal expertise, states the position of CPS during staffing and hearings, files
the original petition for Court intervention 8.) The Parents Attorneys - provides legal representation/ advocacy to the parents in Drug
Court staffing and hearings 9.) Foundation Communities - provides housing and case management services funded by Parenting in
Recovery to only Parenting in Recovery program participants 10.) Community Foundations/ Safe Start Fund - provides support
services and funding to participants that cannot be obtained through other community resources or existing program funds
(examples: funding for birth certificate fee, overdue utility bills, bus fare to go to treatment, medical care, items for ‘treasure box”
weekly incentives, food for celebrations and commencement) 11.) Access to Recovery/ Outreach, Screening, Assessment and
Referral Services - provides assessment and funding for treatment through federal and state sources of funding
Provide the average caseload size for a full-time case manager/probation officer assigned to this project.

The only case manager hired to serve only participants of this program is the Drug Court Coordinator. Currently there are 26
participants in the program (as of April 10, 2009) and this number will continue to grow until the program has reached the capacity
of 30. Since the program began in February of 2008, the number of participants has consistently grown. Part of the reason for the
program capacity is the limitations of case load size of the Drug Court Coordinator. The Drug Court team is also comprised of three
full time CPS caseworkers (hired by the Department of Family and Protective Services) that provide intensive case mangement
(sometimes involving weekly home visits) to the participants in this program. The CPS workers provide this intensive case
management for the participants in addition to their regularly assigned duties involved with every CPS case. Throughout the last
fiscal year there have been several occasions in which there has been no assigned caseworker to the Drug Court cases due to
turnover within the agency. During these times the Drug Court Coordinator was responsible for all case management provided to the
clients in the form of home visits and ongoing monitoring.
Provide your project’s policy on drug testing participants.

All participants are required to submit to random drug and alcohol testing at any time this is requested by the Court, the Drug Court
Coordinator, or CPS. All participants are tested frequently, at least once a week, but as participants progress through the phase
system, testing usually occurs less often. In other words, participants in Phase I are typically asked to submit drug testing more
often than participants in Phase IV. All participants are required to submit hair follicle, mouth swab, and urine tests as requested. If
the requested test is requested to be done on site (administered by the Drug Court Coordinator or another staff member of the
Court), it must be submitted immediately by the participant. If the requested test requires that the participant go to a designated
lab, the participant has 24 hours in which to do so. If a participant does not show for a lab test there is usually a sanction assigned
at the next Family Drug Treatment Court hearing for the missed test. If a participant wishes to contest the results of an on site test,
they may do so and are required to go to the designated lab that same day in order to immediately submit another test. If a
participant wishes to contest the results of a test reported by a designated lab, they may do so, but must pay for the additional test
with their own funds.
Describe the process you will use to determine your project’s effectiveness.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



In order to determine the effectiveness of the project, the Family Drug Treatment Court will compare participants in the program to
other parents with open CPS lawsuits who have substance abuse! dependency problems and who are not in the program. The
Parenting in Recovery program (described above as a member of the Drug Court team) is already implementing an evaluation which
compares the progress of participants in that program (which are all also participants in the Family Drug Court program) to a control
group of parents who are not participating in the program. The Parenting in Recovery grant and evaluation encompass a five year
time period and at this time Parenting in Recovery has only progressed to the second year of the project. Travis County is currently
preparing a management and information system to be utilized by the Drug Court programs in the county (to include the Family
Drug Treatment Court). This information system will track the progress of program participants and can provide statistics on the
outcomes of the program participants. These statistics can then be compared to the statistics from other CPS lawsuits where parents
are engaged in substance abuse treatment but not involved in the Family Drug Treatment Court program. Currently the County does
have a Petition Tracking System facilitated by the Travis County Domestic Relations Office. This system tracks the number of open
lawsuits initiated by Child Protective Services, the number of hearings held, and the number of cases where substance abuse
screening or treatment services are offered to the family, among other data. Finally, it is the policy and continued plan of the Family
Drug Treatment Court to follow participants who have commenced from the program (with their voluntary consent) for at least 6
months to determine if there have been any further referrals to CPS for abuse or neglect, if any further referrals have been
confirmed, and if any additional lawsuits have been filed by CPS.
Provide the total cost for operating your project during the previous fiscal year. (This should include all salaries, travel, counseling,
treatment services, office supplies, etc.)

503662
List the sources and amounts of non-CJD funding used to support this project during the previous fiscal year. (This may include local
or state funds and any other charges to participants.)

The participants of the Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC) program are supported by additional funding sources that are separate
from the funding that the Court receives from CJD. One of these additional funding sources that is directly provided for the benefit of
the FDTC participants is the Parenting in Recovery (PIR) program. Although not all of the participants in the FDTC program are in the
PIR program, all of the PIR program participants are in the FDTC program. The Parenting in Recovery program involves $2.5 million
granted to Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Services by the federal government for a period of 5 years. The
majority of this funding is devoted to payment for treatment and housing for participants in the program. Beginning in fiscal year
2008 the Parenting in Recovery program spent approximately $29,605 per program participant on services and fees. By the end of
the fiscal year there were 12 participants in the Parenting in Recovery program and the number was growing steadily with a goal of
serving 20 participants per year. Since the program did not begin until February of 2008 the entire amount granted was not spent
nor was each participant’s budget spent within the fiscal year. It is estimated that in future years including fiscal year 2010, the
program will spend close to the full $500,000 for these services and fees per year. Another source of funding benefiting the program
is the Travis County budget for the 126th Judicial District Court, specifically the amount of time spent by the 126th Judicial District
Court staff and the Judge on the FDTC program and the percentage of their salary that corresponds to this amount of time. The
Judge (the Honorable Darlene Byrne) typically spends approximately 8 hours of her time each week on FDTC related matters to
include presiding over the hearings, attending the staffing, and reading the Court reports. Two of Judge Byrne’s staff, her Court
Operations Manager and Staff Attorney, both spent approximately 4 hours each week on activities related to the functioning of the
FDTC program. The total staff and Judge salary that corresponds to these 16 hours of time is $44,799.16. Another funding source for
the participants in the Family Drug Treatment Court program is the contributions from the Safe Start Fund administrated by
Community Foundations (a local non-profit organization). The fund is utilized by FDTC participants at the discretion of the Safe Start
Fund committee (comprised only of volunteers). The Safe Start Fund donated approximately $5,000 in FY 2008 to FDTC participants
for expenses such as but not limited to overdue utility bill assistance, rewards for following Court orders as part of FDTC hearings,
and food for FDTC celebrations. Additionally, the Safe Start Fund has donated items for a “Treasure Box” that is a reward for FDTC
participants during hearings and bracelets! charms as symbols of FDTC participant’s commitment to the program. These items have
not been cataloged and quantified but they amount to a significant contribution from the community to the participants and are
captured in this total. Finally, during FY 2008 the Court Improvement Project of the Supreme Court Commission provided $7,792.00
and Casey Family Programs provided $9,565.00 for FDCT team members to visit a model drug court program in Omaha, Nebraska
and to engage in training conferences through the National Association of Drug Court Professionals and The National Drug Court
Institute.
List the treatment resources used for this project (e.g., ATR, TAIP, in-house, etc.).

In order to fund treatment for participants, the FDTC program utilizes the funding of Parenting in Recovery (as described above),
Access to Recovery II, and state funding through the Department of State Health Services.
Fees collected by your County in accordance with Chapter 102.0178, Code of Criminal Procedure, for offenses found in Chapter 49,
Penal Code (DWI) and Chapter 481, Health and Safety Code (controlled substances):

Provide the total collected in the previous fiscal year by your county. (The party responsible for collecting court assessed fees in your
county may be the treasurer, county clerk, or district clerk.)

50363
Of the fees collected in your county, provide the amount that was directed to your project?

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0
Describe how your project used those fees?

Not applicable. No fees have been reassigned to this program by Travis County.
Selected Project Activities:

ACTIVITY PERCENTAGE: DESCRIPTION

The Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC) will target the entire family as a client, integrating the
needs of both the children and their parents. The FDTC will identify substance abusing or dependent
parents who have abused and/or neglected their children by screening the petitions filed by the
Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS). Parents who are alleged to have abused or
neglected their children, who abuse alcohol or drugs, and who meet the established criteria, will be
presented with the opportunity to voluntarily join the FDTC program. Parents may elect not to
participate in the program, at which time their cases will continue on the existing DFPS Court docket.
Parents who do elect to participate in the program will sign a program agreement after consultation
with a family drug treatment court attorney. These parents will then promptly receive a

Drug Court - 100 00 comprehensive drug and alcohol abuse assessment and substance abuse treatment to begin
Family immediately (if these services have not already been provided or begun). The FDTC is designed to

combine the persuasive powers of the Court with a therapeutic regimen of treatment. This
combination fosters the rehabilitation of participants, while also providing them with a sense of
accounatability for their actions. FDTC participants will have their cases heard before the Judge
weekly or as determined by their level of supervision. A range of treatment, services, sanctions, and
incentives will be blended together to enhance a successful outcome. Participation in the FDTC
program will be supported through case management, brokering of community resources, and a
coordinated FDTC team approach. The average length of FDTC participation will be twelve to
eighteen months. During this time participants will be required to attend substance abuse treatment
and counseling, submit to random drug tests, and comply with any other Court orders.

Geographic Area:
The geographic area is Travis County, Texas.

Target Audience:
Families who are under the jurisdiction of the Travis County District [Civil] Courts and whose children are placed at risk by their
parents’ involvement with substance abuse or dependency will be eligible for participation in the Travis County Family Drug
Treatment Court program.

Gender:
Males and females.

Ages:
All ages. The focus of the Family Drug Treatment Court is the best interest of the child, while addressing the needs of the mother,
father, and the family as a whole.

Special Characteristics:
The proposed Family Drug Treatment Court includes services to families with substance abuse and co-occurring mental health
problems.

Measures Information

Introduction

The Project Measures section of the application collects data to track the performance of your proposed project toward its stated
objectives. Output measures demonstrate the level of activity of a project. Outcome measures demonstrate the impact of a project
in a targeted area, reflecting the extent to which the goals and objectives of the project have been achieved. Output and outcome
measures displayed on this page correspond to activities selected or created on the Activities page.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button
and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several

2~35

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all
required fields are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the
Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on
the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information
correctly (for the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home
Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to
review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee / CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.
• a pencil icon - click on this icon to edit your selections.
• a pencil icon with a red slash through it — click on this icon to cancel your edits.
• = a diskette icon - click on this icon to save your work. When this icon appears, it is your queue to save the item that you are

working on; otherwise, your data will be lost.
• ~= an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the

information provided in the pop up window.

Progress Reporting Requirements
All programs will be required to report the output and outcome measures for this program to Texas A&M University, Public Policy
Research Institute (PPRI).

Objective Output Measures

OUTPUT MEASURE CURRENT TARGET

Number of new enrollments in the program. 15 18

Number of participants in the program. (“Participants should include the number in the program at the 34 23
beginning of the reporting period plus the number of enrollments - example: total number served.)

Number of people assessed for eligibility to participate in the program. 39 40

Custom Objective Output Measures

~ CUSTOM OUTPUT MEASURE CURRENT DATA TARGET LEVEL

Objective Outcome Measures

OUTCOME MEASURE CURRENT TARGET

Number of participants employed or enrolled in school at time of drug court graduation (part time 1 6
or full time).

Number of participants that earn a GED, high school diploma, or vocational training credential 1 3
while in the program.

Number of participants that successfully complete the program. 1 8

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Custom Objective Outcome Measures

CUSTOM OUTCOME MEASURE CURRENT DATA TARGET LEVEL

Documents Information

Introduction

The Supporting Documentation section of the application contains general grantee requirements. Please select or enter the
appropriate responses in the areas below.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button
and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several
error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all
required fields are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the
Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on
the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information
correctly (for the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home
Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to
review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee / CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice a certain icon that is displayed.
• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the
information provided in the pop up window.

Certification and Assurances
Each applicant must click on this link to review the standard Certification and Assurances.

Resolution from Governing Body
Except for state agencies, each applicant must provide information related to the resolution from its governing body, such as the city
council, county commissioners’ court, school board, or board of directors. Please ensure that the resolution approved by your
governing body addresses items one through four below.

1. Authorization by your governing body for the submission of the application to CJD that clearly identifies the name of the
project for which funding is requested;

2. A commitment to provide all applicable matching funds;
3. A designation of the name and/or title of an authorized official who is given the authority to apply for, accept, reject, alter,

or terminate a grant (Note: If a name is provided, you must update CJD should the official change during the grant period.);
and

4. A written assurance that, in the event of loss or misuse of grant funds, the governing body will return all funds to CJD.

Upon approval from your agency’s governing body, upload the aooroved resolution to eGrants by clicking on the Upload Files sub
tab located in the Summary tab.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contract Compliance
Will CJD grant funds be used to support any contracts for professional services?

Select the Appropriate Response
X Yes

No

For applicant agencies that selected Yes above, describe how you will monitor the activities of the sub-contractor(s) for compliance
with the contract provisions (including equipment purchases), deliverables, and all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, and
guidelines governing this project.

Enter a description for monitoring contract compliance:
All sub-contracts for professional services with Travis County will be properly monitored and governed by the Travis County
Purchasing Policies and Procedures in accordance with state law. Travis County also monitors the activities of all sub-contractors for
compliance by certifying that deliverables have been rendered prior to release of payment.
Lobbying
For applicant agencies requesting grant funds in excess of $100,000, have any federally appropriated funds been paid or will be paid
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making
of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant loan, or cooperative agreement?

Note: Pursuant to Texas Government Code §556.005, a political subdivision or private entity that receives state funds may not use
the funds to pay a person required to register as a lobbyist or for lobbying expenses. A political subdivision or private entity that
violates this provision is not eligible to receive additional state funds.

Select the Appropriate Response:
Yes

X No
— N/A

For applicant agencies that selected either No or N/A above, have any non-federal funds been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress in connection with this federal contract, loan, or cooperative agreement?

Select the Appropriate Reponse:
Yes

X No
— N/A

Fiscal Year
Provide the begin and end date for the applicant agency’s fiscal year (e.g., 09/01/2Oxx to 08/31/2Oxx).

Enter the Begin Date [mm/dd/yyyy]:
10/1/2009
Enter the End Date [mm/dd/yyyy]:
9/30/2010
Sources of Financial Support
Each applicant must provide the amount of grant funds expended during the most recently completed fiscal year for the following
sources:

Enter the amount ($) of Federal Grant Funds:
10974394
Enter the amount ($) of State Grant Funds:
5573581

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Single Audit
Has the applicant agency expended federal grant funding of $500,000 or more, or state grant funding of $500,000 or more during
the most recently completed fiscal year?

Select the Appropriate Response:
X Yes

No

Note: Applicants who expend less than $500,000 in federal grant funding or less than $500,000 in state grant funding are exempt
from the Single Audit Act and cannot charge audit costs to a CJD grant. However, CJD may require a limited scope audit as defined
in 0MB Circular A-133.

Applicant agencies that selected Yes above, provide the date of your organizations last annual single audit, performed by an
independent auditor (in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and 0MB Circular A-133).

Enter the date of your last annual single audit:
9/ 3 0/2 008
Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP)
TyDe I Entity: Defined as an applicant that meets one or more of the following criteria:

• the applicant has less than 50 employees;
• the applicant is a non-profit organization;
• the applicant is a medical institution;
• the applicant is an Indian tribe;
• the applicant is an educational institution, or
• the applicant is receiving a single award of less than $25,000.

Requirements for a Tyqe I Entity:

• The applicant is not required to prepare an EEOP because it is a Type I Entity as defined above, pursuant to 28 CFR 42.302; and
• the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of
services.

TyDe II Entity: Defined as an applicant that meets the following criteria:

• the applicant has 50 or more employees, and
• the applicant is receiving a single award of $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000.

Requirements for a TVDe II Entity: Federal law requires a Type II Entity to formulate an EEOP and keep it on file.

• The applicant agency is required to formulate an EEOP in accordance with 28 CFR 42.301, et seq., subpart E;
• the EEOP is required to be formulated and signed into effect within the past two years by the proper authority;
• the EEOP is available for review by the public and employees or for review or audit by officials of CJD, CJD’s designee, or the Office
of Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, as required by relevant laws and regulations;
• the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of
services; and
• the EEOP is required to be on file in the office of (enter the name and address where the EEOP is filed below):

Enter the name of the person responsible for the EEOP and the address of the office where the EEOP is filed:

Tyije III Entity: Defined as an applicant that is NOT a Type I or Type II Entity.

Requirements for a Tyoe III Entity: Federal law requires a Type III Entity to formulate an EEOP and submit it for approval to the
Ofice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

• The EEOP is required to be formulated and signed into effect within the past two years by the proper authority;

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



• the EEOP has been submitted to the Office of Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice and has
been approved by the OCR, or it will be submitted to the OCR for approval upon award of the grant, as required by relevant laws and
regulations; and
• the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of
services.

Based on the definitions and requirements above, the applicant agency certifies to the following entity type:

Select the appropriate response:
— Type I Entity
— Type II Entity
X Type III Entity

Debarment
Each applicant agency will certify that it and its principles:

• Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal benefits by a
State or Federal Court, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency;
• Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state,
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;
or
• Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (federal, state, or local) with
commission of any of the offenses unumerated in section 1.2(a) in the Certification and Assurances document cited above in the
Introduction; and have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions (federal,
state, or local) terminated for cause or default.

Select the appropriate response:
X I Certify
— Unable to Certify

If you selected Unable to Certify above, please provide an explanation as to why the applicant agency cannot certify the
statements.

Enter the debarment justification:

Fiscal Capability Information

Introduction

This Fiscal Capability section of the application collects information from nonprofit corporations applying for CJD grant funds.

Note: Ifyou are NOT a nonprofit corporation, this information is not applicable; therefore, the ‘Printer
Friendly’ version will be blankfor all information collected in the Fiscal Capability section.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not
click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and
Continue button, you may receive several error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your
data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete and correct.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly
and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page
that notes when you first clicked on the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on
that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the required fields) and then you click
on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home Page. If this happens, your data
will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to review.
This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee / CJD message box.
Organizational Information
Enter the Year in which the Corporation was Founded:

Enter the Date that the IRS Letter Granted 501(c)(3) Tax Exemption Status:

Enter the Employer Identification Number Assigned by the IRS:

Enter the Charter Number assigned by the Texas Secretary of State:

Accounting System
The grantee organization must incorporate an accounting system that will track direct and indirect costs for the organization (general
ledger) as well as direct and indirect costs by project (project ledger). The grantee must establish a time and effort system to track
personnel costs by project. This should be reported on an hourly basis, or in increments of an hour.

Is there a list of your organizations accounts identified by a specific number (i.e., a general ledger of accounts).

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

Does the accounting system include a project ledger to record expenditures for each Program by required budget cost categories?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

Is there a timekeeping system that allows for grant personnel to identify activity and requires signatures by the employee and his or
her supervsior?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

If you answered No to any question above in the Accounting System section, in the space provided below explain what action will be
taken to ensure accountability.

Enter your explanation:

Financial Capability
Grant agencies should prepare annual financial statements. At a minimum, current internal balance sheet and income statements are
required. A balance sheet is a statement of financial position for a grant agency disclosing assets, liabilities, and retained earnings at
a given point in time. An income statement is a summary of revenue and expenses for a grant agency during a fiscal year.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Has the grant agency undergone an independent audit?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

Does the organization prepare financial statements at least annually?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

According to the organization’s most recent Audit or Balance Sheet, are the current total assets greater than the liabilities?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

If you selected ‘No’ to any question above under the Financial Capability section, in the space provided below explain what action will
be taken to ensure accountability.

Enter your explanation:

Budgetary Controls
Grant agencies should establish a system to track expenditures against budget and / or funded amounts.

Are there budgetary controls in effect (e.g., comparison of budget with actual expenditures on a monthly basis) to include drawing
down grant funds in excess of:

a) Total funds authorized on the Statement of Grant Award?

Yes
No

b) Total funds available for any budget category as stipulated on the Statement of Grant Award?

Yes
No

If you selected No’ to any question above under the Budgetary Controls section, in the space provided below please explain what
action will be taken to ensure accountability.

Enter your explanation:

Internal Controls
Grant agencies must safeguard cash receipts, disbursements, and ensure a segregation of duties exist. For example, one person
should not have authorization to sign checks and make deposits.

Are accounting entries supported by appropriate documentation (e.g., purchase orders, vouchers, receipts, invoices)?

Select the appropriate response:

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Yes
No

Is there separation of responsibility in the receipt, payment, and recording of costs?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

If you selected ‘No to any question above under the Internal Controls section, in the space provided below please explain what
action will be taken to ensure accountability.

Enter your explanation:

Budget Details Information

Introduction

This Budget section of your application details budget line items for your proposed project. To create a new budget line item, click
on the icon in the New Budget Item column. You will be directed to a different area on this page to make selections specific to the
budget category. After making your selection, write a brief description of the line item in the Expenditure Description box and
enter the amount of CJD funds, Cash Match, and if applicable, In Kind Match in the areas provided. In the percentage box, you can
enter a percentage for Personnel or number of items to be purchased for Supplies and/or Equipment. When you have finished, click
on the Add New Budget Line Item button. Repeat this process for each budget line item needed in each budget category. If you
need to edit your entries, click on the ‘+‘ icon to expand the budget grid. You will notice that a pencil icon will display after
expanding the grid. Click on the pencil icon to be directed to the editing section on this page and follow the instructions in this area
to complete your edits.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button
and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several
error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all
required fields are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the
Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on
the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information
correctly (for the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home
Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to
review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee I CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.

• = a plus icon — click on this icon to expand a list of items.

• —J = a minus icon — click on this icon to collapse a list of items.

• a new icon — click on this icon to add a new item.
• a pencil icon - click on this icon to edit your selections.
• an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the

information provided in the pop up window.

Budget Information by Budget Line Item:

I CASH I IN~ CATEGORY SUB CATEGORY DESCRIPTION CJD MATCH KIND GPI TOTAL UNIT/%

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



MATCH

Indirect costs of su b-contractedIndirect Approved Rate -

Costs 2% or Less services due to administrative $3,168.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,168.00 0
fees.

Drug Court Coordinator: will be
essential to the operations of
the Family Drug Treatment
Court. This person will provide
supervision and case
management services to clients
throughout the Court process,
maintain contact with other
parties involved in the case on

Personnel Court Coordinator an ongoing basis, and write $62,567.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62,567.00 100
weekly reports to the Court
regarding clients’ progress. In
addition this person will be
responsible for facillitating team
meetings and staffing sessions,
scheduling cases for court
review, and ensuring
performance measures are
implemented and reported.

Drug Court Casemanager: this
person will assist the drug court
coordinator in all job tasks and
serve as an additional resource
for participants to contact in the
event that they need $52,459.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,459.00 100Personnel Court Coordinator
assistance. This person will
complete intakes with
participants, provide and broker
resources to participants, and
assist with contract
development and monitoring.

Contractual
and Drug Analysis or Drug Testing Services for
Professional Employee Drug partipants in the Family Drug $9,449.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,449.00 0Testing Services Treatment Court program.Services

A desk and chair for new Drug
Equipment Furniture Court Casemanager position. $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 2

This is a one time expense.

In-state mileage reimbursement
In-State at the rate of $.55/ mile for theTravel and Incidentals and/or travel of the Drug Court $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0Training
Mileage Coordinator and the Drug Court

Casemanager.

Contractual
and Interpreter- Interpreter Services: translation

for clients that do not speak $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0Professional Related Services
Services English in Courtroom setting.

Laptop computer for new DrugLaptop SystemEquipment Court Casemanager position. $2,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,300.00and Accessories
This is a one time expense.

Software for the computer ofNetwork Server
the new Drug Court $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00Equipment System and Casemanager. This is a one

Accessories
time expense.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Contractual agreement with

Non-Substance community-based provider for
Abuse-Related any of the following services to

include but not limited to:Case
assessments, caseContractual Management,

and Forensic management, in-home
individual or family counseling, $19,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,600.00 0Professional Interviews,

Services Counseling, crisis support, group therapy,
Outpatient, parenting coaching and

education, community basedand/or Treatment
Services therapeutic needs services,

enrichment services, and
wraparound services.

Supplies and Office Supplies
Office supplies to include butDirect (e.g., paper, not limited to paper, pens, $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0

Operating postage,
printer paper, etcExpenses calculator)

Presentation and Training
Supplies to include but not

Supplies and limited to a library of videos andPresentation
information for use by the team $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0Direct and/or Training members and the participants

Operating Supplies
Expenses and supplies and fees for cross-

disciplinary training among
team members.

Printer, Fax,
and/or Scanner A printer for new Drug CourtEquipment Casemanager position. This is a $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $700.00Equipment and one time expense.Accessories

Supplies and Project Supplies
Direct (e.g., binocular, Bus passes for Drug Court $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0
Operating battery, flexicuff, participants.
Expenses drug testing kit)

Supplies and Project Supplies
Direct (e.g., binocular, Urinalysis/saliva kits for Drug $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0
Operating battery, flexicuff, Court participants.
Expenses drug testing kit)

Telephone and cabling for new

Equipment Workstation Drug Court Casemanager $975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $975.00
position. This is a one time
expense.

Source of Match Information

Introduction

The Source of Match section of your application collects information regarding the source and amount of Cash Match and In Kind
Match. Please enter the description and amounts of match in the spaces provided below and select whether the item is ‘Cash Match’
or ‘In-Kind Match’. After entering an item click on the Add New Item button. When an item has been added, it will appear in the
‘Edit the Source(s) of Match Reported’ table. You may edit each of the items added to this table by clicking on the ‘pencil’ icon. If you
edited an item in the table, click on the ‘diskette’ icon to save your edited entries.

For further information regarding matching funds refer to I TAC, §3.3; for program income refer to 1 TAC, §3.73 and §3.87.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you do not click on this button

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several
error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all
required fields are complete and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information correctly and then click the
Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on
the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information
correctly (for the required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants Home
Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to
review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee / CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.
• a pencil icon - click on this icon to edit your selections.
• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation. Simply click and review the

information provided in the pop up window.

Detail Source of Match/GPI:

DESCRIPTION MATCH TYPE AMOUNT

Summary Source of Match/GPI:

Total Report Cash Match In Kind GPI Federal Share GPI State Share

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Budget Summary Information

Budget Summary Information by Budget Category:

CATEGORY CJD CASH MATCH IN-KIND MATCH GPI TOTAL

Contractual and Professional Services $29,549.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,549.00

Equipment $5,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,825.00

Indirect Costs $3,168.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,168.00

Personnel $115,026.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115,026.00

Supplies and Direct Operating Expenses $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00

Travel and Training $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

Budget Grand Total Information:

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



CJD CASH MATCH IN-KIND MATCH GPI TOTAL

$161,568.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $161,568.00

Condition Of Fundings Information

DESCRIPTION CREATED MET HOLD FUND

You are logged in as User Name: CivilCourtsProject

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

~it1è~~
r ,~ ~ -~

- ~ ~;~o’~

LaiLor.~f~~

StiSbO (m00thrnw,Wy 02-tV 09 kjcmo.TnnS1cniEVO9~42R.09 TflISCoronowity ni Fi0919 Rdnft~.001 Projcd(ATChOIMR irnomo 400

Application Approval: El Permission to Continue: ~
~

~ Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: [1
~Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
~John C Bradshaw/ Contract Specialist

-, .~,..-~

d~hone~umber~. 854-4277

ATCMHMR — Marguerite Casey Foundation Community and Family
Reintegration Project

4/1/2009 11/30/2010
Marguerite Casey Foundation through Austin Travis County Mental
Health and Mental Retardation

é~èr~~ New: ~ Continuation: El I Amendment: El
~‘ ~ -qJ20• -.

~One-Time Award: [1 Ongoing Award:
Rayment:i~ Advance: [1 Reimbursement:

89,028 89,028

- ~
I__________
— ~r ~ ~89,028 89,028

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:_JC______

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_MG_____

85
I.

Projected Projected

__________________________ FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Measure 12/31/08 6/31/09 I 9/30/09 Measure
Total number of children and
their families served
(duplicated TRIAD/TCP)
Children served will be 90%
maintained in their homes
(These measures are
collected at the end of each
fiscal year.)

85

90%

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Provide Care Coordination 10
services to at least 10 youth
at any given time
Outcome Impact Description Increases the number of youth with complex mental health needs

served in our community with the wraparound process. Reduces
the number of Travis County youth in foster care.

Refer 25 caregivers to the 25
Parent Engagement and Self-
Advocacy (PESA) group
Outcome Impact Description Increase caregivers access to education and training regarding

youth in the foster care system
PESA trained caregivers 80%
demonstrate learned skills on
3 occasions during the
service provision period
Outcome Impact Description Caregivers will obtain skills required to safely and effectively

parent youth with complex mental health needs.

PBO Recommendation:
Health and Human Services is requesting the approval of a grant contract with Austin Travis
County Mental Health and Mental Retardation (ATCMHMR) to create and fund a new Care
Coordinator position that will arrange for youth with complex mental health needs and their
families to receive traditional and nontraditional services under the Community and Family
Reintegration Project. These resources are pass-through dollars originally funded by the
Marguerite Casey Foundation for this project. It is anticipated the grantor will provide funding
at least the next two years. In addition, the department believes that future year funding may be
available from the affiliated Casey Family Program, which is currently funding an additional
Care Coordinator for the program. There is no County match requirement.

PBO recommends approval.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The goal of the program is to reduce the number of Travis County youth in the foster care
system. The grant focuses on youth with complex mental health challenges and issues of
disproportionality as it relates to the number of minority children in foster care. This grant is an
expansion of capacity for the existing Community and Family Reintegration Project (aka CPS
Reintegration Project) by funding an additional care coordinator. The project utilizes the
wraparound process to support the youth’s reintegration to a family member.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The purpose of the grant is to demonstrate the ability to successfully reintegrate youth with
complex mental health needs from foster care to a family member utilizing this project design. If
the design is successful then it is anticipated that the project would be consider for continued

~~ FY09 ?.~ -T,...f~#T0994.Z~.09 1198 COn.r.Oily .r.d F.miIy R09,.0~ P~oj.~9(A1t9.9IMR - 9.~F)G~ I4~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



funding from Casey Family Programs, Marguerite Casey Foundation, and new funding from
DFPS. The project is currently supported with service dollar funding by DFPS and a surplus in
that funding could be considered to fund a care coordinator position. All of these options will be
explored with partners as the project progress.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
No cash or in-kind match is required as part of the grant contract. However, Travis County
Health and Human Services will provide office space and equipment for the Care Coordinator.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ The grant does not allow payment of indirect or administrative costs.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
NA

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.

No, it is expected that the program will continue past the completion of the grant. As indicated in
question #2 the County will be collaborating with the project partners to identify continued
funding streams for the position. Currently the County is providing project oversight, office
space, equipment and clinical supervision. The County is able to maintain that commitment post
grant. The specific funding of a position could come from an extenstion on the current grant,
from Casey Family Programs, from DFPS, from County or from a reallocation of existing funds
dedicated to the project by partners. This will be monitored closely by the County to ensure a
reasonable transition plan.

This grant will allow Travis County to service additional youths and their families under the
Community and Family Reintegration Project (aka Child Protective Services Reintegration
Project) by funding an additional Care Coordinator position. These additional youths and their
families are included in the applicable department performance measures.

I.ó~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North I.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: April 15, 2009
TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: I “‘ ~-

Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Manag~
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Community and Family Reintegration Pilot Project

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve an $89,028 grant subcontract with
Austin Travis County Mental Heath and Mental Retardation to pay for a Travis County
Care Coordinator as part of The Community and Family Reintegration Pilot Project.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
The goal of The Community and Family Reintegration Pilot Project (aka Child Protective
Services Reintegration Project) is to facilitate the reintegration of youth involved in the
child welfare system with family members in the Travis County community. The project
focuses on youth with complex mental health needs who require the wraparound
process to be successful in their reintegration to the home. The project is also working
with Region 7 Child Protective Services to address issues of disproportionality as it
relates to the overrepresentation of minority youth in foster care. This grant allows for an
expansion of the original pilot project that began serving youth and their families in
December 2007. It allows the project to hire an additional Care Coordinator and expand
services to 10 ongoing youth and their families. The project will continue to utilize the
wraparound process which includes child and family teams, strengths-based and
individualized planning, systems collaboration, and accessing a provider network of
traditional and nontraditional services and supports.

~5I

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



The reintegration project has four main partners: Travis County Health and Human
Services and Veterans Service (TCHHSVS), the Texas Department of Family and
Protective Services (DFPS), the Casey Family Programs (CFP), and Austin Travis
County Mental Health and Mental Retardation (ATCMHMR). DFPS refers clients to
TCHHSVS which screens, and if eligible, assigns them to a Care Coordinator who
implements the service design of the pilot project. In this design, the Care Coordinator,
in collaboration with the family and community partners, arranges for services and
supports depending on the identified strengths and needs of the youth and family. The
services and supports come from a network of providers managed by ATCMHMR and
available community resources.

DFPS and CFP also provide funding for the reintegration project under separate
agreements.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving the ATCMHMR grant subcontract.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The grant will provide $89,028 between April 1,2009 and November 30, 2010.

Issues and Opportunities:
This grant will help Travis County cover costs associated with the reintegration project.

Background:
The ultimate goal of the reintegration project is to reduce the out-of-home placement of
youth involved in the child welfare system through the use of the wraparound process.

Cc: Jim Lehrman, Director, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHSNS
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Mike Crawford, Senior Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor
Janice Cohoon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Rebecca Gardner, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing
Office

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
between

AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER
and

TRAVIS COUNTY THROUGH THE
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH, HUMAN SERVICES AND VETERANS’ SERVICES

DEPARTMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Austin Travis County Mental
Health Mental Retardation Center, a community center under the provisions of Chapter 534 of the
Texas Health & Safety Code Ann., as amended, (the “Local Authority”) and Travis County,
Texas, through its Health, Human Services and Veterans’ Department (“Contractor”), a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, for the purpose of providing the services described below.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Health & Safety Code § 533.035(a) and House Bill 2292
§ 1.1 9(a)(2), the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) delegates to Local Authority
the authority and responsibility for planning, policy development, coordination, including
coordination with criminal justice entities, and resource development and allocation for and
oversight of mental health services in the most appropriate and available setting to meet
individual needs in Travis County, Texas; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Health & Safety Code §533.035(a) and House Bill 2292
§ 1 .20(a)(3), the Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) delegates to Local
Authority the authority and responsibility for planning, policy development, coordination, and
resource development and allocation for and oversight of mental retardation services in the most
appropriate and available setting to meet individual needs in Travis County, Texas; and

WHEREAS, as the local mental health/mental retardation authority, Local Authority has the
authority and responsibility for the planning, policy development, coordination, resource
allocation and resource development for and oversight of mental health and mental retardation
services for Travis County; and

WHEREAS, Contractor desires to contract with Local Authority to provide certain services more
particularly described herein; and

WHEREAS, Local Authority and Contractor are authorized to enter into an Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement under the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (Texas Government Code
Chapter 791); and

WHEREAS, this Agreement sets forth the terms and conditions evidencing the agreement of the
parties hereto;

NO THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, rights, and obligations set forth
herein, the benefits to be derived therefrom, and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



I.
LOCAL AUTHORITY PERSONNEL

The Local Authority staff member responsible or monitoring this Agreement is Arturo Hernandez
or his/her successor or designee(s).

The Local Authority staff member authorized to approve billing hereunder is Arturo Hemandez
or his/her successor or designee(s).

II.
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Independent Contractor.

A. The relationship between the Local Authority and Contractor shall be that of an
independent contractor. It is agreed that Contractor and Contractor’s personnel will not
be considered an employee, agent, partner, joint venturer, ostensible or apparent agent,
servant, or borrowed servant of the Local Authority and that Local Authority and Local
Authority’s personnel will not be considered an employee, agent, partner, joint venturer,
ostensible or apparent agent, servant, or borrowed servant of the Contractor.

B. The Parties understand and agree that neither Party will:

(i) Withhold on behalf of the other Party any sum for income tax,
unemployment insurance, social security, or any other withholding; or

(ii) Give to the other Party any of the benefits given to employees of that Party.

2. Professional Judgment. Contractor and its personnel shall exercise its own professional
judgment in the performance of the services described herein.

ifi.
OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR

Services. The services to be provided by Contractor are set forth in Exhibit A (the
“Services”).

2. Qualifications. Any required Professional and educational qualifications of Contractor
and/or Contractor’s personnel are set forth in Exhibit B.

3. Work Made for Hire. All work developed or prepared by Contractor pursuant to this
Agreement (the “Work Product”) is the exclusive property of the Local Authority. All
right, title and interest in and to the Work Product shall vest in the Local Authority upon
creation and the Work Product shall be deemed to be a work made for hire and made in
the course of the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. To the extent that title to
either any such Work Product or such work may not, by operation of law, vest in the
Local Authority, or either such Work Product or such work may not be considered a work
made for hire, all rights, title and interest thereto are irrevocably assigned to the Local
Authority. The Local Authority shall have the right to obtain and to hold in its own name
any and all patents, copyrights, registrations, or such other protection as may be
appropriate to any particular portion of the Work Product, and any extensions and

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



renewals thereof. Contractor shall give Local Authority, as well as any person designated
by the Local Authority, all assistance required to perfect the rights defined herein without
any charge or expense beyond those amounts payable to Contractor for the Services.

Copyright Infringement. Contractor warrants and represents that no property protected
by copyright will be reproduced or used in performance of this Agreement without the
Local Authority’s prior written consent, and only then provided that Contractor has
previously obtained written permission from the copyright holder(s), or has otherwise
demonstrated to the satisfaction of the Local Authority its right to use such property, each
to the full extent necessary in Local Authority’s sole judgment.

Local Authority Approval of Subcontractor Personnel. Contractor agrees not to
subcontract or assign any Services to any third party without the Local Authority’s prior
written approval. Any subcontractors or employees of Contract are the direct and sole
responsibility of Contractor.

Representations. Contractor represents that its employees or personnel are not
currently employees of the Local Authority.

Receipts and Records. Contractor agrees to provide to, or make available for review by
the Local Authority, upon request, original receipts for the purchases of all goods and
services involving the use of Local Authority funds as well as all other financial and
supporting documents and statistical records.

Disclosure. Contractor agrees to disclose to the Local Authority if it or any of its
subcontractors or employees (as reasonably known to Contractor) rendering Services
pursuant to this Agreement is currently barred from the award of a federal or state
contract, or if such occurs anytime during the term of this Agreement.

Immigration Reform and Control Act. Contractor agrees to maintain appropriate
identification and employment eligibility documents to meet requirements of the
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

10. AJDS/IIIV Workplace Guidelines. Contractor agrees to adopt and implement
AIDS/HIV workplace guidelines and AIl)S/HJV confidentiality guidelines, consistent
with state and federal law.

11. Required Reporting Regarding Licensure. Contractor agrees that Contractor and all
professionals providing services through Contractor under this Agreement will be
properly licensed or certified as required by the State of Texas. Contractor agrees to
ensure that, in the event that Contractor or any professional licensed or certified by the
State of Texas and employed by or contracted with the Contractor and who either is
providing or may provide any Services has either (a) committed an action that constitutes
grounds for the denial or revocation of certification or licensure, or (b) had his/her license
revoked, Contractor will take appropriate action to prevent provision of services under
this Agreement by that individual. If Contractor or Contractor’s employee has such a
denial or revocation, and thereafter provides Services, then this Agreement may be
terminated without prior notice.

12. Reports of Abuse, Neglect and Exploitation. Contractor agrees that it shall report any
allegations of abuse and neglect in accordance with applicable law including, without

~55

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



limitation, rules of the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services, and rules of
the Texas Department of Health.

13. Contractor’s Governing Body. Contractor agrees to provide Local Authority with a list
of the members of Contractor’s governing body, if applicable.

14. Confidentiality/Protected Health Information. If either party receives any Protected
Health Information (“PHI”), as defmed under Section 1 4.N of this Agreement, from the
other, or creates or receives and PHI in the course of its performance under this
Agreement, such party shall maintain the security and confidentiality of such PHI as
required by applicable laws and regulations including, without limitation, the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104-191 (“HIPAA”),
the regulations promulgated thereunder, and applicable state law, each as may be
amended from time to time. Without limiting the foregoing, Contractor agrees to the
following:

A. Use of PHI. Contractor shall not and shall ensure that its directors, officers,
employees, and agents, do not use PHI other than as expressly permitted by this
Agreement, or as required by law. Further, Contractor shall not use PHI in any
maimer, that would constitute a violation of the Privacy Rule if so used by Local
Authority, except that Contractor may use PHI for the purposes of managing and
administering its internal business processes relating to its responsibilities under
this Agreement within the limits of applicable law..

B. Disclosure of PHI.

(i) Disclosure to Third Parties. Contractor shall not and shall provide that
its directors, officers, employees, contractors, subcontractors and agents,
do not disclose PHI to any other person (other than members of their
respective workforces as specified in subsection (b) of this subsection),
unless disclosure is required by law or authorized by either the express
provisions of this Agreement or in writing by the person whose PHI is to
be disclosed. Any such disclosure other than as required by law shall be
made only if such disclosee has previously signed a written agreement
that:

(a) binds the disciosee to the provisions of this Agreement
pertaining to PHI, for the express benefit of Local Authority,
Contractor and, if disciosee is other than Contractor, the
disciosee;

(b) contains reasonable assurances from disclosee that the PHI will
be held confidential as provided in this Agreement, and only
disclosed as required by law or for the purposes for which it was
disclosed; and

(c) obligates disciosee to immediately notify Contractor of any
breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent disciosee
has obtained knowledge of such breach.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



(ii) Disclosure to Workforce. Contractor shall not disclose PHI to any
member of its workforce and shall provide that its subcontractors and
agents do not disclose PHI to any member of their respective workforces,
unless Contractor or such subcontractor or agent has advised such person
of his/her obligations under this Agreement, and of the consequences for
such person and for Contractor or such subcontractor or agent of
violating them. Contractor shall take and shall provide that each of its
subcontractors and agents take, appropriate disciplinary action against
any member of its respective workforce who uses or discloses PHI in
contravention of this Agreement.

C. Safeguards. Contractor shall implement all appropriate safeguards to prevent use
or disclosure of PHI other than as permitted by this Agreement.

D. Accounting of Disclosures.

(i) Contractor shall maintain a record of all PHI disclosures made other than
as permitted by this Agreement, including the date of disclosure, the
name and, if known, the address of the recipient of PHI, a brief
description of the PHI disclosed, and purpose(s) of the disclosure.

(ii) Within ten (10) days of notice by Local Authority to Contractor that
Local Authority has received a request for an accounting of disclosures
of PHI regarding an individual, Contractor and its agents or
subcontractors shall each make available to Local Authority such
information as is in its possession and that is required for Local
Authority to make the accounting.

(iii) In the event that the request for an accounting is delivered directly to
Contractor or its agents or subcontractors, Contractor shall prepare and
deliver any such accounting requested in accordance with the
requirements of CFR Section 164.528, as may be amended from time to
time.

E. Reporting of Disclosures of PHI. Contractor shall, upon becoming aware of a
use or disclosure of PHI in violation of this Agreement by Contractor or
Contractor’s officers, directors, employees, contractors, subcontractors, or agents,
report such disclosure to Local Authority and the remedial action taken or
proposed to be taken with respect to such use or disclosure.

F. Agreement by Third Parties. Contractor shall not enter into any agreement with
any agent or subcontractor that will have access to PHI that is received from, or
created or received by Contractor on behalf of Local Authority unless such agent
or subcontractor agrees to be bound by the same restrictions, terms and
conditions that apply to Contractor pursuant to this Agreement with respect to
such PHI.

G. Disclosure to U. S. Department of Health and Human Services. Contractor shall
make its internal practices, books, and records relating to the use and disclosures
of PHI available to the Secretary of the United States Department of Health and
Human Services, for the purposes of determining compliance with HIPAA.

~5~)

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



H. Access by Individuals. Within five (5) days of Contractor’s receipt of a request
from either Local Authority or any individual for access to PHI that is maintained
by Contractor or Contractor’s agents of subcontractors, Contractor or its agents or
subcontractors, as applicable, shall permit the individual whose PHI is the subject
of such request to have access to and to copy his or her PHI, in the format
requested, unless it is not readily producible in such format, in which case it shall
be produced in hard copy format or such format that is readily producible by
Contractor, to the extent permitted by applicable law. Contractor shall notify
Local Authority of the response to any such request within ten (10) days after
Contractor receives the request. If any individual requests from Contractor
access to PHI that is maintained solely by Local Authority, Contractor shall
notify Local Authority of such request (such notice to include a complete copy of
such request) within five (5) days after Contractor receives such request, and
Local Authority agrees to respond according to the terms of this Agreement.

Amendment of PHI. Within five (5) days of Contractor’s receipt of a request
from either Local Authority or any individual for an amendment of PHI or a
record about an individual contained in a “Designated Record Set” (as defined in
Section 14.N of this Agreement) maintained by Contractor or Contractor’s agents
or subcontractors, Contractor or its agents or subcontractors, as applicable, shall
incorporate any such amendment to enable Local Authority to fulfill its
obligations under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to 45 CFR Section
164.526, as may be amended from time to time. Contractor shall notify Local
Authority of its response to any such request (including a complete copy of the
request) within ten (10) days after Contractor receives the request. If any
individual requests that Contractor amend PHI that is contained in a Designated
Record Set maintained solely by Local Authority, Contractor shall notify Local
Authority in writing of the response to any such request (including a complete
copy of such request) within five (5) days after Contractor receives it and Local
Authority shall respond to such request according to the terms of this Agreement.

J. Minimum Necessary. Contractor and its contractors, subcontractors and agents,
shall only request, use and disclose the minimum amount of PHI necessary to
accomplish the purpose of the request, use or disclosure.

K. Termination. If Local Authority becomes aware of a pattern of activity or
practice of Contractor that constitutes a material breach or violation of the
Contractor’s obligations under the provisions of this Agreement, Local Authority
has the option to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the applicable provisions
of its Section VII (“TERM AND TERMINATION”).

L. Procedure Upon Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement, if feasible,
Contractor, and its subcontractors or agents, shall immediately return or destroy
all PHI that it maintains in any form, and shall retain no copies of such
information; or, if Local Authority determines that return or destruction is not
feasible, Contractor shall continue to extend the protections of this Agreement to
such information, and limit further use of the information to those purposes that
make the return or destruction of the information infeasible. If Contractor
destroys the PHI, Contractor shall certify in writing to Local Authority within
thirty (30) days after such destruction that such PHI has been destroyed.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



M. Contractor Subject to Applicable Laws. Contractor agrees and acknowledges
that in receiving, storing, processing or otherwise dealing with patientlclient
information, if any, accessed or generated as a result of providing the Services it
is bound by the provisions of all laws, statutes, and regulations and other
requirements protecting the confidentiality of this information and Title 25,
Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 414, Subchapter A (relating to Client
Identifying Information). Contractor shall comply with all applicable Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act regulations and other requirements.
Contractor further agrees and acknowledges that in the event Contractor receives,
stores, processes or otherwise deals with information pertaining to or about a
person with respect to substance abuse, it is bound by the provisions of 42
C.F.R., Part 2, and, if necessary, will resist in judicial proceedings any efforts to
obtain access to such information except as permitted by 42 C.F.R., Part 2. In the
event there is any conflict between this Agreement and any applicable laws,
statutes, and regulations, the conflict shall be resolved by giving precedence to
the applicable law, statute or regulation. Local Authority agrees, in regard to any
patient/client information received by Local Authority under this Agreement, to
comply with the requirements of this subsection “M.”

N. Definitions. For purposes of the Agreement and this Amendment, the term
“Designated Record Set” shall have the meaning given to it under the Privacy
Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR Section 160.501; the term “Privacy
Rule” shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 CFR Parts 160 and
164; and the terms “Protected Health Information’ or “PFII” shall each mean
information, whether oral or recorded in any form or medium: (i) that relates to
the past, present, or future physical or mental condition of an individual; the
provision of health care to an individual; or the past, present or future payment
for the provision of health care to an individual; and (ii) that identifies the
individual or with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the
information can be used to identify the individual. Protected Health Information
or PHI shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to, 45 CFR Section 164.501. [45 CFR Sections 160.103
and 1 64.501] and 25 TAC, Chapter 414A, as amended.

0. Local Authority. In the event that Local Authority has access to PHI that is
received from, or created or received by Contractor under the terms of this
Agreement, Local Authority agrees to be bound by the same restrictions, terms
and conditions that apply to Contractor pursuant to this Agreement with respect
to such PHI. specifically the provisions set forth in this Section 14.

15. Access. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 534.060, Contractor agrees to allow
the Local Authority, its representatives, including independent financial auditors, or other
authorized governmental agencies reasonable access to all facilities, data, and other
information under the control of the Contractor, as necessary, to enable such agencies and
the Local Authority to audit, monitor and review all fmancial or programmatic activities
in services associated with this Agreement.

16. Retention of Records. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement,
Contractor agrees to retain all records pertinent to the Agreement for a period of five (5)
years after the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



17. Lobbying and Political Activity. Contractor shall not use funds received under this
Agreement to pay any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, federal or state, Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of
any contract or grant or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any contract or grant (31 USC Section 1352, as amended, and UGMS).

Contractor shall execute Exhibit D, “Certification Regarding Lobbying.” If applicable,
Contractor shall submit to Center Standard Form LLL (Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities), containing the name(s) of any registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act
of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on behalf of Contractor in connection with that
contract or grant, a certification that none of the funds received under this Agreement
have been or will be used for payment to lobbyists, and disclosure of the names of any
and all registered lobbyists with whom Contractor has an agreement.

Iv.
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE LOCAL AUTHORITY

Payment.

A. In accordance with the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act and the terms of this
Agreement, Local Authority shall pay for the Services provided hereunder from
current revenues available to it. In consideration of the obligations undertaken
by Contractor, the Local Authority agrees to pay Contractor, in accordance with
the fee schedule attached as Exhibit C. The maximum amount to be paid to
Contractor under this Agreement is $ 89,028.00.

B. Payment will be made as reflected in Exhibit C based upon a completed invoice
approved either by Local Authority’s Executive Director, or by the Local
Authority employee(s) authorized to approve billings.

C. Payment for Services is conditioned upon the Contractor completing the
documentation necessary for the Local Authority to process the invoice(s) as
mutually agreed to by the Parties, which agreements shall not be unreasonably
withheld by either Party. Such documentation must be complete, legible, and
properly signed with title, date, and time as required by this Agreement. The
contents must meet applicable standards, reporting requirements and rules
mutually agreed to by Contractor and the Local Authority. Contractor shall
prepare a separate invoice for each Local Authority division requesting Services
(as set forth in Exhibit C), and submit invoices to such division(s) on a monthly
basis for the Services provided during the immediately preceding month. The
standard invoice form included in this Agreement or mutually agreed to by the
Parties will be used for all Services.

D. The Local Authority agrees to pay the Contractor for expenses that are incurred
in performing Services authorized by this Agreement pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement. Payment will be made upon written approval of the Contractor’s
invoice submitted according to this Section lv as approved by the Local
Authority employee authorized to approve billings.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Franchise Tax. If Contractor is a corporation and becomes delinquent in the payment of
its Texas Franchise tax, then payments to the Contractor due under this Agreement may
be withheld until such delinquency is fully cured.

V.
INSURANCE

Insurance Coverage. In order to protect itself and its County Commissioners Court
members, officials, employees and agents, Contractor is self-insured under a self-
insurance program established by Contractor to cover any and all liabilities incurred by it
and any and all demands, claims or judgments or rulings for damages against it, including
without limitation personal injury, death, property damage, and attorneys’ fees arising
directly or indirectly from any intentional or negligent act or omission by Contractor, its
officials, employees, agents, representatives, invitees or licensees, in Contractor’s
exercise of its obligations, rights and remedies under this Agreement.

Insurance Maintenance. County shall maintain insurance as set forth above during the
term of this Agreement. If requested by the Local Authority, Contractor will deliver to
the Local Authority, within thirty (30) days of receipt of that request, certificates or such
other documentation satisfactory to the Local Authority, evidencing such insurance, and
shall provide the Local Authority with thirty (30) days written notice of any proposed
cancellation of such insurance.

VI.
INDEMNIFICATION

Indemnification. Contractor hereby agrees to the fullest extent permitted under the laws
and Constitution of the State of Texas to indemnify and hold harmless the Local
Authority, its trustees, officers, employees, and agents from and against all liabilities,
claims, actions, expenses (including attorney’s fees and costs related to the investigation
of any such claim, action or proceeding), obligations, losses, fines, penalties, and
assessments resulting from or arising out of the (a) performance or non-performance of
Contractor’s obligations under this Agreement, (b) negligence, or (c) willful misconduct;
whether by the Contractor, its directors, officers, employees or agents.

Immunity or Defense. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties that, neither
the execution of this Agreement, nor any conduct of any representative of County relating
to this Agreement, shall be considered to waive, nor shall it be deemed to have waived,
any immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to it against claims arising in
the exercise of its governmental powers and functions, nor shall it be considered a waiver
of sovereign immunity to suit.

Vu. -

TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. This Agreement shall become effective on April 1, 2009 (the “Effective Date”),
and, unless earlier terminated by either party pursuant to the Agreement terms, shall
terminate on December 31, 2009; and will automatically renew January 1, 2010,
(conditioned upon approval by the Commissioners Court of the budget necessary to
support the programs provided under this Agreement during the applicable budget
process) for an eleven (11) month renewal term, or through November 30, 2010.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Termination for Cause. Local Authority may terminate this Agreement immediately as
follows:

(a) If the Local Authority does not receive the full anticipated funding to pay for the
Services under this Agreement from any funding source, Local Authority shall
provide Contractor with written notice of such failure of funding and
corresponding notice of termination. Local Authority will be responsible for
payment of Services provided up to the receipt of that notice by Contractor.

(b) If Local Authority has cause to believe that termination of the Agreement is in
the best interests of the health and safety of any persons served under this
Agreement Local Authority shall provide Contractor with written notice of such
and corresponding notice of termination. Local Authority will be responsible for
payment of Services provided up to the receipt of that notice by Contractor.

(c) If Contractor becomes ineligible to receive Local Authority funds, this
Agreement shall be terminated as of the date of that ineligibility.

(d) If Contractor or its employees has it Texas or other state license or certification
suspended or revoked and fails to provide a substitute with the required state
license or certification within a reasonable time of such suspension or revocation.

Termination Upon Default. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon written
notice to the other Party if the other party is in default of any of the provisions herein and
if that defaulting party has previously failed to cure that default within thirty (30) days of
receipt of written notice of such default.

Termination Without Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause
on thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other Party

Termination by Mutual Consent. This Agreement may be terminated by the mutual
consent of both parties.

Contractor Termination. County may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to
Local Authority if, during the budget process, the Commissioners Court fails to provide
funding for this Agreement for the County fiscal year following the beginning of any
Agreement period.

VIII.
MISCELLANEOUS

Compliance.

(a) Each party to this Agreement agrees that no person, on the basis of race,
ethnicity, color, national origin, religion, sex, sexual orientation, age, disability,
or political affiliation, will be excluded from participation, be denied the benefits
of, or be subject to discrimination in the provision of any Services hereunder.
The parties hereto agree to comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973, the Civil Rights Act or 1991, and the Age Discrimination in Employment

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Act of 1967, all amendments to each and all requirements imposed by the
regulations issued pursuant to these Acts.

(b) Each party to this Agreement agrees to provide all services and activities
performed under this Agreement in compliance with the Constitutions of the
United States and Texas, and with all applicable federal, state, and local orders,
laws, regulations, rules, policies and certifications governing any activities
undertaken during the performance of this Agreement.

Amendment.

(a) Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, this Agreement may be amended
or changed only by mutual written consent of an authorized representative of the
Local Authority and Contractor, respectively. Local Authority acknowledges
that no officer, agent, employee or representative of County has any authority to
change the terms of this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by the
Commissioners Court under a specific provision of this Agreement or by separate
action by the Commissioners Court.

(b) Local Authority shall submit all requests for alterations, additions or deletions of
the terms of this Agreement to the Travis County Purchasing Agent,, with a copy
to the Executive Manager, Travis County Health, Human Services and Veterans
Services.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the sole and only agreement of the
parties hereto and supersedes any prior understandings, written or oral agreement
between the parties respecting the subject matter herein.

Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, and venue shall lie in Travis County,
Texas.

Notices. Any required notice hereunder shall be in writing and shall be sent, postage
prepaid, by certified mail, return receipt requested, to Local Authority or Contractor at
the address for such recipient shown below. The notice shall be effective on the date of
delivery indicated on the return receipt.
If to the Local Authority:

Austin Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
David Evans, Executive Manager
P. 0. Box 3548
Austin, Texas 78764-3548

With a copy to the Local Authority’s General Counsel at the same address.

If to Contractor:
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager
Travis County Health, Human Services and Veterans’ Services
Attn: Laura Peveto/John Bradshaw
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



With a copy to:

Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

6. Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any term or provision hereof shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other terms or provisions.

7. Authority to Bind Local Authority. This Agreement is not binding upon the Local
Authority unless and until it has been executed by Local Authority’s Executive Director
or his designee.

8. Survival. The provisions of this Agreement which, by their nature, are intended to
survive termination or expiration of this Agreement shall so survive including, without
limitations, Sections 111.3, 111.4, 111.6, V., VI. and VIII.

9. Contractor’s Authority. The person or persons executing and signing this Agreement
on behalf of the Contractor guarantee that they have been fully authorized by the
Contractor to execute the Agreement and to legally bind the Contractor to all the terms
and provisions of the Agreement.

10. Exhibits. All exhibits referred to in this Agreement and attached hereto are incorporated
herein by this reference.

11. Non-Waiver of Rights. All rights of Contractor and the Local Authority are specifically
reserved and any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or
right of either party under it.

12. County Public Purpose. By execution of this Agreement, the Commissioners Court
hereby finds that the issues, problems and needs to be addressed by the services to be
provided under the terms of this Agreement constitute a significant public concern
impacting members of eligible populations which Contractor serves. The Commissioners
Court further finds that the provision of the services to be provided under this Agreement
will further the public purpose of addressing health and human services issues, problems
and needs.

AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER

By: ____________________________
Arturo Hernandez, Director of Child and Family Services
Authorized Representative of Local Authority

Date:_________________

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

By:_____________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe
Title: Travis County Judge
Date:

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



EXHIBIT A

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

The services to be provided by Contractor include:

(a) hiring one full-time equivalent (FTE) to serve as a Care Coordinator (the “Care
Coordinator”) to provide care coordination services to at least 10 youth, at any
given time, who are in foster care placement through the Travis County Child
Protective Services.

The Care Coordinator will assist each child and family receiving his/her services
with reintegration into the community by (i) accessing mental health, legal,
juvenile justice, child welfare, social, educational and other services across
multiple child-serving entities and providers; (ii) assembling a wraparound team
by interviewing the family and identif~ring family members/natural
supports/agency representatives and other significant persons; (iii) authorizing
funded and non-funded services; (iv) monitoring the provision of services; (v)
performing advocacy and liaison tasks when new services are required; (vi)
providing or securing support and crisis/emergency services for the child and
family; (vii) collaborating with individuals associated with the child and family,
as needed; (viii) providing transportation to appointments and crisis/respite
services, if needed; and (ix) participating in care coordinator/wraparound
facilitator meetings, trainings, individual supervision, mandatory in-services, and
committees;

(b) providing all office space, supplies, furniture, office equipment and other items
and/or services necessary to support the Care Coordinator position;

(c) training at least twenty-five (25) caregivers on the Parent Engagement and Self-
Advocacy (PESA) curriculum; with at least eighty percent (80%) of the PESA
trained caregivers communicating service and/or support needs to the local
education system, and/or local mental health system, and/or child welfare system,
on behalf of the reintegrated youth, on at least three (3) occasions during the
period of Child Protective Services Reintegration Project (CRP) service
provision;

(d) by November 30, 2010, producing a document which identifies best practice
recommendations for the reintegration of children and youth with multiple
complex mental health needs, who are in foster care placement, and have been
identified and referred by the Travis County Community Partners for Children
(“CPR-Targeted Youth”) back into the home of a family member, including
fictive kin; and

(e) by November 30, 2010, developing a system design for the reintegration of CPR
Targeted Youth back into the home of a family member, including fictive kin.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



EXHIBIT B

QUALIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTOR

The Care Coordinator must have a minimum of either a (a) bachelor’s degree from an
accredited school in either Social work or Psychology, with a minimum of two years
experience in human services, preferably in the area of case management while working
with children/youth with complex mental health needs, of (b) bachelor’s degree in an
unrelated field with 5 years of experience in human services, preferably in the area of
case management while working with childrenJyouth with complex mental health needs.

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



EXHIBIT C

Contractor will be paid up to a total of $ 34,545.00 for the provision of Services in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement from April 1, 2009, through November 30,
2009, and up to a total of $54,483.00 for the provision of Services in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement from December 1, 2009, through November 30, 2010. Subject
to the maximum payment amount shown in the immediately preceding sentence,
Contractor will be paid on a monthly basis on an actual cost reimbursement basis for
documented costs of Staff including salary, fringe benefits, auto mileage, applicable
training and seminar expenses, and applicable training/seminar-related travel, meals and
lodging.

~L~fl

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ATCMHMR Center Contract - Marguerite Casey Foundation Grant

PAYMENT REQUEST

Invoice Number:I

Anency
Travis County Health and Human
Services and Veterans Service

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767
Phone: (512) 854-7874

Program
CPS Reintegration Project

SECTION I - CURRENT PAYMENT DATA

I
I

Contract Term

April 1, 2009 - Nov. 30, 2010

SECTION II - PROGRAM BUDGET AND PAYMENT SUMMARY

SECTION III - CERTIFICATION (Must be completed by Contractor)
I certify that this Payment Request and the corresponding Expenditure Report have been made in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the Contract. I also certify that all information provided is correct and that the amounts are not in
excess of current needs.

Preparer’s Signature Title Date

‘

Date

ECTION IV - PAYMENT APPROVAL

Authorized Signature

Item
1. Funded Program Budget

2. Previous Payments Requested (excludes Advance)

3. AMOUNT OF THIS PAYMENT REQUEST

4. Total Payments Requested (Item 2 plus Item 3)
5. Balance (Item 1, minus Item 4)

Program Manager’s Sig nature

Finance Staff’s Signature
ECTION V - PAYMENT APPROVAL

Staff Comments:

Title

MonthiYear

PAYMENT REQUEST AMOUNT

$0.00

Name and Title

Name and Title I Date

$89,028.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$89,028.00

Date

AMOUNT APPROVED

HHSVS revised Nov. 2006
printed 4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Agency: Travis County HHSNS
Agency contact: Name Laura Peveto
E-mail: laura.Deveto~cotravjs~s

Preparer’s Signature:

Authorized Signature:

HHSVS revised Nov. 2006

Date:

(

ATCMHMR CENTER CONTRACT EXPENDITURE REPORT
Report Period: Invoice Number:

Program:
Phone:

Fax:

CPS Reintegration Project
854-7874 Current contract term:
854-5879 04/01/2009 - 11/30/2010

Approved Budget Actual Expenditures & Balance
Line Item Approved Expenditures Cumulative Budget

- Budget Expenditures Balance
PERSONNEL

i SalarieS-REGULAR time 59,748.00 0.00 0.00 59,748.00

3 - Benefits 23,580.00 0.00 0.00 23,580.00
4 Other (Specify) o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00

~4 SUBTOTAL - PERSONNEL 83,328.00 0.00 — 0.00 83,328.ó~
OPERATING EXPENSES

5 - General Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

- Auto Mileage 2,700.00 2,700.00
9 Staff Travel 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

10 - Conference/Seminar&-rmg 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

13 Other (specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
~ SUBTOTAL - OP. EXPENSES — 5,700.00 0.00 0.00 5,700.00

E DIRECT ASSISTANCE
15 - Food/Beverage.forcl~en~5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Financial Assistance to Individuals
16 - e.g., rent, mortgage, utilities) o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 - Other(specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00’

- 0.00 0.00 — 0.00 0.00
~ SUBTOTAL:DIRECTASSIST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EQUIPMT.!CAPITAL OUTLAY —

19 List items (specify eguipmtJcapjt.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL - EQPMTJ CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

- RECOVERED ADVANCE
— PAYMENTS Note: any amounts on lineE must be input as negative dollars (reimbursed)

:~ ~ SUBTOTAL:RECOVERED
E. - ADVANCE PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

~ :~ ~,, 89,o~~o 0.00 0.00 — 89,028.00

j Maximums Allowable 89,028.00

Reviewed & approved by:

Date:

printed 4/16/2009

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



BUDGET REVISION REQUEST - Marguerite Casey Foundation Grant CPS Reintegration Project

Travis County Health & Human Services and Veterans Service

Agency Name: fl~yj~Coun~, Health and Human Services and V~ MCF Grant

Program Name: CPS Reintegratjon Project Term of Contract: 411/09- 11/30/2010

Revision Number:

Effective Date for Revision: f~~e~o be eff~ç~tye

Date:

HHSVS revtsed Nov. 2006

printed 411 6/2009

Preparer’s Signature:

Authorized Signature:

Date:

ATGMHMR CENTER USE ONLY:

& approved by: ___________________________________________ Date: _______________________

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



EXHIBIT D

CERTIFICATION REGARDiNG LOBBYiNG

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated-funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of congress, or an employee of a member of congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment or modification
of any Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement.

2. If any funds other than Federal-appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a member of congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an
employee of a member of congress in connection with this Federal contract,
grant, loan or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit
Standard Form-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities, in accordance with its
instructions.

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included
in the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts,
sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans and cooperative agreements) and
that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, Title
31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a
civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

TRAVIS COUNTY

By:____________________________ Travis County Judge
Samuel T. Biscoe Date:_____________

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

~Check One: Application Approval: El Permission to Continue: LI
•. Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: LI

1~epartment/1~ivision: Travis County Juvenile Probation/Domestic Relations Office 4560
— I

Contact Person: I Alan Miller
Tit4e: I Financial Analyst
Phone Nurnber~ :1 854-5628

Grant Tit1e:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Court Order Parent Education Project (COPE)
From: I 11/1/2007 1: To: 9/30/2009

Office of the Attorney General, State of Texas

Check ®ne:
Check ®ne:

I —

Type of Pa~yment:

New: [1 Continuation: ~ Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: ~
Advance: El

I Ongoing Award: LI
I Reimbursement: ~

Federal
Funds

0
0
0
0
0

0.00

State
Funds

38,000
3,800

0
0

41,800
0.50

county
Match

0
0’
®
®

0.00

Performance Measures
Ap~plicab1e E~epart. Measures
# of Court Settings (child
Support)
# of new c/s enforcement
applications

Measures or Gr.ant
Parent Education training
sessions

Projected
FY09

Measure
1,200

12/31/08
304

Progress To Date:
3/31/09

N/A
6/31/09

N/A
9/30/09

N/A

260

200

74

26

N/A N/A N/A

Projected
FY10

Measure
1,100

250

N/A

Auditor’s Office Contract Approval: ~ Staff Initials:_DB_____
Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Approval{]: ~ Staff Initials:_JC

I~i~

Grant Categories/
Funding Source
Personnel:
Opeiat.irnr

---~-—-~-

Capital Eq~prnent:

Local
Funds

Indirect Costs:
Total:

in-Kind

0

FTEs:

TOTAL

0
0

0

0

38,000
0

0

3,800
0

0.00

0
0

0
0

41,800
0.00 0.50

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



PBO Recommendation:
Juvenile Probation is requesting Commissioners Court approval of amendment to grant contract
with the Office of the Attorney General Governor for the Court Order Parent Education Project
(COPE) to extend the grant term four additional months. The grant provides resources for Travis
County to participate in a federal Special Improvement Project to provide orientations to parents
that have just have paternity established. Harris County is also participating in the project and
has provided the same service but has offered it just before the legal order is rendered so the
project can determine the preferred service model. The project’s goal is to promote compliance
with all aspects of the order and reduce the need for intervention.

The current grant period has been previously extended to May 31, 2009. The requested
amendment would extend the grant term four additional months to September 30, 2009. Services
have been provided by existing staff or contracted services. The grant does not require the
service level be continued after termination of the grant cycle.

PBO recommends approval of this request.
1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

The Office of the Attorney General (OAG), IV-D, Child Support Enforcement Program is
extending the grant period of the COPE grant, approved on February 19, 2008 to September 30,
2009.

The OAG is contracting with Harris County & Travis DROs to provide orientations to parents
waiting to have paternity established. The Travis County DRO will provide immediate, in-
person, orientation to the legal order before the order is rendered by the court. Harris County
will offer the same service.

The orientation program will explain the terms associated with financial support, medical
support and parenting time. The project hopes to promote compliance with all aspects of the
order and reduce the need for additional intervention by the child support agency, DRO or the
court.

DRO anticipates using a contracted attorney to conduct the training. The project budget for the
year of services for Travis County is $41,800.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The Office of the Attorney General grant is for three years, the participation from Travis County
is for the first year of the grant and is being extended to September 30, 2009. There is no long
term funding requirement associated with this grant.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ ~n~2

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



There is no County Match required.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
As a sub-recipient of grant funds, indirect costs are not part of the grant.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
The grant is only for one year of services. An evaluation will be performed to determine the
effectiveness of the educational classes. In the event that the parental education classes has
proven benefit, the Commissioners Court, will have the opportunity to consider investment in the
project as well as other areas ofDomestic Relations Office.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
Enforcement of Child Support and Visitation Orders is a key function of the Domestic Relations

[Office.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The orientation program will explain the terms associated with financial support, medical
support and parenting time. The project hopes to promote compliance with all aspects of the
order and reduce the need for additional intervention by the OAG, DRO or the court.

~~

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COURT SERVICES

DETENTION SERVICES
PROBATION SERVICES

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
UBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES

‘OMESTIC RELATIONS OFFICE
JUVENILE JUSTICE

ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION
PROGRAM

TO: Travis Gatlin, PBO
Senior Budget Analyst

FROM: c~Q ~ 0. ~
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juveni Probation Office

THROUGH: _____________________

Alan Miller
Financial Analyst

SUBJECT: FY08 Court Order Parent Education Project (COPE) Grant Contract Grant extension

DATE: April 16, 2009

The OAG is contracting with Harris County & Travis County DROs to provide educational orientations to parents
just before the OAG IV-D paternity establishment dockets. The Travis County DRO provides immediate, in-person,
orientation to the legal order immediately before the order is rendered by the court. The orientation program
explains the terms associated with financial support, medical support and parenting time. The project hopes to
promote compliance with all aspects of the order and reduce the need for additional intervention by the child support
agency, DRO or the court.

The federal grant administered by the OAG is a special improvement grant which permits a great deal of flexibility
to experiment in order to fmd the best fit for the individual circumstances of the County and the courts.

This $41,800 grant was approved by Commissioners Court on February 19, 2008. The grant was originally scheduled
to terminate on August 31, 2008, but since the grant resources have stretched farther than anticipated, the Office of
the Attorney General (OAG) is extending the grant period of the COPE grant to September 30, 2009.

Please review this item and place it on the April 28, 2009 Commissioner’s Court Agenda for their consideration and
signature. If you have any questions, please give me a call at ext. 45628.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request.

CC: Cecelia Burke
Scott Doyal
Jim Connolly
Dede Bell
Sylvia Mendoza

2515 South Congress Avenue 4 Austin, Texas 78704 4 (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

ESTELA P. MEDINA
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

TRAVIs COUNTY JUVENILE PRO~UON UI~PARThIENT

i. ~.. . —~

TRAVIS COUNTY
PLANNING & BUDGET OFFICE

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



0
ATTORNEY GENERAl. OF TEXAS

GREG ABBOTT
CH!LJ) SUPPORT D1V1S1O~

March 19, 2009

Cecelia Burke
Travis County Domestic Relations Office
P0 Box 1495
Austin, Texas 78767

RE: Contract between the Office of the Attorney General and Travis County, Contract
Number: 08-C0049 Amendment Two

Dear Ms. Burke,

Attached are two originals of the above referenced contract. Please have both originals signed
where indicated and return to my attention either through the US Postal Service at:

Office of the Attorney General
Child Support Division, MC 062
J amie Lala, CS Government Contracts
P0 Box 12017
Austin, TX 78711-2017

Or FedEX at:
Office of the Attorney General
Child Support Division
J arnie Lala, CS Government Contracts
5500 E. Oltorf, MC 062
Austin, TX 78741

Upon receipt of the two signed originals, the documents will be routed to Alicia Key, Deputy
Attorney General for Child Support for signature. After the documents have been signed by all
parties, one original will be returned to you for your records. If you have any questions regarding
this contract, please contact me at (512) 460-6463.

Sincerely,

vernment Contract

A,, Equal En,ploymenl Opport,wi~ Employer Printed on Recycled Paper

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



AMENDMENT TWO
TO TIlE

CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
OFFICE OF TIlE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS

AND
TRAVIS COUNTY

OAG Contract No. 08-C0049

WHEREAS the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas (“OAG”) entered into a contract, OAG
Contract No. 08-C0049 (“Contract”), with Travis County (“Contractor”) for the provision of parent education
services for parents in court settings, effective November 1, 2007; and

WHEREAS the OAG and the Contractor wish to amend Article 2 in order to extend the Contract for the extended
term; IT IS UNDERSTOOD ANT) AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

In order for the OAG to be able to extend the Contract, Article 2 is amended to read as follows (new language is
underlined and removed language is struck through):

This Contract shall commence on November 1, 2007 and, unless sooner terminated as provided below, shall
automatically expire on September 30, 2009 May 31, 2009 or until funds are exhausted, whichever occurs first.
No commitment of funds is permitted prior to the first day or subsequent to the last day of the term of this
Contract.

Section 4.2.1 is also amended to read as follows (new language is underlined and removed language is struck
through):

Table 1 Budget Year 2008/2009 (November 1, 2007 through September 30, 2009 May 31, 2009)
or until funds are exhausted, whichever occurs first.

Salary and Fringe $38,000.00
Administrative costs I $3800.00

$41,800.00

By the signing of this amendment, the parties hereto understand and agree that this amendment is hereby made a
part of the Contract, as though the amendment were set forth word-for-word therein.

The Contract in all other respects is ratified and confirmed.

Honorable Sam Biscoe Alicia G. Key
Travis County Judge Deputy Attorney General for Child Support

Date Date

Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am



Last Updated 4-24-09 at 10:09am


	Item 1
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28a
	Item 28b
	Item 28c
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item C2
	Travis Co Housing Finance Corporation



